
 

1 of 4 
 

NOTICE OF SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND 
COUNTY, TEXAS, WILL MEET IN SPECIAL SESSION OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS FOLLOWS: 

 
DATE:   Monday, June 22, 2015 

 
TIME:   6:30 p.m.  

 
PLACE:  Rosenberg City Hall 

City Hall Council Chamber 
2110 4th Street 
Rosenberg, Texas  77471 
 

PURPOSE:  Special City Council Meeting, agenda as follows: 
 

The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting to 
discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas Government Code. 
 

Call to order:  City Hall Council Chamber 
 
GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at this time.  Each 
speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, the City Council is restricted 
from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  It is our policy to have all speakers identify 
themselves by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular Agenda will 
be received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by 
the City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy 
to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1. Review of Consent Agenda. 
All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the City Council and may be enacted by one 
(1) motion.  There will be no separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a City Council Member has 
requested that the item be discussed, in which case the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
considered in its normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 
 

 A. Consideration of and action on Special Meeting Minutes for May 26, 2015, Workshop Meeting Minutes 
for May 26, 2015, Special Meeting Minutes for June 02, 2015, and Regular Meeting Minutes for June 02, 
2015. (Linda Cernosek, City Secretary)  
 

 B. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1986, a Resolution acknowledging and accepting 
the acquisition by Utility Easements of certain property generally located along FM 2977 (Minonite 
Road) between Bryan Road and Lark Lane, associated with the installation of utility lines necessary to 
accommodate the FM 2977 16-Inch Waterline Loop Project and future water and sewer utilities as 
follows: 

a. 0.18 acre tract of land in the Robert E. Handy Survey, Abstract 187, City of Rosenberg, Fort 
Bend County, Texas, being over, through, and across Reserve “B” of Blume Addition, 
according to map or plat thereof recorded under Slide Number 1143A, Plat Records, Fort 
Bend County, Texas, with all bearings based upon the Texas Coordinate System, South Central 
Zone, NAD83, based upon GPS observations; 

b. 0.05 acre tract of land, a 15-foot wide strip of land in the Robert E. Handy Survey, Abstract 
187, Fort Bend County, Texas, being over, through, and across Lot 14 of Blume Addition 
according to map or plat thereof recorded under Slide Number 1143A, Plat Records, Fort 
Bend County, Texas, with all bearings based upon the Texas Coordinate System, South Central 
Zone, NAD83, based upon GPS observations; 

 



 

2 of 4 
 

  c. 0.07 acre tract of land, a 20-foot wide strip of land in the Robert E. Handy Survey, Abstract 
187, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, being over, through, and across that certain 
called 1.0 acre tract recorded in Volume 2641, Page 899, Official Records, Fort Bend County, 
Texas,  with all bearings based upon the Texas Coordinate System, South Central Zone, 
NAD83, based upon GPS observations; and, 

d. 0.64 acre tract of land, a 20-foot wide strip of land in the Robert E. Handy Survey, Abstract 
187, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, being over, through, and across a portion of 
a called 93.890 acre tract recorded under County Clerk’s File Number 2008131989, Official 
Public Records, Fort Bend County, Texas, with all bearings based upon the Texas Coordinate 
System, South Central Zone, NAD83, based upon GPS observations. (John Maresh, Assistant 
City Manager of Public Services) 

 
 C. Consideration of and action on a Final Replat of Macer Reserves, being a partial replat of Reserve “C” 

of Kwikrose Commercial Park (Slide No. 1436/A; Plat Records of Fort Bend County, Texas) together with 
a portion of a call 5.00 acre tract of land (Fort Bend County Clerk’s File No. 2007074320), both being in 
the Henry Scott Survey, Abstract No. 83, and being a replat of Reserve “C” of Deedco Subdivision No. 
19 (Slide No. 1357/A; Plat Records of Fort Bend County, Texas) together with a call 0.216 acre tract of 
land (Fort Bend County Clerk’s File No. 2003173704), both being in the J.D. Vermillion Survey, Abstract 
No. 341, all inclusive being in the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas; 0 lots, 2 reserves, 1 block.  
(Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development) 
 

 D. Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Irby Cobb Boulevard Street Dedication No. Two, a 
subdivision of 3.451 acres containing 1,930 L.F. of R.O.W., out of the Eugene Wheat Survey, A-396, and 
the Wiley Martin League, A-56, Fort Bend County, Texas.  (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of 
Community Development) 
 

 E. Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Walnut Creek Section Eleven, a subdivision of 8.764 
acres containing 27 lots, 2 blocks and 1 restricted reserve out of the Eugene Wheat Survey, A-396, and 
the Wiley Martin League, A-56, Fort Bend County, Texas.  (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of 
Community Development) 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

2.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1987, a Resolution approving continuing disclosure 
undertaking in connection with the issuance of bonds by the Brazosport Water Authority.  (Joyce 
Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services) 
 

3.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1988, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, Budget Amendment 15-11, in the amount of $552,000 for 
information technology licensing and server, certain pieces of equipment and electrical 
improvements for Wastewater Treatment Plant No. 1-A. (Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of 
Administrative Services) 
 

4.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1992, a Resolution regarding funding for the 
oversizing of a water line for the Texas State Technical College (TSTC) Fort Bend Campus in an amount 
not to exceed $100,000. (John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services) 
 

5.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1973, a Resolution authorizing the Parks and 
Recreation Department to submit an application for the 100 Trees for 100 Cities grant program. 
(Darren McCarthy, Parks and Recreation Director) 
 

6.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1980, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, a Contract Extension for Grounds Maintenance Services, by 
and between the City and Landscape Professionals of Texas, in the amount of $64,362 for a term of 
one (1) year, terminating on June 04, 2016. (Darren McCarthy, Parks and Recreation Director) 
 

7.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1985, a Resolution authorizing acceptance of a 
donation of playground equipment for Community Park from Fort Bend Cares; and, authorizing the 
City Manager to negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of the City, any necessary documentation 
to facilitate the purchase and installation of same. (Darren McCarthy, Parks and Recreation Director) 
 

8.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1981, a Resolution regarding the public purpose and 
benefit related to the distribution of City-purchased mosquito larvicide to City of Rosenberg residents.  
(Jeff Trinker, Executive Director of Support Services) 
 

9.  Review and discuss the reinstitution of the monthly City newsletter, and take action as necessary. 
(William Benton, Councilor, At Large Position One)   
 



 

3 of 4 
 

[EXECUTION PAGE TO FOLLOW] 

10.  Hold Executive Session to consult with attorney to receive legal advice on legal matters pursuant to 
Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code; to consult with City Attorney on pending litigation 
regarding Texas Department of Transportation v. Rosenberg eminent domain proceedings pursuant to 
Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code; to deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease, or 
value of real property pursuant to Section 551.072 of the Texas Government Code; and, to deliberate 
personnel matters regarding the employment, evaluation and duties of the City Manager pursuant to 
Section 551.074 of the Texas Government Code.  
 

11.  Adjourn Executive Session, reconvene into Special Session and take action as necessary as a result of 
Executive Session. 
 

12.  Announcements. 
 

13.  Adjournment. 
 



General Comments from the Audience: 
 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments 
of a general nature will be received at this time.  Each speaker 
is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas 
Open Meetings Act, the City Council is restricted from 
discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  
It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by 
providing their name and residential address when making 
comments. 



Comments from the Audience for 
Consent and Regular Agenda Items: 

 
 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to 
matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular Agenda will be 
received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is 
limited to three (3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by the 
City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda 
item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to have all 
speakers identify themselves by providing their name and 
residential address when making comments. 



ITEM 1 
 

Review of Consent Agenda. 
 

All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the 
City Council and may be enacted by one (1) motion.  There will be no 
separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a City Council 
Member has requested that the item be discussed, in which case the 
item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its 
normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 



ITEM A 
 

Minutes: 
 

1. Special City Council Meeting Minutes – May 26, 2015 
2. City Council Workshop Meeting Minutes – May 26, 2015 
3. Special City Council Meeting Minutes – June 02, 2015 
4. Regular City Council Meeting Minutes – June 02, 2015 



Page 1 of 3 * Special City Council Meeting Minutes * May 26, 2015 * DRAFT* 
 

CITY OF ROSENBERG 
SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

***DRAFT*** 
 

On this the 26th day of May, 2015, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, 
met in a Special Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th Street, 
Rosenberg, Texas. 
 
PRESENT 
Vincent M. Morales, Jr. Mayor 
William Benton   Councilor at Large, Position 1 
Cynthia McConathy  Councilor at Large, Position 2 
Jimmie J. Pena  Councilor, District 1  
Susan Euton   Councilor, District 2 
Dwayne Grigar  Councilor, District 3 
Amanda Barta  Councilor, District 4 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Robert Gracia   City Manager 
Scott M. Tschirhart  City Attorney 
Linda Cernosek  City Secretary 
John Maresh    Assistant City Manager of Public Services 
Jeff Trinker   Executive Director of Support Services 
Joyce Vasut   Executive Director of Administrative Services 
Travis Tanner   Executive Director of Community Development 
Charles Kalkomey  City Engineer 
Wade Goates   Fire Chief 
Darrell Himly   Assistant Fire Chief 
Melissa Pena   Project Director 
James Lewis   Information Services Manager 
 
CALL TO ORDER. 
Mayor Morales called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at 
this time.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings 
Act, the City Council is restricted from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  It 
is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential address 
when making comments. 
 

AGENDA 
 

1.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1974, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, A DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT, BY 
AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND THE HENDERSON-WESSENDORFF FOUNDATION.   
Executive Summary: The Henderson-Wessendorff Foundation is the owner of 80.033 acres of land, 
of which 72.446 acres located on the north side of U.S. Highway 59 (IH-69) between Louise Street 
and FM 2218 is currently being platted for Texas State Technical College (TSTC) to construct 
technical college campus facilities.  The Plat includes 5.12 acres of proposed public right-of-way 
to be dedicated.  The reason for this is that the City’s Master Thoroughfare Plan calls for both a 
north-south (Graeber Road) and an east-west (Mons Avenue) collector on the property. 
 
Normally, per City ordinance, all public streets within a development must be constructed at the 
time of platting.  In this particular case, however, the streets are proposed to be developed in 
phases, with Graeber Road being completed approximately 1,000’ north from IH-69 during the 
first phase of construction of the campus.  An Agreement must be established to defer 



Page 2 of 3 * Special City Council Meeting Minutes * May 26, 2015 * DRAFT* 
 

construction of remaining phases since the property and rights-of-way are being platted all at 
once.  In addition to giving the property owner the ability to defer said road construction, the 
Agreement would allow the public streets to drain through the private on-site detention to Dry 
Creek until the time at which this public street system connects to Dry Creek and can drain there 
in the future. 
 
Additionally, the agreement provides the City with the option to require lines to be oversized to 
serve land outside the tract, provided that the City bears the costs of the oversizing.  The City will 
be provided oversizing costs and then make the election whether to require the oversizing.  Upon 
completion of the line, the City will credit applicable impact fees owed by the property owner 
against the oversizing costs and pay the property owner the difference up to $100,000. Under 
current consideration is the oversizing of a water line from a 12-inch line to serve only this property 
to 16 inches that will ultimately be needed to support growth and development in this general 
area of the City and as a part of the City’s Capital Improvements Program (CIP) to meet the Fort 
Bend Subsidence District mandate to reduce groundwater withdrawals by 60% in 2025.  TSTC 
plans to receive bids on June 15, 2015 and the City will have to commit to the oversizing and 
provide a funding source no later than the June 16 City Council meeting.  If the City elects not to 
oversize the line, the property owner will be authorized to build the line in a size only to serve the 
property.  If the City elects to require the line under consideration to be oversized, the City will pay 
the Oversizing Costs minus any applicable impact fees up to $100,000 upon completion of the 
line. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1974. 
 
Key Discussion Points: Jeanne H. McDonald, Attorney, gave an overview of the item. She 
pointed out that, by adding in the oversizing option now, the City positions itself to allow the 
adjacent tracts to develop while reducing the cost to do so in the future. Charles Kalkomey, 
City Engineer, added that the primary benefit of the oversizing agreement is to enable Plant 
#4 to connect to the rest of the system, allowing surface water from the southeast to travel 
along 59 to the plant. Mayor Morales explained that passage of the resolution only gives the 
City the option to decide whether or not to oversize the line at this time, at the City’s 
expense but at a lower cost than would be required after TSTC completes development. 
However, passage of the resolution does not require that the City oversize the line, based on 
staff’s findings after the meeting but before the June 15 deadline. 
 
Action: Councilor Euton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Barta, to approve 
Resolution No. R-1974, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute, for and on behalf of 
the City, a Development Agreement, by and between the City and the Henderson-
Wessendorff Foundation.  The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

2.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF TEXAS STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE 
FORT BEND SECTION ONE, A SUBDIVISION OF 72.446 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN THE B.B.B. 
AND C. RAILROAD COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION 13, ABSTRACT 140, AND IN THE FRANCIS H. 
DEMAY SURVEY, ABSTRACT 350, CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 5 RESERVES, 
(67.326 ACRES), 3 BLOCKS.   
Executive Summary: The Final Plat of Texas State Technical College Fort Bend Section One 
consists of 72.446 acres of land located on the north side of U.S. Highway 59 (IH-69) between 
Louise Street and FM 2218.  Texas State Technical College (TSTC) has selected the site to develop 
a technical college campus. 

The Final Plat consists of slightly less acreage than the Preliminary Plat (approved by the Planning 
Commission on May 20, 2015, and attached for referenced) because it contains only that 
acreage south of the centerline of Dry Creek, therefore having no frontage on Airport Avenue.  
Specifically, it consists of five (5) reserves with 67.326 acres in addition to 5.12 acres of proposed 
public right-of-way to be dedicated.  As discussed, the reason for the latter is that the City’s 
Master Thoroughfare Plan calls for both a north-south (Graeber Road) and an east-west (Mons 
Avenue) collector on this property.  The streets will be developed in phases, with Graeber Road 
being completed up to the north line of Reserve “A” during the first phase of construction of the 
campus.  An agreement had to be established to defer construction of the remaining phases of 



Page 3 of 3 * Special City Council Meeting Minutes * May 26, 2015 * DRAFT* 
 

 
 
 
 

____________________________________
 Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary  

 
 

the collector street/s as appropriate since the property is being platted all at once, hence the 
previous Agenda Item.   

The proposed Final Plat is not in conflict with the “Subdivision” Ordinance, is in conformance 
with the City’s Master Thoroughfare Plan, and is consistent with the approved Preliminary 
Plat.  At their recent meeting, the Planning Commission recommended approval to City 
Council of the Final Plat of Texas State Technical College Fort Bend Section One contingent 
on a Development Agreement to defer construction of the remaining phases of the 
collector street/s.  With said Agreement having been placed on the Agenda prior to this 
item, staff recommends approval of the Final Plat. 
 
Key Discussion Points: Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development gave an 
overview of the item. Charles Kalkomey answered some questions regarding the reserves of 
this  plat, and Jeanne McDonald spoke about the associated tax rules. 
 
Action: Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Barta, to approve a 
Final Plat of Texas State Technical College Fort Bend Section One, a subdivision of 72.446 
acres of land situated in the B.B.B. and C. Railroad Company Survey, Section 13, Abstract 
140, and in the Francis H. Demay Survey, Abstract 350, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, 
Texas; 5 reserves, (67.326 acres), 3 blocks.  The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

3.  ADJOURNMENT. 
There being no further business, Mayor Morales adjourned the meeting at 6:28 p.m. 



Page 1 of 3 * Workshop City Council Meeting Minutes * May 26, 2015 * DRAFT* 
 

CITY OF ROSEBERG 
WORKSHOP COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

***DRAFT*** 
 

On this the 26th day of May, 2015, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, 
met in a Workshop Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th Street, 
Rosenberg, Texas. 
 
PRESENT 
Vincent M. Morales, Jr. Mayor 
William Benton   Councilor at Large, Position 1 
Cynthia McConathy  Councilor at Large, Position 2 
Jimmie J. Pena  Councilor, District 1  
Susan Euton   Councilor, District 2 
Dwayne Grigar  Councilor, District 3 
Amanda Barta  Councilor, District 4 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Robert Gracia   City Manager 
Scott M. Tschirhart  City Attorney 
Linda Cernosek  City Secretary 
John Maresh    Assistant City Manager of Public Services 
Jeff Trinker   Executive Director of Support Services 
Joyce Vasut   Executive Director of Administrative Services 
Travis Tanner   Executive Director of Community Development 
Charles Kalkomey  City Engineer 
Wade Goates   Fire Chief 
Darrell Himly   Assistant Fire Chief 
Melissa Pena   Project Director 
James Lewis   Information Services Manager 
 
CALL TO ORDER. 
Mayor Morales called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 

AGENDA 
 

1.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS A PROGRESS REPORT ON THE AIRPORT AVENUE RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT 
– PHASE II ENGINEERING DESIGN, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF.  
Executive Summary: This item has been included to provide City Council with an update on the 
engineering design phase of the Airport Avenue Reconstruction Project – Phase II (Graeber 
Road to Louise Street). Representatives from Costello Engineering will provide a presentation. 
 
Key Discussion Points: John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services, introduced Sam 
Kruse from Costello Engineering, who gave a brief presentation. After some discussion, the 
general consensus of Council was to move forward with the project, providing further updates 
as work continues. 
 

2.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS A LETTER OF INTENT REGARDING RAILROAD CROSSINGS AND DIRECTIONAL 
HORNS AND/OR QUIET ZONES, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF.  
Executive Summary: This item has been included to allow for City Council discussion regarding 
participation with Fort Bend County and the City of Richmond on a project to implement 
directional horns and/or create “quiet zones”   at certain railroad crossings. The Letter of Intent 
from County Commissioner Richard Morrison provides some basic detail of the proposed joint 
project and requests participation. The Letter of Intent is the first step necessary in order to 



Page 2 of 3 * Workshop City Council Meeting Minutes * May 26, 2015 * DRAFT* 
 

initiate the process.  
 
Staff is seeking direction and/or authorization for the City Manager to execute the Letter of 
Intent on behalf of the City. 
 
Key Discussion Points: John Maresh read the Executive Summary and explained that, by signing 
the letter of intent, the City would be obligating itself to a portion of the funding for this project. 
The first step would be to conduct a study to determine the specifics and feasibility of 
accomplishing the “quiet zones,” after which time a more accurate cost estimate will be 
available. The main concerns of the discussion were that Council does not want to give a 
“blank check” to the project, and they wonder about the inclusion of the West Fort Bend 
Management District versus working directly with Fort Bend County. The general consensus was 
to discuss the concerns with Commissioner Morrison and get a more accurate cost estimate for 
the study, as well as reasoning for the inclusion of WFBMD. 
  

3.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN PRIORITIES FOR FY2016, AND TAKE ACTION 
AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF.  
Executive Summary: This Agenda item provides City Council the opportunity to review the 
status of the FY2015 Capital Improvement Projects, as well as staff’s recommendation for the 
FY2016 Capital Improvements Projects. 
 
The Executive Director of Administrative Services will provide a brief summary and the funding 
status of the proposed Projects.  Discussions may be held regarding the Projects listed and 
recommendations made to finalize the FY2016 Capital Improvement Projects to be approved 
by City Council at a future meeting.   
 
Key Discussion Points: Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services, gave a 
presentation regarding the status update of FY2015 CIP and a projection of FY16 CIP carry-over 
and plans. As the budget cycle moves forward, a more in-depth analysis of the funding of 
specific projects will be presented. The overall consensus was supportive of the direction of the 
Capital Improvement Projects, and each Council member gave their individual 
recommendations of which projects they would like more information about during the budget 
process, as well as which projects they consider priorities.  
 

4.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS THE BLUE RIBBON FACILITIES TASK FORCE REPORT ON CITY FACILITIES, AND 
TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF.  
Executive Summary: At the November 25, 2014 City Council Workshop Meeting, the City 
Council directed staff to form a Blue Ribbon Facilities Task Force (Task Force) in order for the City 
to receive citizen input regarding the Facilities Master Plan Project.  The City Council formally 
established the Task Force and appointed its members at the Regular City Council Meeting on 
January 06, 2015, via Resolution No. R-1885. 
 
The Task Force met seven (7) times between January 13, 2015, and April 13, 2015.  One of the 
first tasks the Task Force tackled was a tour of the City’s current main facilities and work areas.  
The subsequent meetings primarily consisted of presentations regarding existing conditions, 
space data analysis, and options for meeting future space needs by the architectural firm 
(PGAL) hired to work with the City to create the Master Plan.  The Task Force considered the 
most efficient and cost effective means by which to provide the space necessary to serve 
residents in a fast-growing City. 
 
The Task Force chairman, Dr. Dan Ives, will present the findings and priorities as determined by 
the Task Force members. 
 
Key Discussion Points: Jeff Trinker, Executive Director of Support Services presented background 
information and introduced Dr. Dan Ives, Blue Ribbon Facilities Task Force Chairman, who gave 



Page 3 of 3 * Workshop City Council Meeting Minutes * May 26, 2015 * DRAFT* 
 

a presentation on some of the findings. Paul Bonnet of PGAL will present the conclusive findings 
at a later date. Before a plan is finalized, the utilities workers with exposure to chlorine will need 
to be relocated, which Support Services is currently investigating. 
 

5.  ADJOURNMENT. 
There being no further business, Mayor Morales adjourned the meeting at 8:55 p.m. 

 
 
 

___________________________________________ 
       Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary 



Page 1 of 1 * Special City Council Meeting Minutes * June 2, 2015 * DRAFT* 
 

CITY OF ROSENBERG 
SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

***DRAFT*** 
 

On this the 2nd day of June, 2015, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, 
met in a Special Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th Street, 
Rosenberg, Texas. 

 
PRESENT 
Cynthia McConathy Mayor 
William Benton  Councilor at Large, Position 1 
Amanda Barta  Councilor at Large, Position 2 
Jimmie J. Pena  Councilor, District 1  
Susan Euton  Councilor, District 2 
Dwayne Grigar  Councilor, District 3 
Lynn Moses  Councilor, District 4 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Robert Gracia  City Manager 
Scott M. Tschirhart  City Attorney 
Linda Cernosek  City Secretary 
John Maresh   Assistant City Manager of Public Services 
Jeff Trinker   Executive Director of Support Services 
Joyce Vasut  Executive Director of Administrative Services 
Travis Tanner  Executive Director of Community Development 
Charles Kalkomey  City Engineer 
Tonya Palmer  Building Official 
Dallis Warren  Police Chief 
Wade Goates  Fire Chief 
Angela Fritz  Executive Director of Information Services 
Randall Malik  Economic Development Director 
Kaye Supak  Executive Assistant 
 
CALL TO ORDER. 
Mayor McConathy called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
ADMINISTRATION OF OATHS OF ELECTED OFFICE TO MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS.  
The Honorable Robert E. Hebert administered Oaths of Elected Office to Mayor Cynthia McConathy, 
and City Council Members William Benton, Amanda J. Barta, Jimmie J. Pena, Susan Euton and Lynn 
Moses. 
 
HOLD RECEPTION HONORING NEWLY ELECTED OFFICIALS. 
A reception was held honoring newly elected officials. 
 
ADJOURNMENT. 
There being no further business, Mayor McConathy adjourned the meeting at 6:15 p.m. 

 
 
 
    ____________________________________ 

Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary  



Page 1 of 9 * Regular City Council Meeting Minutes * June 2, 2015 * DRAFT * 
 

CITY OF ROSEBERG 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

***DRAFT*** 
 

On this the 2nd day of June, 2015, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, 
met in a Regular Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th Street, 
Rosenberg, Texas. 
 
PRESENT 
Cynthia McConathy  Mayor 
William Benton   Councilor at Large, Position 1 
Amanda Barta  Councilor at Large, Position 2 
Jimmie J. Pena  Councilor, District 1  
Susan Euton   Councilor, District 2 
Dwayne Grigar  Councilor, District 3 
Lynn Moses   Councilor, District 4 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Robert Gracia   City Manager 
Scott M. Tschirhart  City Attorney 
Linda Cernosek  City Secretary 
John Maresh    Assistant City Manager of Public Services 
Jeff Trinker   Executive Director of Support Services 
Joyce Vasut   Executive Director of Administrative Services 
Travis Tanner   Executive Director of Community Development 
Charles Kalkomey  City Engineer 
Tonya Palmer   Building Official 
Dallis Warren   Police Chief 
Wade Goates   Fire Chief 
Angela Fritz   Executive Director of Information Services 
Randall Malik   Economic Development Director 
Kaye Supak   Executive Assistant 
 
CALL TO ORDER. 
Mayor McConathy called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.  
Reverend Deborah Prihoda, First Assembly of God, Rosenberg, gave the invocation and led the 
pledge of allegiance to the flag. 
 
PRESENTATION OF ROSENBERG IMAGE COMMITTEE BEAUTIFICATION AND RENOVATION AWARDS.   
William Benton, Councilor, presented Rosenberg Image Committee Beautification and Renovation 
Awards to: 
 
 Arturo DeLeon 1212 Millie Street 
 Benito and Kristy Garza 5323 Belvedere Drive 
 Jose and Maria Martinez 1501 Louise Street 
 Discount Auto Care and Tire 4307 Avenue H 
 Sonic Drive-In 1704 Avenue H 
  

 

GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at 
this time.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings 
Act, the City Council is restricted from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  It 
is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential address 
when making comments. 

• Genevieve Bowman, 20306 Lost Forest, Guy, Texas 77444, is very proud of her daughter, Lynn 
Moses, and wished her luck as the newest City Council member. 



Page 2 of 9 * Regular City Council Meeting Minutes * June 2, 2015 * DRAFT * 
 

 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or 
Regular Agenda will be received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is limited to three 
(3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by the City Council Members will only be made at the time the 
agenda item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by 
providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1.  REVIEW OF CONSENT AGENDA. 
All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the City Council and may be 
enacted by one (1) motion.  There will be no separate discussion of Consent Agenda items 
unless a City Council Member has requested that the item be discussed, in which case the item 
will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its normal sequence on the 
Regular Agenda. 
 

 A.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON REGULAR MEETING MINUTES FOR MAY 19, 2015.  
 

 B.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 2015-18, AN ORDINANCE 
GRANTING CONSENT TO FORT BEND COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 162 (WHICH 
INCLUDES SUNRISE MEADOW) FOR THE SALE AND ISSUANCE OF UNLIMITED TAX BONDS, 
SERIES 2015, IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $2,000,000.  
Executive Summary: Included in the agenda packet is Ordinance No. 2015-18 granting the 
City’s consent to Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 162 (MUD No. 162) located 
within Sunrise Meadow Subdivision, to sell and issue bonds in an amount not to exceed 
$2,000,000.  
 
On May 03, 2005, LGI Homes, Ltd., submitted a petition to the City to create a Municipal Utility 
District that included approximately 305.426 acres located within the Extraterritorial 
Jurisdiction of the City of Rosenberg, to be known as MUD No. 162.  Accordingly, the Petition 
for Consent and associated Ordinance No. 2005-07 were approved by City Council at that 
time.   
 
This will be the fourth Unlimited Tax Bond Sale for MUD No. 162: 

• The first bond sale was approved by City Council through Ordinance No. 2007-47 
on October 16, 2007, in the amount of $3,495,000.   

• The second bond sale for MUD No. 162 (and first sale from the March 03, 2009, 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality’s (TCEQ) issuance order in the 
amount of $2,400,000) was considered and approved by City Council on April 21, 
2009, in the amount of $1,500,000 through Ordinance No. 2009-16.   

• The second bond issuance, out of the TCEQ issuance order, provided for the sale 
of the remaining $900,000.  Accordingly, the remaining issuance in the amount of 
$900,000 was considered and approved by City Council on January 19, 2010, 
through Ordinance No. 2010-03.  The two (2) issuances combined to provide for 
the second total bond sale in the total amount of $2,400,000. 

• The third bond sale was approved by City Council through Ordinance No. 2013-
28 on September 17, 2013, in the amount of $1,600,000.  

 
Submission documentation for this fourth sale: previous bond sale Ordinances, Bond 
Order authorizing the Issuance of Bonds by MUD No. 162 (Sunrise Meadow), the 
Preliminary Official Statement/Notice of Sale, reports, and other associated 
documentation is available for review in the City Secretary’s Office.   
 
Staff has reviewed the documentation and found it to be in compliance with applicable 
City ordinances. Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2015-18, thus authorizing 
the fourth bond issue to proceed. 
 



Page 3 of 9 * Regular City Council Meeting Minutes * June 2, 2015 * DRAFT * 
 

 C.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON APPROVAL OF THE ISSUANCE OF FORT BEND 
COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 167 (BRAZOS TOWN CENTER WHICH INCLUDES 
THE RESERVE AT BRAZOS TOWN CENTER) UNLIMITED TAX REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2015A, 
IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $3,200,000.  
Executive Summary: Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 167 (MUD No. 167) is a 
development generally identified as Brazos Town Center which includes The Reserve at 
Brazos Town Center.  MUD No. 167 is located within the City’s Corporate Limits. 
 
MUD No. 167 has the opportunity to “refund” or “refinance” portions of existing bonds by 
issuing new bonds at a lower rate of interest than the existing bonds, thus ensuring significant 
reduction in interest expense for the issuer. Staff has reviewed the request and associated 
documentation and finds that the refunding to be advantageous to MUD No. 167 and its 
taxpayers.   
 
City Council consented to the creation of MUD No. 167 on June 28, 2005, through 
Ordinance No. 2005-14 which was originally proposed as a 121.81 acre development.  A 
Development Agreement between the City and A-S 70 HWY 59-FM762, LP, was 
executed on December 07, 2004; a Water Supply and Wastewater Services Agreement 
was executed on December 06, 2005; and an Economic Development Agreement was 
executed on August 08, 2006. City Council approved Ordinance No. 2006-06 consenting 
to the addition of 173.8037 acres into MUD No. 167 on April 04, 2006, and Ordinance No. 
2007-03 consented to the addition of 118.7858 acres into MUD No. 167 on February 06, 
2007, for a total of approximately 414 acres.   
 
Following is a list of  Unlimited Tax Bond sales, Tax Road Bond Anticipation Notes, and Road 
Bond sale that have been previously approved by City Council: 

• The first sale of Unlimited Tax Bonds was approved by City Council on July 01, 
2008, through Ordinance No. 2008-20 in the amount of $3,165,000. 

• MUD No. 167’s Tax Road Bond Anticipation Note was approved by City Council 
on November 18, 2008, through Ordinance No. 2008-48 in the amount of 
$3,560,000.  

• A Road Bond sale was approved by City Council on June 16, 2009, through 
Ordinance No. 2009-19 in the amount of $7,000,000. 

• The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) issued an order 
approving the issuance of $4,120,000 in bonds on September 29, 2010.  However, 
after the tax assessment values were released at that time, MUD No. 167 revised 
the bond issuance to $3,000,000.  The second Unlimited Tax Bonds sale, in the 
amount of $3,000,000, was approved by City Council on November 16, 2010, 
through Ordinance No. 2010-28, deferring the remaining $1,120,000 to a future 
sale.   

• The second part of the previous sale of Unlimited Tax Bonds was approved by 
City Council on April 17, 2012, through Ordinance No. 2012-17 in the amount of 
$1,120,000 for a total of the TCEQ approved $4,120,000.  

• The third sale of Unlimited Tax Bonds was approved by City Council on November 
20, 2012, through Ordinance No. 2012-43 in the amount of $3,000,000.  

• The fourth sale of Unlimited Tax Bonds was approved by City Council on May 04, 
2014, through Ordinance No. 2014-20 in the amount of $3,725,000. 

• The fifth sale of Unlimited Tax Bonds was approved by City Council on April 21, 
2015, through Ordinance No. 2015-11 in the amount of $3,575,000. 
 

While the correspondence reflects an issue in the principal amount of $2,625,000, the 
financial advisor for MUD No. 167 is requesting that the City approve an amount not to 
exceed $3,200,000, which will accommodate the unpredictability in the market and 
interest rates. The Preliminary Official Statement, various Ordinances, and other 
associated documentation were available for review in the City Secretary’s Office in 
advance of the meeting.  
 
Staff recommends approval of the issuance of Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District 
No.167 Unlimited Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2015A, in an amount not to exceed 



Page 4 of 9 * Regular City Council Meeting Minutes * June 2, 2015 * DRAFT * 
 

$3,200,000. 
 

 D.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1966, A RESOLUTION 
ACKNOWLEDGING THE ACQUISITION, BY UTILITY EASEMENT, OF A 20-FOOT WIDE STRIP OF 
LAND IN THE I. & G. N. RAILROAD COMPANY SURVEY, ABSTRACT 358, CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING OVER, THROUGH AND ACROSS A PORTION OF THE 
RESIDUE OF THAT CERTAIN CALLED 95.5 ACRE TRACT RECORDED IN VOLUME 2002, PAGE 
1972 AND PAGE 1978, OFFICIAL RECORDS, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, WITH ALL 
BEARINGS BASED UPON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE, NAD83, 
BASED UPON GPS OBSERVATIONS, CONTAINING 0.856 ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESS, 
AND GENERALLY LOCATED BETWEEN BAMORE ROAD AND NORTH FAIRGROUNDS ROAD, 
AND ASSOCIATED WITH THE RELOCATION OF UTILITY LINES NECESSARY TO ACCOMMODATE 
THE US HWY 59/I-69 EXPANSION PROJECT.  
Executive Summary: As a part of the US Hwy 59/I-69 expansion project, the Texas 
Department of Transportation (TxDOT) acquired additional road right-of-way that 
encroached over an existing City of Rosenberg (City) Utility Easement containing a 
sanitary sewer line between Bamore Road and North Fairgrounds Road. In order to 
eliminate the encroachment conflict with the sanitary sewer line and proposed road 
expansion, the City has acquired a replacement utility easement which is adjacent and 
parallel to the newly acquired TxDOT right-of-way. The City will install a new sanitary 
sewer line in the replacement utility easement so that the existing easement and sewer 
line can be abandoned. As a result of the Interstate designation, the City will be fully 
reimbursed by TxDOT for the expenses related to the utility easement acquisition and 
sewer line construction.       
 
Staff has successfully completed the negotiation and has acquired said Utility Easement. 
Accordingly, staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1966 providing for 
acceptance of said Utility Easement generally located between Bamore Road and 
North Fairgrounds Road, and associated with the relocation of utility lines to 
accommodate the US Hwy 59/I-69 Expansion Project. 
 

 E.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A SHORT FORM FINAL PLAT OF BRIDLEWOOD 
ESTATES, SECTION ONE PARTIAL REPLAT ONE, BEING REPLAT OF LOT 30 & 31, BLOCK 9, 
BRIDLEWOOD ESTATES, SECTION ONE (1), AS RECORDED IN SLIDE NO. 1560/A & B, 1561/A & 
B AND 1562/A & B, OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; BEING A 
SUBDIVISION OF 4.464 ACRES LOCATED IN THE WILEY MARTIN LEAGUE, A-56 FORT BEND 
COUNTY, TEXAS.   
Executive Summary: The Short Form Final Plat of Bridlewood Estates Section One Partial Replat 
One is a proposed replat consisting of 4.464 acres and one (1) lot.  The property is located on 
the cul-de-sac of Waterwalk Court and is centrally located in Bridlewood Estates.  Specifically, 
it is in Section One, which was originally platted in 1997. 

The purpose of this replat is simply to combine two (2) existing lots into one (1) so the property 
owner can construct a single residence that does not result in any encroachments on existing 
lot lines.  The replat will also result in the relocation of easements.  Acceptable 
documentation has been provided that the applicable entities for these easements, the Fort 
Bend County Drainage District and Quadvest Water Utility, do not object to the proposed 
replat. 

Because this is a replat of a previous subdivision, a public hearing was required per state 
law and the City’s “Subdivision” Ordinance.  The required hearing was held at the May 
20, 2015 Planning Commission Meeting.  Following the hearing, the Commission 
recommended approval to City Council of the Short Form Final Plat of Bridlewood 
Estates Section One Partial Replat One. 
 

 F.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON QUARTERLY FINANCIAL REPORT AND QUARTERLY 
INVESTMENT REPORT FOR THE QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2015.  
Executive Summary: Overall, the financial status of the City is stable.  Most funds have positive 
variances when compared to budget and prior year actual.  The largest revenues of sales tax 



Page 5 of 9 * Regular City Council Meeting Minutes * June 2, 2015 * DRAFT * 
 

and property tax are positive when compared to budget and expenses are within the 50% 
benchmark for the second quarter of FY2015.  

Staff will continue to monitor the revenues and expenses.  At this time, no major changes 
need to be made to meet budget projections.  Additionally, the Quarterly Investment Report 
is included for your review as required by the Public Funds Investment Act. 
 
Staff recommends the acceptance of the Quarterly Financial Reports and the 
Investment Report for the second quarter of Fiscal Year 2015. 
 

Action:  Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton, to approve Consent 
Agenda Items A, B, C, D, E, and F. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 

 
REGULAR AGENDA 

 
2.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1976, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE 

CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, AN AMENDMENT TO INTERLOCAL 
COOPERATION AGREEMENT FOR THE COLLECTION OF TAXES, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND 
FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, FOR A PERIOD ENDING ON JUNE 30, 2016.  
Executive Summary: The City of Rosenberg has previously contracted with the Fort Bend County Tax 
Assessor/Collector, Patsy Schultz, for tax collection services.  Fort Bend County has requested the City 
execute an Amendment to Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for the Collection of Taxes, to extend 
the existing agreement for another year through June 30, 2016. 
 
The Amendment extending tax collection services with Fort Bend County is attached to Resolution 
No. R-1976 as Exhibit “A”.  Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1976, a Resolution 
authorizing the City Manager to execute an Amendment to Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for 
the Collection of Taxes with Fort Bend County as the City’s Tax Assessor/Collector. 
 
Key Discussion Points: Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services, read the 
Executive Summary and explained that this agreement is necessary, as the City no longer has 
an in-house tax assessor-collector.  
 
Action: Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton, to approve 
Resolution No. R-1976, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on behalf 
of the City, an Amendment to Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for the Collection of Taxes, 
by and between the City and Fort Bend County, Texas, for a period ending on June 30, 2016. 
The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

3.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1978, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE 
CITY MANAGER TO WAIVE UNCOLLECTED MUNICIPAL COURT FEES AND COURT COSTS IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $8,394.80 FOR DECEASED DEFENDANTS.   
Executive Summary: The Municipal Court Administrator and City Prosecutor have identified 
several accounts of deceased defendants where the court fees and court costs can no longer 
be collected.  Since these cases have not been dismissed by the presiding judge, the City 
Prosecutor requested that the City Council authorize the City Manager to waive the municipal 
court fees and court costs for these cases in the amount of $8,394.80.  This will allow the Court 
Administrator to remove the cases and allow the Finance Department to remove the 
corresponding receivable to better reflect the financial position of the City. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1978 as presented. 
 
Key Discussion Points: Joyce Vasut read the Executive Summary and stated that it is the 
discretion of the Judge not to waive these fees. 
 
Action: Councilor Euton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Barta, to approve Resolution 
No. R-1978, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to waive uncollected municipal court 
fees and court costs in the amount of $8,394.80 for deceased defendants. The motion carried 
by a unanimous vote. 



Page 6 of 9 * Regular City Council Meeting Minutes * June 2, 2015 * DRAFT * 
 

 
4.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1977, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE 

CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, BUDGET AMENDMENT 15-10 IN 
THE AMOUNT OF $936,702 FOR ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION PROFESSIONAL 
SERVICES FEES, PURCHASE OF WATER AND REPLACEMENT OF A POLICE VEHICLE.  
Executive Summary: Budget Amendment 15-10, in the amount of $936,702 for the following 
items: 
 

1. Increase to the RDC Outside Professional Services budget for additional legal and 
engineering services relative to the pending lawsuit and increased activity in 
development agreements. 

2. Addition of a line-item to purchase water in accordance with the Agreement between 
the City of Rosenberg and the Brazosport Water Authority. 

3. Increase the allocation for vehicles to include the purchase of a replacement vehicle for 
a Police Department vehicle that was wrecked. 

 
Budget Amendment 15-10 is included as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1977.  Staff 
recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1977 as presented. 
 
Key Discussion Points: Joyce Vasut read the Executive Summary and answered a few general 
questions. Scott M. Tschirhart, City Attorney, explained to Council that the portion of the 
budget increase for legal services may be recoverable from the defendant, and assured 
Council that he is trying to recover all costs. 
 
Action: Councilor Barta made a motion, seconded by Councilor Grigar, to approve Resolution 
No. R-1977, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on behalf of the City, 
Budget Amendment 15-10 in the amount of $936,702 for Rosenberg Development Corporation 
professional services fees, purchase of water and replacement of a police vehicle. The motion 
carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

5.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1970, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE 
CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, A CONTRACT EXTENSION, BY 
AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND AMEGY BANK OF TEXAS, FOR THE PROVISION OF BANKING SERVICES 
FOR A PERIOD OF ONE (1) YEAR, EFFECTIVE JULY 01, 2015, AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2016.  
Executive Summary: On June 15, 2010, City Council awarded the Bank Depository Service 
Contract (Contract) to Amegy Bank of Texas under Resolution No. R-1162, for a five (5) year 
term, effective July 1, 2010, and ending June 30, 2015, with an option to extend the Contract 
for one (1) additional year.   
   
The City and Amegy Bank of Texas have had a good working relationship for the past five (5) 
years and staff recommends extending the Contract for one additional year. In 2016, the 
Finance Department will be issuing a request for proposal for banking services. 
 
Should City Council wish to review Resolution No. R-1162, the document was made available in 
the City Secretary’s office in advance of the meeting. 
 
The Contract Extension is included as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1970. Staff recommends 
approval of Resolution No. R-1970 as presented. 
 
Key Discussion Points: Joyce Vasut read the Executive Summary and stated that the City has 
three bank accounts with Amegy and Rosenberg Development Corporation has one account. 
This extension will allow time for the City to request proposals in order to sign a new five year 
contract. 
 
Action: Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Moses, to approve 
Resolution No. R-1970, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on behalf 
of the City, a Contract Extension, by and between the City and Amegy Bank of Texas, for the 
provision of banking services for a period of one (1) year, effective July 01, 2015, and ending 
June 30, 2016. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 



Page 7 of 9 * Regular City Council Meeting Minutes * June 2, 2015 * DRAFT * 
 

 
6.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1975, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE 

MAYOR TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, AN INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR 
RECONSTRUCTION OF AIRPORT AVENUE FROM LOUISE STREET TO GRAEBER ROAD (2013 MOBILITY 
BOND PROJECT NO. 13103), BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND FORT BEND COUNTY.  
Executive Summary: In 2013, the citizens of Fort Bend County approved mobility project bonds 
for certain infrastructure improvements within Fort Bend County. The City of Rosenberg was 
allocated $2,200,000 or fifty percent (50%) of construction costs (whichever amount is the 
lesser) for improvements to Airport Avenue – Phase II (Louise Street to Graeber Road). Fort Bend 
County has provided the attached Interlocal Agreement to formalize the funding allocation.  
 
The improvements will continue to transform the existing two-lane asphalt road with open 
ditches into a three-lane concrete curb and gutter roadway with a continuous center left turn 
lane, sidewalk and underground storm drainage system. Water and sanitary sewer lines will also 
be replaced as required. The construction cost is currently estimated at $4.3 million. The City of 
Rosenberg 2014A Certificates of Obligation allocated $2,300,000 toward the engineering and 
construction costs. A copy of the FY2015 Capital Improvement Project – Airport Avenue Phase II 
Project Summary is included in the agenda packet.    
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1975, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to 
execute the Interlocal Agreement regarding the allocation of 2013 Fort Bend County mobility 
project funds for improvements to Airport Avenue (Louise Street to Graeber Road). The 
Agreement will serve as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1975. 
 
Key Discussion Points: John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services, read the 
Executive Summary. The engineering should be completed around July, followed by a bid 
process, so construction should begin late Fall.  
 
Action: Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Grigar, to approve 
Resolution No. R-1975, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute, for and on behalf of the 
City, an Interlocal Agreement for Reconstruction of Airport Avenue from Louise Street to 
Graeber Road (2013 Mobility Bond Project No. 13103), by and between the City and Fort Bend 
County. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

7.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1979, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE 
CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, AN AMENDED AND RESTATED 
ROAD IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND LGI HOMES - TEXAS, LLC.   
Executive Summary: LGI Homes is the current owner and developer of the remaining undeveloped 
property in the Trails at Seabourne Parke.  Per Resolution No. R-1762, approved on March 04, 2014, 
they have assumed from the previous developer all rights and responsibilities under the Water Supply 
and Wastewater Services Contract for Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 147, dated April 
20, 2004.   

The development is generally located south of J. Meyer Road between State Highway 36 and FM 
2218.   Recordation of plats in the development last occurred in 2005.  They are currently building on 
existing lots platted by the previous developer and are requesting to plat additional lots on which to 
build. 

Prior to the current developer, development of the property was subject to the provisions of a “Road 
Improvement Agreement” dated November 27, 2007.  Because that Agreement no longer 
accurately represents the conditions of J. Meyer Road, the Agreement must be amended before 
any additional sections are developed.  The Acknowledgement and Assignment of Rights 
(Resolution No. R-1762) addressed this issue, hence the proposed modified Agreement.  This 
Agreement is needed before the Final Plat of the Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Two can be 
approved. 

The proposed Agreement generally provides for the following improvements to be made by the 
developer to J. Meyer Road: 

• Remove and replace failed pavement/base areas 



Page 8 of 9 * Regular City Council Meeting Minutes * June 2, 2015 * DRAFT * 
 

• Widening of pavement to provide left turn lanes at Silver Stone Lane and Park Thicket Lane 
• Overlay the entire widened road section for the defined limits of work 
• Restripe the road and replace existing signage 
• Reconnect all existing road and driveways to the new road 
• Make drainage modifications as necessary 

 
This Agreement, included with Resolution No. R-1979 as Exhibit “A”, has been reviewed by the 
City Attorney and by the City Engineer, and the proposed improvements have been found to 
be sufficient to facilitate future development of the property.  Therefore, staff recommends 
approval of Resolution No. R-1979. 
 
Key Discussion Points: Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development presented 
a brief overview of the item. Staff and Council believe that the new developer has corrected 
some of the previous issues with Code Enforcement violations and construction debris matters. 
 
Action: Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Barta, to approve Resolution 
No. R-1979, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on behalf of the City, 
an Amended and Restated Road Improvement Agreement, by and between the City and LGI 
Homes - Texas, LLC. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

8.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF THE TRAILS AT SEABOURNE PARKE 
SECTION TWO, A SUBDIVISION OF 22.691 ACRES LOCATED IN THE G.M. STONE 1/3 LEAGUE 
SURVEY, ABSTRACT 312, CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS (FORT BEND COUNTY 
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 147); 108 LOTS, 6 BLOCKS.   
Executive Summary: The Final Plat of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Two consists of 
approximately 22.691 acres and 108 residential lots.  It is located south of J. Meyer Road and off of 
Heath Ridge, Oak Briar, and Cottage Creek Lanes, immediately southwest of The Trails at Seabourne 
Parke Section One.  The Plat is within the City Limits and located in Fort Bend County MUD No. 147. 

All proposed lots are fifty feet (50’) in width and a minimum of 6,000 square feet in size.  The Land 
Plan was approved before the current standards relating to lot size.  The Plat conforms to the 
approved Land Plan dated June 2003 (see attached).  Recordation of plats in this development last 
occurred in 2005.  The development was recently assigned to a new developer, LGI Homes, that 
wishes to develop in accordance with the previously approved Land Plan.  A Plat of this subdivision 
was approved by the Planning Commission and City Council in 2006 and 2007, but was never 
subsequently recorded and therefore expired, hence the new Plat submittal. 

There are no apparent conflicts with applicable regulations or with the original Land Plan.  In 
addition to the Utility Agreement and Land Plan, this Plat/development is subject to a Road 
Improvement Agreement related to improvements to J. Meyer Road that, due to conditions 
that have changed over the last several years since platting last occurred, must be modified to 
address needed road improvements before any infrastructure permits are released for the 
subdivision.  This Agreement shall be in place prior to Final Plat approval by City Council. The 
Agreement was placed as an earlier item on the agenda to address this requirement.  Staff 
recommends approval of the Final Plat of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Two.  The 
Planning Commission recommended approval to City Council of the Plat on April 15, 2015, 
contingent on the Agreement first being approved. 
 
Key Discussion Points: Travis Tanner presented a brief overview of the item as a continuation of 
the previous item. There was concern expressed regarding the smaller size of the lots, the 
smaller rights-of-way, and increased parking on the streets, but the original agreement was 
passed in 2003, so the development is vested under the previous ordinances. These concerns 
will be expressed to the developer, and reflected in future contracts and discussions with 
developers. 
 
Action: Councilor Barta made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton, to approve a Final Plat 
of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Two, a subdivision of 22.691 acres located in the G.M. 
Stone 1/3 League Survey, Abstract 312, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas (Fort Bend 
County Municipal Utility District No. 147); 108 lots, 6 blocks. The motion carried by a unanimous 



Page 9 of 9 * Regular City Council Meeting Minutes * June 2, 2015 * DRAFT * 
 

 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
       Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary  
 

 

vote. 
 

9.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 2015-19, AN ORDINANCE AMENDING 
THE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING DIVISION 3 OF ARTICLE II OF CHAPTER 16 THEREOF 
ENTITLED “GAME ROOMS AND AMUSEMENT REDEMPTION MACHINES”; PROVIDING FOR THE 
REGULATION OF GAME ROOMS AND THE USE OF “AMUSEMENT REDEMPTION MACHINES”; 
PROVIDING A PENALTY FOR VIOLATION OF ANY PROVISION HEREOF; REPEALING ALL 
ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES INCONSISTENT OR IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
Executive Summary: City Council adopted an Ordinance No. 2013-42 for the licensing and 
regulation of game rooms and the use of “amusement redemption machines” on November 
05, 2013.  After further review and implementation of the Ordinance for more than a year, staff 
is recommending further revisions and strengthening of the Ordinance to limit future locations of 
game rooms in areas with the potential to have a negative impact on the City and its residents.   
 
Specifically, the distance requirements in Ordinance No. 2015-19 have been amended to 
restrict game rooms from establishing within a certain proximity to residences and City parks 
(similar to other City ordinances for salvage yards and alcoholic beverage sales, for example).  
Additionally, the distance requirements from places where alcohol is served or consumed have 
been amended to include places where alcoholic beverages are sold in any capacity. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2015-19 as presented. 
 
Key Discussion Points: Scott Tschirhart, City Attorney, gave the background of the item and 
explained the proposed modifications, including the consumption of alcoholic beverages and 
a 300 foot restriction in accordance with TABC guidelines. 
 
Action: Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Barta, to approve 
Ordinance No. 2015-19, an Ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances by amending 
Division 3 of Article II of Chapter 16 thereof entitled “Game Rooms and Amusement 
Redemption Machines”; providing for the regulation of game rooms and the use of 
“amusement redemption machines”; providing a penalty for violation of any provision hereof; 
repealing all ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent or in conflict herewith; and 
providing for an effective date. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

10.  ANNOUNCEMENTS. 
• Early Voting for the District 3 Runoff Election is currently underway at the Fort Bend 

County Rosenberg Annex, with Election Day on June 13, 2015, at Rosenberg City 
Hall. 

 
11.  ADJOURNMENT. 

There being no further business, Mayor McConathy adjourned the meeting at 7:54 p.m. 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
June 22, 2015  
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

B Resolution No. R- 1986 – Utility Easement Acceptance 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1986, a Resolution acknowledging and accepting the 
acquisition by Utility Easements of certain property generally located along FM 2977 (Minonite Road) 
between Bryan Road and Lark Lane, associated with the installation of utility lines necessary to 
accommodate the FM 2977 16-Inch Waterline Loop Project and future water and sewer utilities as follows: 

aa..  0.18 acre tract of land in the Robert E. Handy Survey, Abstract 187, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend 
County, Texas, being over, through, and across Reserve “B” of Blume Addition, according to map 
or plat thereof recorded under Slide Number 1143A, Plat Records, Fort Bend County, Texas, with 
all bearings based upon the Texas Coordinate System, South Central Zone, NAD83, based upon 
GPS observations; 

bb..  0.05 acre tract of land, a 15-foot wide strip of land in the Robert E. Handy Survey, Abstract 187, 
Fort Bend County, Texas, being over, through, and across Lot 14 of Blume Addition according to 
map or plat thereof recorded under Slide Number 1143A, Plat Records, Fort Bend County, Texas, 
with all bearings based upon the Texas Coordinate System, South Central Zone, NAD83, based 
upon GPS observations; 

cc..  0.07 acre tract of land, a 20-foot wide strip of land in the Robert E. Handy Survey, Abstract 187, 
City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, being over, through, and across that certain called 
1.0 acre tract recorded in Volume 2641, Page 899, Official Records, Fort Bend County, Texas,  
with all bearings based upon the Texas Coordinate System, South Central Zone, NAD83, based 
upon GPS observations; and, 

dd..  0.64 acre tract of land, a 20-foot wide strip of land in the Robert E. Handy Survey, Abstract 187, 
City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, being over, through, and across a portion of a called 
93.890 acre tract recorded under County Clerk’s File Number 2008131989, Official Public 
Records, Fort Bend County, Texas, with all bearings based upon the Texas Coordinate System, 
South Central Zone, NAD83, based upon GPS observations. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:    

523-0000-600-7030 (CP1409) 

[   ] District 1 
[X] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Resolution No. R-1986  

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 
 
 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 

Reviewed by:   

[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[X] City Engineer  
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

In order to construct the FM 2977 16-inch Waterline Loop Project, it was necessary to acquire utility 
easements along the water line route. The water line project will begin at the site of the new elevated water 



tank being constructed directly behind Fire Station No. 3 and will follow the road right-of-way along Lark 
Lane through the Blume Addition. The water line will turn and enter the acquired easements located along 
a property line between Lark Lane and FM 2977, where it will again turn and continue along and adjacent 
to the FM 2977 right-of-way to Bryan Road.     
 
Staff has successfully completed the negotiation and has acquired said Utility Easements. Accordingly, 
staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1986 providing for acceptance of said Utility Easements 
generally located along FM 2977 (Minonite Road) between Bryan Road and Lark Lane, associated with the 
installation of utility lines necessary to accommodate the FM 2977 16-Inch Waterline Loop Project and 
future water and sewer utilities. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1986 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, ACKNOWLEDGING AND ACCEPTING THE 
ACQUISITION BY UTILITY EASEMENTS OF CERTAIN PROPERTY 
GENERALLY LOCATED ALONG FM 2977 (MINONITE ROAD) 
BETWEEN BRYAN ROAD AND LARK LANE, ASSOCIATED WITH 
THE INSTALLATION OF UTILITY LINES NECESSARY TO 
ACCOMMODATE THE FM 2977 16-INCH WATERLINE LOOP 
PROJECT AND FUTURE WATER AND SEWER UTILITIES AS 
FOLLOWS: 

AA..  0.18 ACRE TRACT OF LAND IN THE ROBERT E. HANDY 
SURVEY, ABSTRACT 187, CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT 
BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING OVER, THROUGH, AND 
ACROSS RESERVE “B” OF BLUME ADDITION, ACCORDING 
TO MAP OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED UNDER SLIDE 
NUMBER 1143A, PLAT RECORDS, FORT BEND COUNTY, 
TEXAS, WITH ALL BEARINGS BASED UPON THE TEXAS 
COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE, NAD83, 
BASED UPON GPS OBSERVATIONS;  

BB..  0.05 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A 15-FOOT WIDE STRIP OF 
LAND IN THE ROBERT E. HANDY SURVEY, ABSTRACT 187, 
FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING OVER, THROUGH, AND 
ACROSS LOT 14 OF BLUME ADDITION ACCORDING TO MAP 
OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED UNDER SLIDE NUMBER 
1143A, PLAT RECORDS, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, WITH 
ALL BEARINGS BASED UPON THE TEXAS COORDINATE 
SYSTEM, SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE, NAD83, BASED UPON 
GPS OBSERVATIONS; 

CC..  0.07 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A 20-FOOT WIDE STRIP OF 
LAND IN THE ROBERT E. HANDY SURVEY, ABSTRACT 187, 
CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING 
OVER, THROUGH, AND ACROSS THAT CERTAIN CALLED 1.0 
ACRE TRACT RECORDED IN VOLUME 2641, PAGE 899, 
OFFICIAL RECORDS, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; WITH 
ALL BEARINGS BASED UPON THE TEXAS COORDINATE 
SYSTEM, SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE, NAD83, BASED UPON 
GPS OBSERVATIONS; AND, 

DD..  0.64 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A 20-FOOT WIDE STRIP OF 
LAND IN THE ROBERT E. HANDY SURVEY, ABSTRACT 187, 
CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING 
OVER, THROUGH, AND ACROSS A PORTION OF A CALLED 
93.890 ACRE TRACT RECORDED UNDER COUNTY CLERK’S 
FILE NUMBER 2008131989, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, 
FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, WITH ALL BEARINGS BASED 
UPON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH CENTRAL 
ZONE, NAD83, BASED UPON GPS OBSERVATIONS. 

 
*  *  *  *  * 



2 

   WHEREAS, the City Council acknowledges that it was desirable and in the best 
interest of the City of Rosenberg (“City”) to acquire certain utility easements generally 
located at a site more particularly described in those certain Utility Easements, attached 
hereto as Exhibit “A”, Exhibit “B”, Exhibit “C”, and Exhibit “D”, made a part hereof for all 
purposes; and, 

    
 WHEREAS, the City Council acknowledges that the subject property was 

necessary for public use and in order to provide for future needs, services, and 
infrastructure of the City, in particular the installation of utility lines necessary to 
accommodate the FM 2977 16-Inch Waterline Loop Project and future water and sewer 
utilities; and,  
 

WHEREAS, staff was directed to prepare and facilitate any and all 
documentation necessary to acquire those certain Utility Easements; and, 

 
 WHEREAS, the City Council acknowledges that negotiations have been 

successfully conducted; now, therefore, 
 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 

     Section 1. That the City Council of the City of Rosenberg acknowledges the 

acquisition of certain Utility Easements more particularly described as: 

aa..  0.18 acre tract of land in the Robert E. Handy Survey, Abstract 187, City of 
Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, being over, through, and across 
Reserve “B” of Blume Addition, according to map or plat thereof recorded 
under Slide Number 1143A, Plat Records, Fort Bend County, Texas, more 
particularly described in Exhibit “A” attached hereto for all purposes. 

bb..  0.05 acre tract of land, a 15-foot wide strip of land in the Robert E. Handy 
Survey, Abstract 187, Fort Bend County, Texas, being over, through, and 
across Lot 14 of Blume Addition according to map or plat thereof recorded 
under Slide Number 1143A, Plat Records, Fort Bend County, Texas, more 
particularly described in Exhibit “B” attached hereto for all purposes. 

cc..  0.07 acre tract of land, a 20-foot wide strip of land in the Robert E. Handy 
Survey, Abstract 187, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, being 
over, through, and across that certain called 1.0 acre tract recorded in 
Volume 2641, Page 899, Official Records, Fort Bend County, Texas, more 
particularly described in Exhibit “C” attached hereto for all purposes.  

dd..  0.64 acre tract of land, a 20-foot wide strip of land in the Robert E. Handy 
Survey, Abstract 187, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, being 
over, through, and across a portion of a called 93.890 acre tract recorded 
under County Clerk’s File Number 2008131989, Official Public Records, Fort 
Bend County, Texas, more particularly described in Exhibit “D” attached 
hereto for all purposes. 

Section 2. That the City Council accepts the foregoing Utility Easements 

regarding acquisition of land necessary for public use and in order to provide for future 



3 

needs, services, and infrastructure of the City, in particular the installation of utility lines 

necessary to accommodate the FM 2977 16-Inch Waterline Loop Project and future 

water and sewer utilities at sites more particularly described in those certain Utility 

Easements, attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, Exhibit “B”, Exhibit “C”, and Exhibit “D”, 

attached hereto for all purposes. 

      PASSED, APPROVED AND RESOLVED this ___ day of _____________ 2015. 

 
ATTEST:       APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Cynthia McConathy, Mayor 
 



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1986 
Page 1 of 5



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1986 
Page 2 of 5



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1986 
Page 3 of 5



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1986 
Page 4 of 5



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1986 
Page 5 of 5



Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1986 
Page 1 of 4



Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1986 
Page 2 of 4



Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1986 
Page 3 of 4



Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1986 
Page 4 of 4



Exhibit "C" to Resolution No. R-1986 
Page 1 of 6



Exhibit "C" to Resolution No. R-1986 
Page 2 of 6



Exhibit "C" to Resolution No. R-1986 
Page 3 of 6



Exhibit "C" to Resolution No. R-1986 
Page 4 of 6



Exhibit "C" to Resolution No. R-1986 
Page 5 of 6



Exhibit "C" to Resolution No. R-1986 
Page 6 of 6



Exhibit "D" to Resolution No. R-1986 
Page 1 of 5



Exhibit "D" to Resolution No. R-1986 
Page 2 of 5



Exhibit "D" to Resolution No. R-1986 
Page 3 of 5



Exhibit "D" to Resolution No. R-1986 
Page 4 of 5



Exhibit "D" to Resolution No. R-1986 
Page 5 of 5



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
June 22, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

C Final Plat of Macer Reserves 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on a Final Replat of Macer Reserves, being a partial replat of Reserve “C” of 
Kwikrose Commercial Park (Slide No. 1436/A; Plat Records of Fort Bend County, Texas) together with a 
portion of a call 5.00 acre tract of land (Fort Bend County Clerk’s File No. 2007074320), both being in the 
Henry Scott Survey, Abstract No. 83, and being a replat of Reserve “C” of Deedco Subdivision No. 19 
(Slide No. 1357/A; Plat Records of Fort Bend County, Texas) together with a call 0.216 acre tract of land 
(Fort Bend County Clerk’s File No. 2003173704), both being in the J.D. Vermillion Survey, Abstract No. 
341, all inclusive being in the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas; 0 lots, 2 reserves, 1 block. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[X] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Final Plat of Macer Reserves 
2. Planning Commission Draft Meeting Minute Excerpt – 05-20-15 
3. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 12-17-14 

 
 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 
Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of 
Community Development 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 

   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Final Plat of Macer Reserves consists of 7.885 acres and two (2) nonresidential reserves.  It is a partial 
replat of Kwikrose Commercial Park and Deedco Subdivision No. 19.  The Plat is located on the west side of 
State Highway 36, north of its intersection with Rice Street, and in the West Fort Bend Management District. 

The Plat proposes to subdivide the 7.885 acres into two (2) reserves to accommodate future development of 
Reserve “A” (Reserve “B” has existing improvements).  There are no issues with the proposed subdivision that 
conflict with City ordinances.  Newly created reserves in the proposed subdivision will be subject to the West Fort 
Bend Management District’s development standards as noted on the Plat. 

A public hearing was held and the Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of this subdivision on 
December 17, 2014.  The proposed Final Plat, being consistent with the approved Preliminary Plat and in 
conformance with City ordinances, was recommended by the Commission for approval by City Council on May 
20, 2015.  That said, staff recommends approval of the Final Plat of Macer Reserves. 
 



“
”

 





 
PAGE 5 OF 8 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * MAY 20, 2015 

 
 

 
Key Discussion: 

 Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 Chairperson Pavlovsky inquired about contingencies other than the city limits issue. 
 Mr. Tanner replied that lots are the same size as in the land plan.  Some changes to ownership as well as 

street layout have been made.  Mr. Tanner stated that the land plan would need to be revised before going 
to the Planning Commission for approval. 

 Mr. Parsons inquired about the drill sites located on the property. 
 Mr. Kalkomey replied that the drill sites located on the property have a service agreement with oil and gas 

companies, and that a lease agreement restricts drilling activity for the sites. 
 

Action Taken:   Commissioner Casias moved, seconded by Commissioner Urbish to approve the Preliminary Plat 
of Walnut Creek Section thirteen, being 13.9 +/- acres of land containing 53 lots (60’ x 120’ typ) in four blocks, out 
of the Wiley Martin League, A-56, Fort Bend County, Texas.  The action carried unanimously by those present. 
 

9. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A SHORT FORM FINAL PLAT OF BRIDLEWOOD ESTATES, 
SECTION ONE PARTIAL REPLAT ONE, BEING REPLAT OF LOT 30 & 31, BLOCK 9, BRIDLEWOOD 
ESTATES, SECTION ONE (1), AS RECORDED IN SLIDE NO. 1560/A & B, 1561/A & B AND 1562/A & B, OF 
THE PLAT RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; BEING A SUBDIVISION OF 4.464 ACRES LOCATED 
IN THE WILEY MARTIN LEAGUE, A-56 FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS. 
 
Executive Summary:    The Short Form Final Plat of Bridlewood Estates Section One Partial Replat One is a proposed 
replat consisting of 4.464 acres and one (1) lot.  The property is located on the cul-de-sac of Waterwalk Court and is 
centrally located in Bridlewood Estates.  Specifically, it is in Section One, which was originally platted in 1997. 
 
The purpose of this replat is simply to combine two (2) existing lots into one (1) so the property owner can construct a 
single residence that does not result in any encroachments on existing lot lines.  The replat will also result in the relocation 
of easements.  Acceptable documentation has been provided that the applicable entities for these easements, the Fort 
Bend County Drainage District and Quadvest Water Utility, do not object to the proposed replat. 

Staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommend approval to City Council of the Short Form Final Plat 
of Bridlewood Estates Section One. 
 
Key Discussion: 

 Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 
Action Taken:  Commissioner Casias moved, seconded by Commissioner Poldrack, to approve the Short Form 
Final Plat of Bridlewood Estates, Section One Partial Replat One being replat of Lot 30 & 31, Block 9, Bridlewood 
Estates, Section One (1), as recorded in Slide No. 1560/A & B, 1561A/B and 1562/A &B, of the plat records of Fort 
Bend County, Texas; being a subdivision of 4.464 acres located in the Wiley Martin League, A-56 Fort Bend County, 
Texas.   The action carried unanimously by those present. 
 

10. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL REPLAT OF MACER RESERVES, A SUBDIVISION OF 7.882 
ACRES OF LAND BEING A PARTIAL REPLAT OF RESERVE “C” OF KWIKROSE COMMERCIAL PARK 
(SLIDE NO. 1436/A; PLAT RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS) TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF 
A CALL 5.00 ACRE TRACT OF LAND (FORT BEND COUNTY CLERK’S FILE NO. 2007074320), BOTH BEING 
IN THE HENRY SCOTT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 83, AND BEING A REPLAT OF RESERVE “C” OF DEEDCO 
SUBDIVISION NO. 19 (SLIDE NO. 1357/A; PLAT RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS) TOGETHER 
WITH A CALL 0.216 ACRE TRACT OF LAND (FORT BEND COUNTY CLERK’S FILE NO. 2003173704), BOTH 
BEING IN THE J.D. VERMILLION SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 341, ALL INCLUSIVE BEING IN THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 0 LOTS, 2 RESERVES, 1 BLOCK 
 
Executive Summary:    The Final Plat of Macer Reserves consists of 7.885 acres and two (2) nonresidential reserves.  It 
is a partial replat of Kwikrose Commercial Park and Deedco Subdivision No. 19.  The Plat is located on the west side of 
State Highway 36, north of its intersection with Rice Street, and in the West Fort Bend Management District. 

The Plat proposes to subdivide the 7.885 acres into two (2) reserves to accommodate future development of Reserve “A” 
(Reserve “B” has existing improvements).  There are no issues with the proposed subdivision that conflict with City 
ordinances.  Newly created reserves in the proposed subdivision will be subject to the West Fort Bend Management 
District’s development standards as noted on the Plat. 

janete
Rectangle



 
PAGE 6 OF 8 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * MAY 20, 2015 

 
 

A Public Hearing was held and the Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of this subdivision on 
December 17, 2014.  The proposed Final Plat is consistent with the approved Preliminary Plat and is in conformance 
with City ordinances.  That said, staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommend approval to City 
Council of the Final Plat of Macer Reserves. 
 
Key Discussion: 

 Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 Commissioner Parsons inquired about the future use of the property. 
 Mr. Tanner replied that the property will probably be used for office or warehouse development.  There may 

be a user for the tract, or it could be platted for another use.  The tract, however, will be subject to the West 
Fort Bend Management District standards. 

 Commissioner Parsons inquired if construction would encumber traffic on Hwy. 36 at 8:00 am and 5:00 pm.
 Commissioner Parsons stated that the City has two problems, water and mobility. 

 
Action Taken:   Commissioner Casias moved, seconded by Commissioner Urbish to approve  the Final Replat of 
Macer Reserves, a subdivision of 7.882 acres of land being a partial replat of Reserve “C” of Kwikrose Commercial 
Park (Slide No. 1436/A; Plat Records of Fort Bend County, Texas) together with a portion of a call 5.00 acre tract 
of land (Fort Bend County Clerk’s File No. 2007074320), both being in the Henry Scott Survey, Abstract No. 83, 
and being a replat of Reserve “C” of Deedco Subdivision No. 19 (Slide No. 1357/A; Plat Records of Fort Bend 
County, Texas) together with a call 0.216 acre tract of land (Fort Bend County Clerk’s File No. 2003173704), both 
being in the J.D. Vermillion Survey, Abstract No. 341, all inclusive being in the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, 
Texas; 0 lots,  2 reserves, 1 block  The motion carried by a vote of three “ayes” and one abstention.  Ayes:  
Chairperson Pavlovsky and Commissioners Casias and Urbish.    Abstention:  Commissioner Parsons. 
 

11. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF STONECREEK ESTATES SECTION ONE, A 
SUBDIVISION OF 76.47 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF THE WILEY MARTIN SURVEY, A-56 FORT BEND 
COUNTY, TEXAS; 185 LOTS, 8 RESERVES, 9 BLOCKS.  
 
Executive Summary:    The Final Plat of Stonecreek Estates Section One adjoins the Berdett Road right-of-way 
immediately south of Dry Creek.  The subdivision is located in Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 184, for which 
the Development and Utility Agreements were approved by City Council on August 26, 2014.  The Planning Commission 
recommended approval of the Development Agreement and Land Plan on August 20.  The Plat is located in the 
Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) with the exception of a portion of the City Limits abutting Dry Creek. 
 
The Plat consists of 76.47 acres and 185 single-family residential lots.  Additionally, the Plat contains several acres in 
landscape reserves and an approximately 5.18-acre recreation center site that will receive credit toward meeting parkland 
dedication requirements.  All proposed lots are a minimum of sixty feet (60’) in width with some lots being substantially 
larger.  The Plat complies with current City ordinances related to lot size and parkland dedication. 
 
The Preliminary Plat of this subdivision was approved by the Planning Commission on September 17, 2014.  Due 
to the expiration provisions in the ordinance, the Preliminary Plat approval was extended by the Planning 
Commission on April 15, 2015.  Staff has reviewed and the proposed Final Plat appears to be in conformance with 
the approved Land Plan, Preliminary Plat, and with applicable City ordinances.  Therefore it is recommended that 
the Planning Commission recommend approval to City Council of the Final Plat of Stonecreek Estates Section One. 
 
Key Discussion: 

 Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 
Action Taken:   Commissioner Parsons moved, seconded by Commissioner Casias to approve the Final Plat of 
Stonecreek Estates Section One, a subdivision of 76.47 acres of land out of the Wiley Martin Survey, A-56 Fort 
Bend County, Texas; 185 lots, 8 reserves, 9 blocks.  The action carried unanimously by those present. 
 

 
12. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF TEXAS STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE FORT 

BEND SECTION ONE, A SUBDIVISION OF 72.446 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN THE B.B.B. AND C. 
RAILROAD COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION NUMBER 13, ABSTRACT 140, AND IN THE FRANCIS H. DEMAY 
SURVEY, ABSTRACT 350, CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 5 RESERVES, (67.326 
ACRES), 3 BLOCKS. 
 

janete
Rectangle



janete
Rectangle



janete
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
June 22, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM  

D Final Plat of Irby Cobb Blvd. Street Dedication No. Two 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Irby Cobb Boulevard Street Dedication No. Two, a 
subdivision of 3.451 acres containing 1,930 L.F. of R.O.W., out of the Eugene Wheat Survey, A-396, and 
the Wiley Martin League, A-56, Fort Bend County, Texas. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #: 152 (Walnut Creek) 

 
1. Final Plat of Irby Cobb Boulevard Street Dedication No. Two 
2. Land Plan for Walnut Creek  
3. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 10-15-14  
4. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 09-17-14 
5. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 02-26-14 

 
 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 
Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of 
Community Development 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 

   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Final Plat of Irby Cobb Boulevard Street Dedication No. Two is a proposed right-of-way dedication plat 
consisting of 3.451 acres.  It is located in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 
152.  It adjoins Walnut Creek Sections Seven and Eleven and will connect Irby Cobb Boulevard to its future 
intersection with Benton Road. 
 
The Final Plat is consistent with the street layout per the approved Land Plan, will provide access further east 
into the development, and will facilitate an eventual second point of access into the development from Benton 
Road.  The proposed Final Plat is not in conflict with the “Subdivision” Ordinance, the approved Land Plan, or 
with the Development Agreement for MUD No. 152. 
 
The Planning Commission (Commission) approved the Preliminary Plat on February 26, 2014, and an extension 
of that approval was granted by the Commission on September 17, 2014.  The Commission recommended 
approval to City Council of the Final Plat on October 15, 2014.  That said, staff recommends approval of the Final 
Plat of Irby Cobb Boulevard Street Dedication No. Two.   
 



I, Douglas W. Turner, am authorized under the laws of the State of Texas to practice the profession of surveying and hereby
certify that the above subdivision is true and accurate; was prepared from an actual survey of the property made on the
ground under my supervision; that except as shown, all boundary corners, angle points, points of curvature and other points
of reference have been marked with iron pipes or rods (or other objects of a permanent nature) having an outside diameter
of not less than three fourths (3/4) inch and a length of not less than three (3) feet; and that the plat boundary corners have
been tied to the Texas Coordinate System of 1983, South Central  Zone.

____________________________
Douglas W. Turner, R.P.L.S.
Registered Professional Land Surveyor
Texas Registration No. 3988

   This is to certify that the City Planning Commission of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, has approved this plat and subdivision of
IRBY COBB BOULEVARD STREET DEDICATION NO. TWO in conformance with the laws of the State of Texas and the ordinances
of the City of Rosenberg as shown hereon and authorized the recording of this plat this ________, day of _______________,
201__.

        By: __________________________ By: ___________________________
            Pete Pavlovsky, Chairman Wayne Poldrack, Secretary

   This is to certify that the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, has approved this plat and subdivision of IRBY COBB
BOULEVARD STREET DEDICATION NO. TWO in conformance with the laws of the State of Texas and the ordinances of the City
of Rosenberg as shown hereon and authorized the recording of this plat this ________, day of _______________, 201__.

________________________________
Vincent M. Morales, Jr, Mayor

________________________________
Linda Cernosek, Secretary

I, BRIAN D. GEROULD, A Professional Engineer licensed in the State of Texas do hereby certify that this plat meets the
requirements of Fort Bend County to the best of my knowledge.

___________________________________________
BRIAN D. GEROULD
Licensed Professional Engineer, No. 108604

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF FORT BEND

     We, LENNAR HOMES OF TEXAS LAND AND CONSTRUCTION, LTD.  a Texas Limited Partnership dba Friendswood
Development Company, acting by and through John W. Hammond, Vice President of LENNAR TEXAS HOLDING COMPANY, a
Texas Corporation, its General Partner, owner hereinafter referred to as Owners of the 3.451 acre tract described in the
above and foregoing map of IRBY COBB BOULEVARD STREET DEDICATION NO. TWO, do hereby make and establish said
subdivision and development plat of said property according to all lines, dedications, restrictions and notations on said maps
or plat and hereby dedicate to the use of the public forever, all streets (except those streets designated as private streets),
alleys, parks, water courses, drains, easements and public places shown thereon for the purposes and considerations therein
expressed; and do hereby bind ourselves, our heirs and assigns to warrant and forever defend the title to the land so
dedicated.

     FURTHER, We have dedicated and by these presents do dedicate to the use of the public for public utility purposes forever
unobstructed aerial easements.  The aerial easements shall extend horizontally an additional eleven feet, six inches (11'6")
for ten feet (10'0") perimeter ground easements or seven feet, six inches (7'6") for fourteen feet (14'0") perimeter ground
easements, or five feet, six inches (5'6") for sixteen feet (16'0") perimeter ground easements from a plane sixteen feet (16'0")
above ground level upward, located adjacent to and adjoining said public utility easements that are designated with aerial
easements (U.E. & A.E.) as indicated and depicted hereon, whereby the aerial easement totals twenty one feet, six inches
(21'6") in width.

     FURTHER, We have dedicated and by these presents do dedicate to the use of the public for public utility purposes forever
unobstructed aerial easements.  The aerial easements shall extend horizontally an additional ten feet (10'0") for ten feet
(10'0") back to back ground easements or eight feet (8'0") for fourteen feet (14'0") back to back ground easements or seven
feet (7'0") for sixteen feet (16'0") back-to-back ground easements, from a plane sixteen feet (16'0") above ground level
upward, located adjacent to both sides and adjoining said public utility easements that are designated with aerial easements
(U.E. & A.E.) as indicated and depicted hereon, whereby the aerial easement totals thirty feet (30'0") in width.

     FURTHER, We do hereby covenant and agree that all of the property within the boundaries of this plat shall be restricted to
prevent the drainage of any septic tanks into any public or private street, road or alley or any drainage ditch, either directly
or indirectly.

     FURTHER, We do hereby dedicate to the public a strip of land twenty (20) feet wide on each side of the center line of any
and all bayous, creeks, gullies, ravines, draws, and drainage ditches located in said subdivision, as easements for drainage
purposes. Fort Bend County or any other governmental agency shall have the right to enter upon said easement at any and all
times for the purpose of construction and maintenance of drainage facilities and structures.

     FURTHER, We do hereby covenant and agree that all of the property within the boundaries of this subdivision and adjacent
to any drainage easement, ditch, gully, creek, or natural drainage way shall hereby be restricted to keep such drainage ways
and easements clear of fences, buildings, excessive vegetation and other obstructions to the operations and maintenance of
the drainage facility and that such abutting property shall not be permitted to drain directly into this easement except by
means of an approved drainage structure.

     FURTHER, Owners do hereby certify that we are the owners of all property immediately adjacent to the boundaries of the
above and foregoing plat of IRBY COBB BOULEVARD STREET DEDICATION NO. TWO where building setback lines or public
utility easements are to be established outside the boundaries of the above and foregoing plat and do hereby make and
establish all building setback lines and dedicate to the use of the public forever all public utility easements shown in said
adjacent acreage.

     FURTHER, We do hereby acknowledge the receipt of the "Orders for Regulation of Outdoor Lighting in the Unincorporated
Areas of Fort Bend County, Texas", and do hereby covenant and agree and shall comply with this order as adopted by Fort
Bend County Commissioners Court on March 23, 2004 and any subsequent amendments.

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF FORT BEND

   BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared John W. Hammond, Vice President of LENNAR
TEXAS HOLDING COMPANY, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and
acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity
therein and herein set out, and as the act and deed of said Corporation.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, this _________ day of ________________, 201__.

____________________________
Notary Public in and for
Fort Bend County, Texas

My Commission Expires _______________________

VICINITY MAP
N.T.S.

KEY MAP: 645D & 646A

NOTES

1. B.L. indicates a building line
A.E. indicates an aerial easement
U.E. indicates a utility easement
STM. S.E. indicates a storm sewer easement
W.L.E. indicates a water line easement

        W.M.E. indicates a water meter easement
S.S.E. indicates a sanitary sewer easement
VOL., PG. indicates Volume, Page
F.B.C.P.R. indicates Fort Bend County Public Records
F.B.C.M.R. indicates Fort Bend County Map Records

        F.B.C.D.R. indicates Fort Bend County Deed Records
O.P.R.F.B.C. indicates Official Public Records of Fort Bend County
ESMT. indicates an easement
H.L. & P. indicates Houston Lighting and Power
F.H.E. indicates a fire hydrant easement
D.E. indicates a drainage easement

        TEMP. indicates temporary
        L.F. indicates linear feet

 indicates a found 3/4" iron rod
 indicates a set 3/4" iron rod

                    indicates a street name change

2. The coordinates shown hereon are Texas South Central Zone No. 4204 State Plane Grid Coordinates (NAD 83) and may be
brought to surface by applying the following combined scale factor: 1.000128

3. All non-perimeter easements on property lines are centered unless otherwise noted.

4. All bearings are based on the Texas Coordinate System of 1983, South Central Zone.

5. Unless otherwise indicated, the building lines (B.L.) whether one or more, shown on this subdivision plat are established to
evidence compliance with the applicable provisions of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, in effect at the time of this plat.

6. Irby Cobb Street Dedication No. Two is located partially within Zone AE and partially within Unshaded Zone X per Fema
Flood Insurance Rate Map Panel 48157C0265L effective April 2, 2014. The nearest base flood elevation is 79.41 (NAVD 88).

7. All property to drain into the drainage easement only through an approved drainage structure.

8. The drainage system for this subdivision is designed in accordance with the "Fort Bend County Drainage Criteria Manual"
which allows street ponding with intense rainfall events.

9. All drainage easements are to be kept clear of fences, buildings, vegetation and other obstructions to the operation and
maintenance by the drainage facility.

10. Sidewalks shall be built or caused to be built through restrictive covenants not less than five (5) feet in width on both sides
of all dedicated public rights-of-way within said plat and on the contiguous right-of-way of all perimeter roads surrounding
said plat, in accordance with the A.D.A.

11. This plat lies within Fort Bend County lighting ordinance zone No. LZ2.

12. BENCHMARK: AW4239, an NGS disk with the stamping W 811 1943,  located 13.0 miles northeast from Guy, Texas as
follows. 7.65 miles northeast along Farm Road 1994 from the junction with State Highway 36 in Guy, thence 5.35 miles
northeast along Farm Road 762, at the junction of Smithers Lake Road 49.5 feet southeast of the center line of Farm Road
762, 42.0 feet southwest of the center line of Smithers Lake Road, 11.5 feet east-southeast of a T junction telephone pole
with a metal box and guy wire, 10.0 feet east-southeast of a fence corner post, 3.0 feet southwest of a fence, 8.9 feet
southeast of a fence, 8.9 feet southeast of a witness post, about level with the road, and set in the top of a concrete post
projecting 0.2 foot above the ground.
NAVD 88 (2001 ADJ.) ELEVATION = 75.10

PROJECT BENCHMARK: FORT BEND COUNTY MARKER NUMBER (358), a bronze disk set in concrete (05/22/14) Coordinates
shown are referenced to Texas State Plane Coordinate System, South Central Zone, NAD-83 and were derived by the
post-processing of static GPS observations made on (5/22/14) using National Geodetic Survey (NGS) OPUS Utility (Online
Positioning User Service). The following three NGS CORS  (Continuously Operating Reference Startions) were used to
compute the coordinate values shown:
DE5999 ADKS Addicks 1795 Cors ARP
DJ7827 ANG5 Angleton 5 Cors ARP
DF8773 COH2 Houston 2 Coop Cors ARP
X = (3,004,303.13) US Ft.
Y = (13,749,388.01) US Ft.
Elevation = (81.89) NAVD-88

  Scale Factor = (0.99986855)

13. Elevations used for delineating contour lines are based upon U.S.C. & G.S. Datum, NAVD 88 (2001 ADJ.)

14. This plat was prepared to meet City of Rosenberg and Fort Bend County requirements.

15. This plat was prepared from information furnished by Stewart Title Company, File No. 1415744816, Effective Date August
14, 2014. The surveyor has not abstracted the above property.

16. This plat lies wholly within Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 152, Fort Bend Subsidence District, Fort Bend
County Drainage District, Lamar Consolidated I.S.D., the ETJ of the City of Rosenberg, and Fort Bend County.

17. Approval of this plat will expire one year from City Council approval if not recorded in the real property records of the
County of Fort Bend.

18. Three quarter inch (3/4") iron rods three feet (3') in length are set on all perimeter boundary corners, all angle points, all
points of curvature and tangency, and all block corners, unless otherwise noted.

19. The pipelines and/or pipeline easements within the limits of this street dedication plat are as shown.

20. One-foot reserve dedicated to the public in fee as a buffer separation between the side and end of streets where such
streets abut adjacent property. The condition of such dedication being that when the adjacent property is subdivided or
re-subdivided in a recorded plat, the one-foot reserve shall thereupon become vested in the public for street right-of-way
purposes and the fee title thereto shall revert to and revest in the dedicator, his heirs, assigns or successors.

21. Restrictions: Those recorded in/under Clerk's File No. 2005095085 of the Official Public Records of Fort Bend County, Texas;
but omitting any covenants, condition, or restriction, if any, based on race, color, religion, sex, handicap, familial status or
national origin unless and to the extent that the covenant, condition or restriction

    (a) is exempt under Title 42 of the United States Code or (b) relates to handicap, but does not discriminate against
handicapped persons.

22. Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 152 will be responsible for the maintenance of all drainage easements
shown on this plat.

Sheet 1 of 2

PROJECT
LOCATION

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, LENNAR HOMES OF TEXAS LAND AND CONSTRUCTION, LTD., a Texas Limited Partnership dba
Friendswood Development Company, has caused these presents to be signed by John W. Hammond, Vice President of
LENNAR TEXAS HOLDING COMPANY, a Texas Corporation, its General Partner,

Thereunto authorized, this _______________day of __________________,201__.

LENNAR HOMES OF TEXAS LAND AND CONSTRUCTION, LTD.,
a Texas Limited Partnership
dba Friendswood Development Company

By: LENNAR TEXAS HOLDING COMPANY.
a Texas Corporation,
its General Partner

By: _______________________________________
John W. Hammond, Vice President

IRBY COBB BOULEVARD
STREET DEDICATION NO. TWO

A SUBDIVISION OF

3.451 ACRES
CONTAINING

1,930 L.F. OF R.O.W.
OUT OF THE

EUGENE WHEAT SURVEY, A-396
AND THE

WILEY MARTIN LEAGUE, A-56
FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS

SEPTEMBER 24, 2014    IDS  JOB NO. 0371-152-00

OWNER:     LENNAR HOMES OF TEXAS LAND AND CONSTRUCTION, LTD.

PLANNER:  KERRY R. GILBERT & ASSOCIATES, INC..

ENGINEER:

23501 CINCO RANCH BOULEVARD, SUITE A-250 - KATY, TEXAS 77494 - (281) 579-0340

A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
dba Friendswood Development Company
550 GREENS PARKWAY, SUITE 200 - HOUSTON, TEXAS 77067 - PHONE: 281-975-1000

   I, Richard W. Stolleis, County Engineer, do hereby certify that the plat of this subdivision complies with all of the
existing rules and regulations of this office as adopted by the Fort Bend County Commissioners' Court. However, no
certification is hereby given as to the effect of drainage from this subdivision on the intercepting drainage artery or
parent stream or on any other area or subdivision within the watershed.

                                             ___________________________
                                             Richard W. Stolleis, P.E.                                             

                       Fort Bend County Engineer

APPROVED by the Commissioners' Court of Fort Bend County, Texas, this _______ day of _______________, 201__.

_________________________                           _________________________
Richard Morrison                                                  W.A. "Andy" Meyers
Precinct 1, County Commissioner                     Precinct 3, County Commissioner

                         _________________________
                         Robert E. Hebert
                         County Judge

_________________________                           _________________________
Grady Prestage                                                      James Patterson
Precinct 2, County Commissioner                     Precinct 4, County Commissioner

   I, Dianne Wilson, County Clerk in and for Fort Bend County, hereby certify that the foregoing
instrument with its certificate of authentication was filed for recordation in my office on

______________________, 201__, at ___________ o'clock ____M. Filed in plat number(s)

___________________ of the plat records of Fort Bend County, Texas.

   Witness my hand and seal of office, at Richmond, Texas, the day and date last above written.

                                       ____________________________________
                                       Dianne Wilson, County Clerk
                                       Fort Bend County, Texas

                                       By: ________________________________
                                           Deputy



Sheet 2 of 2

OWNER:     LENNAR HOMES OF TEXAS LAND AND CONSTRUCTION, LTD.

PLANNER:  KERRY R. GILBERT & ASSOCIATES, INC..

ENGINEER:

IRBY COBB BOULEVARD
STREET DEDICATION NO. TWO

A SUBDIVISION OF

3.451 ACRES
CONTAINING

1,930 L.F. OF R.O.W.
OUT OF THE

EUGENE WHEAT SURVEY, A-396
AND THE

WILEY MARTIN LEAGUE, A-56
FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS

SEPTEMBER 24, 2014    IDS  JOB NO. 0371-152-00

OWNER:     LENNAR HOMES OF TEXAS LAND AND CONSTRUCTION, LTD.

PLANNER:  KERRY R. GILBERT & ASSOCIATES, INC..

ENGINEER:

23501 CINCO RANCH BOULEVARD, SUITE A-250 - KATY, TEXAS 77494 - (281) 579-0340

A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
dba Friendswood Development Company
550 GREENS PARKWAY, SUITE 200 - HOUSTON, TEXAS 77067 - PHONE: 281-975-1000



I R B Y          C O B B        B L V D
 .

ROSENBERG       ANNEXATIO
N

CI
TY      OF

#20    
   (

85
-14

)

 O
F            ROSENBERG ANNEXATION

CITY

#21     (85-20)

CITY LIMITS LINE-
CITY OF ROSENBERG

CITY LI
MITS LI

NE-

CITY O
F R

OSENBERG

(TYP.50' X 120')

(TYP.50' X 120')

(TYP.60' X 120')

(TYP.55' X 110')

  Temp. Esmt. for
Emergency Access
          Only

(TYP.55' X 110')

(TYP.60' X 120')

(TYP.50' X 120')

(TYP.60' X 120')

(TYP.60' X 110')

(TYP.60' X 110')

109 LOTS

112 LOTS

99 LOTS

108 LOTS

91 LOTS

320 LOTS

133 LOTS

138 LOTS

108 LOTS

92 LOTS

±4.5 ACRES

±13.0 ACRES

±16.4 ACRES

±1.10 ACRES

ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

OPEN
SPACE

COM

NEIGHBORHOOD

PARK 1

FLOOD ZONE LINE
FLOOD ZONE LINE

FLOOD ZONE LINE

FLOOD ZONE LINE

PARK 2
POCKET

PARK 1
POCKET

DET (SW)
±5.7 ACRES

DET (SE)
±11.5 ACRES

SITE
±3.0 ACRES

WWPS
±5.0 ACRES

DRILL

SITE
±3.0 ACRES

DRILL

SITE
±3.0 ACRES

DRILL

DET (NW)

(PH.I DET)
±25.1 ACRES

PARK 2
NEIGHBORHOOD

±3.2 ACRES

DET (NE)
±3.0 ACRES

F.
M

. 2
97

7 
- M

IN
O

N
IT

E 
R

O
A

D

RICEFIELD ROAD

B
EN

TO
N

R
O

A
D

(1
00

’ R
.O

.W
.)

200 ‘  FORT BEND  CO. DRAINAGE DISTRICT EASEMENT

±6.75 ACRES

PEDESTRIAN
TRAIL

20' TEXAS EASTERN TRANSMISSION CORPORATION EASEMENT

1
5
0
’ E

a
s
e
m

e
n
t

60' PRIVATE ROAD AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT

R
IC

H
M

O
N

D
 IR

R
IG

AT
IO

N

C
O

M
PA

N
Y 

EA
SE

M
EN

T

A. MYERS ROAD
(60'  R.O.W.)

B
EN

TO
N

 R
O

A
D

(8
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

20
’ W

id
en

in
g

(R
.O

.W
. V

AR
IE

S)

(60' R.O.W.)

C
IT

Y 
LI

M
IT

S 
LI

N
E-

C
IT

Y

 O
F 

R
O

SE
N

BE
R

G

CITY OF ROSENBERG ETJ LINE PER ROSENBERG MAP

CIT
Y O

F T
HOMPSON'S E

TJ
 

CIT
Y O

F R
OSENBERG E

TJ
 

LINEAR
 PARK

LINEAR
 PARK

PARK 3
POCKET

PARK 4
POCKET

(TYP.50' X 120')

(TYP.55' X 110')

96 LOTS

103 LOTS

10
0'

 R
IC

H
M

O
N

D
 IR

R
IG

AT
IO

N
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y 
ES

M
T.

VO
L.

 1
25

, P
G

. 1
69

, D
.R

.F
.B

.C
.

V i c i n i t y   M a p 

N

59
762

N T S

K E R R Y  R .  G I L B E R
T

 &
 A

S
S

O
C

I
A

T
E

S
,

 
I

N
C

.

K
E

R
R

Y
 

R
.

 
G

I
L

B
E

R
T

 &
 A

S
S O C I A T E S ,  I N C .

©2007-2008 Kerry R. Gilber t &
 A

ssoc
ia

te
s, In

c
., A

ll R
i g

h
ts

 

LOT ANALYSIS

SUB TOTALENTIRE PROJECT

1,509  TOTAL  LOTS

752 LOTS    (50%)

757 LOTS    (50%)

450 LOTS

302 LOTS

757 LOTS

(TYP.50'X120')

ROW WIDTH

Pocket Park 1
Pocket Park 2
Pocket Park 3
Pocket Park 4
Open Space

Neighborhood Park 2
Neighborhood Park 1

Linear Park
Detention (NE)
Detention (SW)
Detention (SE)
Detention (NW)

0.27
0.48
0.22
0.36
1.1

3.2
4.5

5.70
3.0
10.05
7.95
25.1

10%
10%
10%
10%
50%

50%
50%

10%
25%
25%
25%
25%

0.03
0.05
0.02
0.04
0.5

1.6
2.25

0.57
0.75
2.51
1.99
6.27

Completed

Park Area (Ac.) Credit (%)

ROSEHAVEN PARKLAND ANALYSIS (Revised 2008)

Park Area Status
Park Area

Completed
To Be Completed
To Be Completed
To Be Completed
To Be Completed
To Be Completed
14% Completed
To Be Completed
To Be Completed
To Be Completed
25% Completed

Total Private Park Provided = 16.58 Ac.
Total Parkland Required=  1509 Lots/160 Lots/Ac. =           9.43 Ac. 
Total Private Parkland Required=  9.43 Ac. *  50% =           4.71 Ac.
Amount of Parkland Remaining (Money in Lieu of Land) =  4.71 Ac.
Payment Required  =  4.71 Ac.  *  160 Lots/Ac.  *  $350  = $263,760   

Notes:
1. Maintenance Responsibility for Pocket Parks, Neighborhood Park, 
    and Open Space will be the Homeowner’s Asociation.
2. Maintenance Responsibility for Detention Areas NW,NE,SW, & SE will be
    proposed FBMUD No.152.
3. Neighborhood Park 1 shall contain the following improvements: *Swimming Pool

*Cabana
*Playground
*Parking

60’ (PATIO HOME ACCESS RD.)
60’ (OTHER)
70’

*

PAVING WIDTH
36’
27’
39’

City is granted access into 5’ of the landscape
reserve along each side of Irby Cobb Dr. for maintenance purposes.

(TYP.55'X110')

(TYP.60'X110'/120')

a general plan for

K E R R Y  R .  G I L B E R T  &  A S S O C I A T E S ,  I N C . Land Planning Consultants

WA L N U T  C R E E K
B E I N G ± 5 2 7 . 3  AC R E S  o f  L A N D

JANUARY 09, 2008
KGA #05504

SCALE

0 600300150

23501 Cinco Ranch Blvd.
Suite A-250

Katy, Texas 77494
(281) 579-0340

Fax (281) 579-8212

D I S C L A I M E R  A N D  L I M I T E D  W A R R A N T Y

A L L  O T H E R  W A R R A N T I E S ,   E X P R E S S  O R  I M P L I E D ,  A N D   N E I T H E R   K E R R Y  R .  G I L B E R T  &

S U B D I V I S I O N  P L AT.

P R O V I S I O N S  O F  T H E  C I T Y  O F  R O S E N B E R G  S U B D I V I S I O N  O R D I N A N C E  I N  E F F E C T  AT  T H E
T I M E  T H I S  P L AT  W A S   P R E PA R E D  A L O N G  W I T H   A N Y  VA R I A N C E  O R  VA R I A N C E S  T O  T H E

P R E PA R E D  F O R  T H E  L I M I T E D  P U R P O S E  O F  G U I D A N C E  I N  T H E  P R E PA R AT I O N  O F  A C T U A L

T H I S  P R E L I M I N A R Y  S U B D I V I S I O N  P L AT  H A S  B E E N   P R E PA R E D  I N  A C C O R D A N C E  W I T H  T H E

P R O V I S I O N S  O F  T H E  A F O R E M E N T I O N E D  O R D I N A N C E  W H I C H  A R E  S U B S E Q U E N T LY  G R A N T E D
B Y  T H E   C I T Y  O F  R O S E N B E R G  P L A N N I N G   C O M M I S S I O N .   T H I S   P R E L I M I N A R Y   P L AT  W A S  

A S S O C I AT E S ,  I N C . ,   N O R  A N Y  O F  I T S   O F F I C E R S ,  O R  D I R E C T O R S ,  O R  E M P L O Y E E S  M A K E
E N G I N E E R I N G  A N D  D E V E L O P M E N T  P L A N S .  T H I S  L I M I T E D  W A R R A N T Y  I S  M A D E  I N  L I E U  O F

A N Y  O T H E R   W A R R A N T I E S  O R   R E P R E S E N TAT I O N S ,   E X P R E S S  O R  I M P L I E D  C O N C E R N I N G
F A C I L I T I E S   I N ,  O N ,  O V E R ,  O R   U N D E R  T H E   P R E M I S E S  I N D I C AT E D  I N  T H E  P R E L I M I N A R Y  
T H E  D E S I G N ,   L O C AT I O N ,   Q U A L I T Y,   C H A R A C T E R  O F   A C T U A L   U T I L I T I E S   O R   O T H E R

ATTN: MR. RANDY ODINET, P.E. (713) 462-3178
PLANNER:

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77040
13333 NORTHWEST FREEWAY, #300

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77067

LENNAR HOMES OF TEXAS LAND CONSTRUCTION

PATE ENGINEERS

ATTN: MR. JAVIER MARTINEZ (281) 874-4467

EUGENE WHEAT SURVEY, A-396

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR:

FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS
OWNER:

OUT of THE

550 GREENS PARKWAY, #100



Action Taken: Commissioner Parsons moved, seconded by Commissioner Poldrack, to recommend approval to 
City Council of the Short Form Final Plat of KB Subdivision, a subdivision of 2.609 acres of land (Fort Bend County 
Clerk's File No. 2013096789) being a call 2.601 acre tract (Volume 2386, Page 2102; Official Records of Fort Bend 
County, Texas) out of the original Helen Ray Hillyer call 30 acre tract of land (Volume 438, Page 488 Deed Records 
of Fort Bend County, Texas) being in the Henry Scott Survey, Abstract No. 83, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend 
County, Texas. The motion carried unanimously. 

8. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF IRBY COBB BOULEVARD STREET DEDICATION 
NO. TWO, A SUBDIVISION OF 3.451 ACRES CONTAINING 1,930 L.F. OF RO.W., OUT OF THE EUGENE 
WHEAT SUREVEY, A-396, AND THE WILEY MARTIN LEAGUE, A-56, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS. 

executive Summary: The Final Plat of Irby Cobb Boulevard Street Dedication No. Two is a proposed right-of-way 
dedication plat consisting of 3.451 acres. It is located in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ET J) and in Fort Bend County 
MUD No. 152. It adjoins Walnut Creek Sections Seven and Eleven and will connect Irby Cobb Boulevard to its future 
intersection with Benton Road. 

The Final Plat is consistent with the street layout per the approved Land Plan, will provide access further east into the 
development, and will facilitate an eventual second point of access into the development from Benton Road. The 
proposed Final Plat is not in conflict with the "Subdivision" Ordinance, the approved Land Plan, or with the Development 
Agreement for MUD No. 152. 

Additionally, the Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat on February 26, 2014, and an extension of that 
approval was granted by the Commission on September 17, 2014. Staff recommends that the Planning Commission 
recommend approval to City Council of the Final Plat of Irby Cobb Boulevard Street Dedication No. Two. 

Key Discussion: 
• Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
• Chairperson Pavlovsky inquired if this plat will complete Irby Cobb. 
• Mr. Tanner replied that he believes this roadway will continue on to the east through the intersection with 

Benton Road. 
• Commissioner Poldrack inquired when Benton Road will be completed. 
• Mr. Tanner replied that he would need to verify but he believes Benton Road is in the County's mobility 

plan. 
• Commissioner Poldrack stated that it seems the road would need to be completed before they can begin 

more development, especially for fire and EMS access. 
• Mr. Tanner replied that as development progresses, access will need to be improved. Some of the Benton 

Road improvements do not lie in this subdivision and they would need to also coordinate with the County 
before they bring any other plats further to the east. 

• Commissioner Poldrack stated that he believes that stretch of Benton Road is currently gravel. He would 
like to have some idea when access will be improved for the people already living there as well as for future 
residents. 

• Mr. Tanner replied that the County's plan for Benton Road would be to have it connect from FM 762 to 
Williams Way which would significantly improve mobility in that area. 

• Commissioner Poldrack inquired if the developer would be responsible for the majority of the improvements 
to Benton Road. 

• Mr. Tanner replied that only a small portion of Benton Road is in this development. They will need to 
coordinate with the County on the improvements. The City does not have a role in these improvements 
as the development is not the City limits. Only through a development agreement would the City have any 
say on improvements in the ET J. 

• Brief discussion was held regarding a plat comment on flood elevation by the County Engineer, Richard 
Stolleis. 

Action Taken: Vice Chairperson Phipps moved, seconded by Commissioner Urbish, to recommend approval to 
City Council of the Final Plat of Irby Cobb Boulevard Street Dedication No. Two, a subdivision of 3.451 acres 
containing 1,930 L.F. of R.O.w., out of the Eugene Wheat Survey, A-396, and the Wiley Martin League, A-56, Fort 
Bend County, Texas. The motion carried by a vote of five "ayes" to one abstention. Ayes: Chairperson 
Pavlovsky, Vice Chairperson Phipps, Commissioners Casias, Poldrack and Urbish. Abstention: 
Commissioner Parsons. 

PAGE 5 OF 8" PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES" OCTOBER 15, 2014 

janete
Rectangle



janete
Rectangle



cynthias
Rectangle



cynthias
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
June 22, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM  

E Final Plat of Walnut Creek Section Eleven 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Walnut Creek Section Eleven, a subdivision of 8.764 acres 
containing 27 lots, 2 blocks and 1 restricted reserve out of the Eugene Wheat Survey, A-396, and the 
Wiley Martin League, A-56, Fort Bend County, Texas. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  152 (Walnut Creek) 

 
1. Final Plat of Walnut Creek Section Eleven 
2. Land Plan for Walnut Creek – Please refer to previous Agenda item 
3. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 10-15-14  
4. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 09-17-14 
5. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 02-26-14 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 
Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of 
Community Development 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 

   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Final Plat of Walnut Creek Section Eleven is a proposed subdivision consisting of 8.764 acres and twenty-
seven (27) residential lots located off of Irby Cobb Boulevard in the north central part of the Walnut Creek 
Development.  The proposed Plat is located in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) and in Fort Bend County 
MUD No. 152.  It adjoins Walnut Creek Section Seven to the immediate west. 
 
The subdivision generally consists of sixty-foot (60’) lots in accordance with the approved Land Plan for Walnut 
Creek.  Four (4) of the lots are identified as being less than 60’ lots due to being less than fifty feet (50’) as 
measured at the right-of-way.  All lots are a minimum of 60’ as measured at the front building line.  Additionally, 
the subdivision contains a 1.866-acre landscape reserve abutting the future Irby Cobb right-of-way. 
 
The proposed Final Plat is not in conflict with the “Subdivision” Ordinance, the approved Land Plan, or with the 
Development Agreement for MUD No. 152.  The Planning Commission (Commission) approved the Preliminary 
Plat on February 26, 2014, and an extension of that approval was granted by the Commission on September 17, 
2014.   The Commission recommended approval to City Council of the Final Plat on October 15, 2014.  That 
said, staff recommends approval of the Final Plat of Walnut Creek Section Eleven. 
 



    I, Douglas W. Turner, am authorized under the laws of the State of Texas to practice the profession of surveying and hereby
certify that the above subdivision is true and accurate; was prepared from an actual survey of the property made on the
ground under my supervision; that except as shown, all boundary corners, angle points, points of curvature and other points
of reference have been marked with iron pipes or rods (or other objects of a permanent nature) having an outside diameter
of not less than five eighths (5/8) inch and a length of not less than three (3) feet; and that the plat boundary corners have
been tied to the Texas Coordinate System of 1983, South Central  Zone.

____________________________
Douglas W. Turner, R.P.L.S.
Registered Professional Land Surveyor
Texas Registration No. 3988

   This is to certify that the City Planning Commission of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, has approved this plat and subdivision of
WALNUT CREEK SECTION ELEVEN in conformance with the laws of the State of Texas and the ordinances of the City of
Rosenberg as shown hereon and authorized the recording of this plat this ________, day of _______________, 201__.

        By: __________________________ By: ___________________________
            Pete Pavlovsky, Chairman Wayne Poldrack, Secretary

   This is to certify that the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, has approved this plat and subdivision of WALNUT
CREEK SECTION ELEVEN in conformance with the laws of the State of Texas and the ordinances of the City of Rosenberg as
shown hereon and authorized the recording of this plat this ________, day of _______________, 201__.

________________________________
Vincent M. Morales, Jr, Mayor

________________________________
Linda Cernosek, Secretary

I, BRIAN D. GEROULD, A Professional Engineer licensed in the State of Texas do hereby certify that this plat meets the
requirements of Fort Bend County to the best of my knowledge.

___________________________________________
BRIAN D. GEROULD
Licensed Professional Engineer, No. 108604

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF FORT BEND

     We, LENNAR HOMES OF TEXAS LAND AND CONSTRUCTION, LTD.  a Texas Limited Partnership dba Friendswood
Development Company, acting by and through John W. Hammond, Vice President of LENNAR TEXAS HOLDING COMPANY, a
Texas Corporation, its General Partner, owner hereinafter referred to as Owners of the 8.763 acre tract described in the
above and foregoing map of WALNUT CREEK SECTION ELEVEN, do hereby make and establish said subdivision and
development plat of said property according to all lines, dedications, restrictions and notations on said maps or plat and
hereby dedicate to the use of the public forever, all streets (except those streets designated as private streets), alleys, parks,
water courses, drains, easements and public places shown thereon for the purposes and considerations therein expressed;
and do hereby bind ourselves, our heirs and assigns to warrant and forever defend the title to the land so dedicated.

     FURTHER, We have dedicated and by these presents do dedicate to the use of the public for public utility purposes forever
unobstructed aerial easements.  The aerial easements shall extend horizontally an additional eleven feet, six inches (11'6")
for ten feet (10'0") perimeter ground easements or seven feet, six inches (7'6") for fourteen feet (14'0") perimeter ground
easements, or five feet, six inches (5'6") for sixteen feet (16'0") perimeter ground easements from a plane sixteen feet (16'0")
above ground level upward, located adjacent to and adjoining said public utility easements that are designated with aerial
easements (U.E. & A.E.) as indicated and depicted hereon, whereby the aerial easement totals twenty one feet, six inches
(21'6") in width.

     FURTHER, We have dedicated and by these presents do dedicate to the use of the public for public utility purposes forever
unobstructed aerial easements.  The aerial easements shall extend horizontally an additional ten feet (10'0") for ten feet
(10'0") back to back ground easements or eight feet (8'0") for fourteen feet (14'0") back to back ground easements or seven
feet (7'0") for sixteen feet (16'0") back-to-back ground easements, from a plane sixteen feet (16'0") above ground level
upward, located adjacent to both sides and adjoining said public utility easements that are designated with aerial easements
(U.E. & A.E.) as indicated and depicted hereon, whereby the aerial easement totals thirty feet (30'0") in width.

     FURTHER, We do hereby declare that all parcels of land designated as lots on this plat are intended for the construction of
single family residential dwelling units thereon and shall be restricted for same under the terms and conditions of such
restrictions filed separately.

     FURTHER, We do hereby covenant and agree that all of the property within the boundaries of this plat shall be restricted to
prevent the drainage of any septic tanks into any public or private street, road or alley or any drainage ditch, either directly
or indirectly.

     FURTHER, We do hereby dedicate to the public a strip of land twenty (20) feet wide on each side of the center line of any
and all bayous, creeks, gullies, ravines, draws, and drainage ditches located in said subdivision, as easements for drainage
purposes. Fort Bend County or any other governmental agency shall have the right to enter upon said easement at any and all
times for the purpose of construction and maintenance of drainage facilities and structures.

     FURTHER, We do hereby covenant and agree that all of the property within the boundaries of this subdivision and adjacent
to any drainage easement, ditch, gully, creek, or natural drainage way shall hereby be restricted to keep such drainage ways
and easements clear of fences, buildings, excessive vegetation and other obstructions to the operations and maintenance of
the drainage facility and that such abutting property shall not be permitted to drain directly into this easement except by
means of an approved drainage structure.

     FURTHER, Owners do hereby certify that we are the owners of all property immediately adjacent to the boundaries of the
above and foregoing plat of WALNUT CREEK SECTION ELEVEN where building setback lines or public utility easements are to
be established outside the boundaries of the above and foregoing plat and do hereby make and establish all building setback
lines and dedicate to the use of the public forever all public utility easements shown in said adjacent acreage.

     FURTHER, We do hereby acknowledge the receipt of the "Orders for Regulation of Outdoor Lighting in the Unincorporated
Areas of Fort Bend County, Texas", and do hereby covenant and agree and shall comply with this order as adopted by Fort
Bend County Commissioners Court on March 23, 2004 and any subsequent amendments.

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF FORT BEND

   BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared John W. Hammond, Vice President of LENNAR
TEXAS HOLDING COMPANY, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and
acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity
therein and herein set out, and as the act and deed of said Corporation.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, this _________ day of ________________, 201__.

____________________________
Notary Public in and for
Fort Bend County, Texas

My Commission Expires _______________________

VICINITY MAP
N.T.S.

KEY MAP: 645D & 646A

NOTES

1. B.L. indicates a building line
A.E. indicates an aerial easement
U.E. indicates a utility easement
STM. S.E. indicates a storm sewer easement
W.L.E. indicates a water line easement

        W.M.E. indicates a water meter easement
S.S.E. indicates a sanitary sewer easement
VOL., PG. indicates Volume, Page
F.B.C.P.R. indicates Fort Bend County Public Records
F.B.C.M.R. indicates Fort Bend County Map Records

        F.B.C.D.R. indicates Fort Bend County Deed Records
O.P.R.F.B.C. indicates Official Public Records of Fort Bend County
ESMT. indicates an easement
H.L. & P. indicates Houston Lighting and Power
F.H.E. indicates a fire hydrant easement
D.E. indicates a drainage easement

        TEMP. indicates temporary
indicates a found 3/4" iron rod
indicates a set 5/8" iron rod (unless otherwise noted)

                    indicates a street name change

2. The coordinates shown hereon are Texas South Central Zone No. 4204  State Plane Grid Coordinates (NAD 83) and may
be brought to surface by applying the following combined scale factor: 1.000128

3. All non-perimeter easements on property lines are centered unless otherwise noted.

4. All bearings are based on the Texas Coordinate System of 1983, South Central Zone.

5. Unless otherwise indicated, the building lines (B.L.) whether one or more, shown on this subdivision plat are established
to evidence compliance with the applicable provisions of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, in effect at the time of this plat.

6. Walnut Creek Section Eleven is located partially within ZONE AE and partially within UNSHADED ZONE X per Fema Flood
Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) Panel 48157C0265L which bears an effective date of April 2, 2014. The nearest base flood
elevation is 79.41 (NAVD 88).

7. All property to drain into the drainage easement only through an approved drainage structure.

8. The minimum slab elevation shall be 82.5, eighteen inches (18") above the 100-year flood plain elevation  and maximum
ponding elevation, eighteen inches (18") above natural ground, or twelve inches (12") above the top of curb at the front
of the lot, whichever is higher The top of slab elevation at any point on the perimeter of the slab shall not be less than
eighteen inches (18") above natural ground.

9. The drainage system for this subdivision is designed in accordance with the "Fort Bend County Drainage Criteria Manual"
which allows street ponding with intense rainfall events.

10. All drainage easements are to be kept clear of fences, buildings, vegetation and other obstructions to the operation and
maintenance by the drainage facility.

11. Sidewalks shall be built or caused to be built through restrictive covenants not less than five (5) feet in width on both
sides of all dedicated public rights-of-way within said plat and on the contiguous right-of-way of all perimeter roads
surrounding said plat, in accordance with the A.D.A.

12. This plat lies within Fort Bend County lighting ordinance zone No. LZ2

13. Lots are restricted to single family residential use.

14. Restricted Reserve A is hereby dedicated for use as private open space. Restricted Reserve A is to be owned and
maintained by the Home Owners Association, with the exception of the 80' Drainage Easement, which is to be
maintained by Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 152.

15. BENCHMARK: AW4239, an NGS disk with the stamping W 811 1943,  located 13.0 miles northeast from Guy, Texas as
follows. 7.65 miles northeast along Farm Road 1994 from the junction with State Highway 36 in Guy, thence 5.35 miles
northeast along Farm Road 762, at the junction of Smithers Lake Road 49.5 feet southeast of the center line of Farm Road
762, 42.0 feet southwest of the center line of Smithers Lake Road, 11.5 feet east-southeast of a T junction telephone pole
with a metal box and guy wire, 10.0 feet east-southeast of a fence corner post, 3.0 feet southwest of a fence, 8.9 feet
southeast of a fence, 8.9 feet southeast of a witness post, about level with the road, and set in the top of a concrete post
projecting 0.2 foot above the ground.
NAVD 88 (2001 ADJ.) ELEVATION = 75.10

PROJECT BENCHMARK: FORT BEND COUNTY MARKER NUMBER (358), a bronze disk set in concrete (05/22/14)
Coordinates shown are referenced to Texas State Plane Coordinate System, South Central Zone, NAD-83 and were
derived by the post-processing of static GPS observations made on (5/22/14) using National Geodetic Survey (NGS)
OPUS Utility (Online Positioning User Service). The following three NGS CORS  (Continuously Operating Reference
Startions) were used to compute the coordinate values shown:
DE5999 ADKS Addicks 1795 Cors ARP
DJ7827 ANG5 Angleton 5 Cors ARP
DF8773 COH2 Houston 2 Coop Cors ARP
X = (3,004,303.13) US Ft.
Y = (13,749,388.01) US Ft.
Elevation = (81.89) NAVD-88
Scale Factor = (0.99986855)

16.   Each lot shall have a minimum five (5) foot interior side lot set back line.

17. A minimum distance of 10' shall be maintained between residential dwellings.

18. Elevations used for delineating contour lines are based upon U.S.C. & G.S. Datum, NAVD 88 (2001 ADJ.).

19. This plat was prepared to meet City of Rosenberg and Fort Bend County requirements.

20. This plat was prepared from information furnished by Stewart Title Company, File No. 1415744818, Effective Date August
14, 2014. The surveyor has not abstracted the above property.

21. This plat lies wholly within Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 152, Fort Bend Subsidence District, Fort Bend
County Drainage District, Lamar Consolidated I.S.D., the ETJ of the City of Rosenberg, and Fort Bend County.

22. Approval of this plat will expire one year from City Council approval if not recorded in the real property records of the
County of Fort Bend.

23. Five eighths inch (5/8") iron rods three feet (3') in length are set on all perimeter boundary corners, all angle points, all
points of curvature and tangency, and all block corners, unless otherwise noted.

24. The pipelines and/or pipeline easements within the limits of the proposed subdivision are as shown.

25. Lot 3 of Block 1 is denied direct access to Pearl Terrace Ln. Lot 1 of Block 2 is denied direct access to Stonebluff Ln. Lot 16
of Block 2 is denied direct access to Garden Bay Ct. Lot  20 and 21 of Block 2  are denied direct access to Pearl Terrace Ln.

26. Restrictions: Those recorded in/under Clerk's File No. 2005095085 of the Official Public Records of Fort Bend County,
Texas; but omitting any covenants, condition, or restriction, if any, based on race, color, religion, sex, handicap, familial
status or national origin unless and to the extent that the covenant, condition or restriction
(a) is exempt under Title 42 of the United States Code or (b) relates to handicap, but does not discriminate against
handicapped persons.

27. The remainder of a 35' Temporary Drainage Easement that lies within the boundary of this plat shall automatically be
abandoned at plat recordation in accordance with Fort Bend County Official Public Records document number
2013150032.

Sheet 1 of 2

PROJECT
LOCATION

13.5 LOTS X $350.00/LOT = $4,725.00
PARK LAND DEDICATION:     27 LOTS/2 = 13.5 LOTS

RECREATION SITE IS ±3.9 ACRES.
PRIVATE PARK CREDIT PROVIDED WITH THE RECREATION CENTER.

MONEY IN LIEU OF PUBLIC

PUBLIC PARK REQUIREMENT:  27 LOTS/160 = 0.17 AC.

TOTAL NUMBER OF LOTS:      27 LOTS

PUBLIC PARK DEDICATION:     0

NO. OF PLATTED LOTS THUS FAR (SEC. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10 & 11) = 529 LOTS.
529/2 = 265 LOTS
265 LOTS/160 = 1.66 ACRES OF CREDIT USED.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, LENNAR HOMES OF TEXAS LAND AND CONSTRUCTION, LTD., a Texas Limited Partnership dba
Friendswood Development Company, has caused these presents to be signed by John W. Hammond, Vice President of
LENNAR TEXAS HOLDING COMPANY, a Texas Corporation, its General Partner,

Thereunto authorized, this _______________day of __________________,201__.

LENNAR HOMES OF TEXAS LAND AND CONSTRUCTION, LTD.,
a Texas Limited Partnership
dba Friendswood Development Company

By: LENNAR TEXAS HOLDING COMPANY.
a Texas Corporation,
its General Partner

By: _______________________________________
John W. Hammond, Vice President

WALNUT CREEK SECTION ELEVEN
A SUBDIVISION OF

8.764 ACRES
CONTAINING

27 LOTS, 2 BLOCKS AND 1 RESTRICTED RESERVE
OUT OF THE

EUGENE WHEAT SURVEY, A-396
AND THE

WILEY MARTIN LEAGUE, A-56
FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS

SEPTEMBER 24, 2014    IDS  JOB NO. 0371-151-00

OWNER:     LENNAR HOMES OF TEXAS LAND AND CONSTRUCTION, LTD.

PLANNER:  KERRY R. GILBERT & ASSOCIATES, INC..

ENGINEER:

23501 CINCO RANCH BOULEVARD, SUITE A-250 - KATY, TEXAS 77494 - (281) 579-0340

A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
dba Friendswood Development Company
550 GREENS PARKWAY, SUITE 200 - HOUSTON, TEXAS 77067 - PHONE: 281-975-1000

   I, Richard W. Stolleis, County Engineer, do hereby certify that the plat of this subdivision complies with
all of the existing rules and regulations of this office as adopted by the Fort Bend County Commissioners'
Court. However, no certification is hereby given as to the effect of drainage from this subdivision on the
intercepting drainage artery or parent stream or on any other area or subdivision within the watershed.

                                            ___________________________
                                            Richard W. Stolleis, P.E.                                             

          Fort Bend County Engineer

APPROVED by the Commissioners' Court of Fort Bend County, Texas, this _______ day of
_______________, 201__.

_________________________                           _________________________
Richard Morrison                                                  W.A. "Andy" Meyers
Precinct 1, County Commissioner                     Precinct 3, County Commissioner

                         _________________________
                         Robert E. Hebert
                         County Judge

_________________________                           _________________________
Grady Prestage                                                      James Patterson
Precinct 2, County Commissioner                     Precinct 4, County Commissioner

   I, Dianne Wilson, County Clerk in and for Fort Bend County, hereby certify that the foregoing
instrument with its certificate of authentication was filed for recordation in my office on

______________________, 201__, at ___________ o'clock ____M. Filed in plat number(s)

___________________ of the plat records of Fort Bend County, Texas.

   Witness my hand and seal of office, at Richmond, Texas, the day and date last above written.

                                           ____________________________________
                                           Dianne Wilson, County Clerk
                                           Fort Bend County, Texas

                                           By: ________________________________
                                                  Deputy



Sheet 2 of 2

OWNER:     LENNAR HOMES OF TEXAS LAND AND CONSTRUCTION, LTD.

PLANNER:  KERRY R. GILBERT & ASSOCIATES, INC..

ENGINEER:

WALNUT CREEK SECTION ELEVEN
A SUBDIVISION OF

8.764 ACRES
CONTAINING

27 LOTS, 2 BLOCKS AND 1 RESTRICTED RESERVE
OUT OF THE

EUGENE WHEAT SURVEY, A-396
AND THE

WILEY MARTIN LEAGUE, A-56
FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS

SEPTEMBER 24, 2014    IDS  JOB NO. 0371-151-00

OWNER:     LENNAR HOMES OF TEXAS LAND AND CONSTRUCTION, LTD.

PLANNER:  KERRY R. GILBERT & ASSOCIATES, INC..

ENGINEER:

23501 CINCO RANCH BOULEVARD, SUITE A-250 - KATY, TEXAS 77494 - (281) 579-0340

A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
dba Friendswood Development Company
550 GREENS PARKWAY, SUITE 200 - HOUSTON, TEXAS 77067 - PHONE: 281-975-1000



9. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF WALNUT CREEK SECTION SEVEN, A 
SUBDIVISION OF 9.621 ACRES CONTAINING 3 BLOCKS, 31 LOTS, AND 1 RESTRICTED RESERVE OUT OF 
THE EUGENE WHEAT SURVEY, A-396, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS. 

Executive Summary: The Final Plat of Walnut Creek Section Seven is a proposed subdivision consisting of 9.621 
acres and thirty-one (31) residential lots located off of Irby Cobb Boulevard in the north central part of the Walnut 
Creek Development. The proposed Plat is located in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ET J) and in Fort Bend County 
MUD No. 152. It adjoins Walnut Creek Section Four to the immediate west. 

The subdivision generally consists of sixty-foot (60') lots in accordance with the approved Land Plan for Walnut 
Creek. Four (4) of the lots are identified as being less than 60' lots due to being less than fifty feet (50') as measured 
at the right-of-way. All lots are a minimum of 60' as measured at the front building line. Additionally, the subdivision 
contains a 1.366-acre landscape reserve abutting the future Irby Cobb right-of-way. 

The proposed Final Plat is not in conflict with the "Subdivision" Ordinance, the approved Land Plan, or with the 
Development Agreement for MUD No. 152. Additionally, the Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat 
on February 26, 2014 and an extension of that approval was granted by the Commission on September 17, 2014. 
That being said, staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommend approval to City Council the Final 
Plat of Walnut Creek Section Seven. 

Key Discussion: 
• Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 

Action Taken: Commissioner Casias moved, seconded by Vice Chairperson Phipps, to recommend approval to 
City Council of the Final Plat of Walnut Creek Section Seven, a subdivision of 9.621 acres containing 3 blocks, 31 
lots, and 1 restricted reserve out of the Eugene Wheat Survey, A-396, Fort Bend County, Texas. The motion 
carried by a vote of five "ayes" to one abstention. Ayes: Chairperson Pavlovsky, Vice Chairperson Phipps, 
Commissioners Casias, Poldrack, and Urbish. Abstention: Commissioner Parsons. 

10. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF WALNUT CREEK SECTION ELEVEN, A 
SUBDIVISION OF 8.764 ACRES CONTAINING 27 LOTS, 2 BLOCKS AND 1 RESTRUCTED RESERVE OUT 
OF THE EUGENE WHEAT SURVEY, A-396, AND THE WILEY MARTIN LEAGUE, A-56, FORT BEND COUNTY, 
TEXAS. 

Executive Summary: The Final Plat of Walnut Creek Section Eleven is a proposed subdivision consisting of 8.764 
acres and twenty-seven (27) residential lots located off of Irby Cobb Boulevard in the north central part of the 
Walnut Creek Development. The proposed Plat is located in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ET J) and in Fort Bend 
County MUD No. 152. It adjoins Walnut Creek Section Seven to the immediate west. 

The subdivision generally consists of sixty-foot (60') lots in accordance with the approved Land Plan for Walnut 
Creek. Four (4) of the lots are identified as being less than 60' lots due to being less than fifty feet (50') as measured 
at the right-of-way. All lots are a minimum of 60' as measured at the front building line. Additionally, the subdivision 
contains a 1.866-acre landscape reserve abutting the future Irby Cobb right-of-way. 

The proposed Final Plat is not in conflict with the "Subdivision" Ordinance, the approved Land Plan, or with the 
Development Agreement for MUD No. 152. Additionally, the Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat 
on February 26, 2014, and an extension for that approval was granted by the Commission on September 17, 2014. 
That being said, staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommend approval to City Council of the Final 
Plat of Walnut Creek Section Eleven. 

Key Discussion: 
• Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
• Commissioner Parsons stated that the County Engineer's comment regarding flood elevations is the same 

for all three of these plats. Is that common to all these plats? 
• Mr. Tanner replied that it may be standard language. 

Action Taken: Commissioner Casias moved, seconded by Commissioner Urbish, to recommend approval to City 
Council of the Final Plat of Walnut Creek Section Eleven, a subdivision of 8.764 acres containing 27 lots, 2 blocks, 
and 1 restricted reserve out of the Eugene Wheat Survey, A-396, and the Wiley Martin League, A-56, Fort Bend 
County, Texas. The motion carried by a vote of five "ayes" to one abstention. Ayes: Chairperson Pavlovsky, 

PAGE 6 OF 8 * PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * OCTOBER 15, 2014 

janete
Rectangle



Vice Chairperson Phipps, Commissioners Casias, Poldrack, and Urbish. Abstention: Commissioner 
Parsons. 

11 . CONSIDERATON OF AND ACTION OF PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO CODE OF ORDINANCES, CHAPTER 
6, ARTICLES I AND XVII PROVIDING FOR A MINIMUM MASONRY REQUIREMENT FOR NEW SINGLE
FAMILY RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION. 

Executive Summary: Potential masonry standards have been discussed at several previous Planning 
Commission meetings. At the July 16, 2014 meeting, representatives of the Texas Masonry Council gave a 
presentation on the benefits of masonry planning policies. Among the benefits they discussed were the following: 

• Masonry products are lower maintenance; 
• Increased home values and tax base; 
• Lower cost of ownership and more advantageous from a resale standpoint; 
• Results in more predictable development; and, 
• Safety considerations. 

Because of the West Fort Bend Management District corridors and commercial and multi-family development 
already being subject to masonry standards in most instances, staff and the Commission have discussed a 
masonry requirement for new single-family residential developments in the City (these standards could not be 
applied in the ET J). Therefore, staff has created definitions and established a minimum percentage of masonry for 
homes constructed on lots platted after the effective date of this Ordinance. Under the proposed amendments, 
masonry would include brick, stone, and stucco and would exclude HardiPlank and EIFS (synthetic stucco) 
materials. The minimum percentage of masonry would be seventy-five (75) percent. The calculation would of 
course exclude windows and doors (this is covered in the definitions) . 

The 75 percent masonry requirement is similar to what has been negotiated for recent residential developments in 
Brazos Town Center. The goal is to ensure a minimum of three (3) sides masonry construction. Staff recommends 
that the Planning Commission recommend approval to City Council of the proposed amendments to the Code of 
Ordinances, Chapter 6, Article I and XVII. 

Key Discussion: 
• Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 

Action Taken: Commissioner Parsons moved, seconded by Commissioner Poldrack, to recommend approval to 
City Council of the proposed amendments to Code of Ordinances, Chapter 6, Article I and XVII providing for a 
minimum masonry requirement for new single-family residential construction. 

12. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON THE 2015 PLANNING COMMISSION MEETINGS AND SUBMITTAL 
DEADLINES CALENDER. 

Executive Summary: Staff has included this item for the Planning Commission to consider and take action on the 
proposed 2015 Planning Commission Meetings and Submittal Deadlines Calendar (Calendar). With the change 
to the third Wednesday of the month, it is no longer necessary to accommodate the end of year holidays by moving 
the meeting date. 

Staff recommends approval of the proposed Calendar as presented. 

Key Discussion: 
• Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 

Action Taken: Commissioner Parsons moved, seconded by Commissioner Poldrack, to approve the 2015 
Planning Commission Meetings and Submittal Deadlines Calendar. The motion carried unanimously. 

13. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON THE STAFF REPORT OF CURRENT ACTIVITIES AND REQUESTS 
FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS. 

Executive Summary: The Staff Report of Current Activities consists of projects that staff is currently working on 
as well as other updates that are relevant to the Planning Commission. This item also allows the Planning 
Commission the opportunity to request the items be placed on future agendas. 

PAGE 7 OF 8 * PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * OCTOBER 15, 2014 

janete
Rectangle



janete
Rectangle



cynthias
Rectangle



cynthias
Rectangle



 
CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

 
June 22, 2015 

 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

2 Resolution No. R-1987 – Continuing Disclosure with Brazosport Water 
Authority 

 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1987, a Resolution approving continuing disclosure 
undertaking in connection with the issuance of bonds by the Brazosport Water Authority. 
 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X]  One-time 
[   ]  Recurring 
[   ]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[  ] Yes  [X] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

See Attached 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Resolution No. R-1987 

 
 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   
 
 

 
 
Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 
 

Reviewed by: 
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[X] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[X] City Attorney DNRBHZ/rl 
[   ] City Engineer 
[X] City Bond Counsel MD/jv 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 

 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The City of Rosenberg and Brazosport Water Authority (BWA) previously executed a Water Supply Agreement 
(Agreement) as required by the amended Groundwater Reduction Plan. The Agreement provides a mechanism 
allowing  for compliance with the Fort Bend Subsidence District (District) unfunded mandate to reduce groundwater 
withdrawals by 30% beginning October 01, 2016, by constructing a pipeline supplying treated surface water to the 
City.  
 
This Agreement also provides that BWA will issue bonds to finance the delivery system to provide water to 
Rosenberg.  BWA’s bond issues will be payable in part from payments received from the City of Rosenberg.  
Therefore, in order for BWA to comply with SEC rules and regulations regarding the issuance of bonds, the City 
agrees to also disclose certain financial information as required.  Since the City already provides such information 
on a regular basis for our own debt, this request will have no impact on our operations and processes. 
 
Resolution No. R-1987 has been reviewed by Special Counsel, Pat Lindner, Bond Counsel Marcus Deitz and 
approved as to form by the City Attorney.  Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1987 as presented. 
 



 

HOU:3559230.2 

RESOLUTION NO. R-1987 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS APPROVING CONTINUING DISCLOSURE UNDERTAKING IN 
CONNECTION WITH THE ISSUANCE OF BONDS BY THE BRAZOSPORT 
WATER AUTHORITY 

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg (the “City”) previously approved 
a Water Supply Agreement (the “Agreement”) with the Brazosport Water Authority (the 
“Authority”); and, 

 WHEREAS, the Agreement provides that the Authority will issue Project Bonds to 
finance the Delivery System to supply potable water to the City;  

 WHEREAS, the Authority’s Project Bonds are payable, in part, from payments to be 
made by the City to the Authority under the Agreement;  

 WHEREAS, in order to assist the Authority in complying with United States Securities 
and Exchange Commission Rule 15c2-12 (the “Rule”) in connection with the issuance of Project 
Bonds, the City agrees undertake to provide the information described herein; NOW 
THEREFORE,   

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS: 

SECTION 1.01 AUTHORIZATION. In accordance with the Agreement, the City 
Council hereby authorizes and approves the issuance of one or more series of Project Bonds and 
the Mayor, the City Manager, the Finance Director or any other duly appointed person is hereby 
authorized and directed to execute any necessary certificates and otherwise take any action, 
reasonably necessary for the Authority to proceed with the issuance and delivery of each series 
of the Authority’s Project Bonds.   

SECTION 1.02. CONTINUING DISCLOSURE.  In order to assist the Authority in 
complying with the Rule in connection with the issuance of Project Bonds, the City covenants 
and agrees as follows: 

(a) So long as any Project Bonds remain outstanding, the City will provide certain 
updated financial information and operating data to the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board 
(“MSRB”) annually in an electronic format as prescribed by the MSRB and available via the 
Electronic Municipal Market Access (“EMMA”) system at www.emma.msrb.org.  The 
information to be updated includes all quantitative financial information and operating data that 
is customarily prepared by the City.  The City shall update such information within six months 
after the end of each fiscal year.  Any financial statements so to be provided shall be (1) prepared 
in accordance with the Accounting Principles described in this Resolution and (2) audited, if the 
City commissions an audit of such statements and the audit is completed within the period during 
which they must be provided.  If audited financial statements are not so provided, then the City 
shall provide unaudited financial statements for the applicable fiscal year by the required time, 
and audited financial statements when and if audited financial statements become available.  In 



 

HOU:3559230.2 

addition, pursuant to Section 7.10 of the Agreement, the City will provide the Authority its 
audited financial statements within one hundred fifty (150) days of the close of each fiscal year.  

If the City changes its fiscal year, it will notify the Authority and MSRB of the change 
(and of the date of the new fiscal year end) prior to the next date by which the City otherwise 
would be required to provide financial information and operating data pursuant to this Section. 

The financial information and operating data to be provided pursuant to this Section may 
be set forth in full in one or more documents or may be included by specific reference to 
documents (i) available to the public on the MSRB’s internet web site or (ii) filed with the SEC.  
All filings shall be made electronically, in the format specified by the MSRB. 

(b) The City shall notify the MSRB in an electronic format prescribed by the MSRB, 
in a timely manner (not in excess of ten (10) days after the occurrence of the event), of any of the 
following events with respect to the Bonds: 

(i) Principal and interest payment delinquencies; 

(ii) Non-payment related defaults, if material; 

(iii) Unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial 
difficulties; 

(iv) Unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial 
difficulties; 

(v) Substitution of credit or liquidity providers or their failure to perform; 

(vi) Adverse tax opinions, the issuance by the Internal Revenue Service of 
proposed or final determinations of taxability, Notices of Proposed Issue (IRS Form 
5701-TEB) or other material notices or determinations with respect to the tax status of the 
Bonds, or other material events affecting the tax status of the Bonds; 

(vii) Modifications to rights of holders of the Bonds, if material; 

(viii) Bond calls, if material, and tender offers; 

(ix) Defeasances; 

(x) Release, substitution, or sale of property securing repayment of the Bonds, 
if material; 

(xi) Rating changes; 

(xii) Bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership or similar event of the City; 

(xiii) The consummation of a merger, consolidation, or acquisition involving the 
City or the sale of all or substantially all of the assets of the City, other than in the 
ordinary course of business, the entry into a definitive agreement to undertake such an 



 

HOU:3559230.2 

action or the termination of a definitive agreement relating to any such actions, other than 
pursuant to its terms, if material; and 

(xiv) Appointment of a successor or additional trustee or the change of name of 
a trustee, if material. 

The City shall notify the MSRB in an electronic format prescribed by the MSRB, in a 
timely manner, of any failure by the City to provide financial information or operating data in 
accordance with this Section by the time required by such Section. 

All documents provided to the MSRB shall be accompanied by identifying information, 
as prescribed by the MSRB. 

(c) The City shall be obligated to observe and perform the covenants specified in this 
Section for so long as, but only for so long as, the City remains an “obligated person” with 
respect to the Bonds within the meaning of the Rule, except that the City in any event will give 
the notice required by this Section of any Bond calls and defeasance that cause the City to be no 
longer such an “obligated person.” 

The provisions of this Section are for the sole benefit of the Registered Owners and 
beneficial owners of the Bonds, and nothing in this Section, express or implied, shall give any 
benefit or any legal or equitable right, remedy, or claim hereunder to any other person.  The City 
undertakes to provide only the financial information, operating data, financial statements, and 
notices which it has expressly agreed to provide pursuant to this Section and does not hereby 
undertake to provide any other information that may be relevant or material to a complete 
presentation of the City’s financial results, condition, or prospects or hereby undertake to update 
any information provided in accordance with this Section or otherwise, except as expressly 
provided herein.  The City does not make any representation or warranty concerning such 
information or its usefulness to a decision to invest in or sell Bonds at any future date. 

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL THE CITY BE LIABLE TO THE 
REGISTERED OWNER OR BENEFICIAL OWNER OF ANY BOND OR ANY OTHER 
PERSON, IN CONTRACT OR TORT, FOR DAMAGES RESULTING IN WHOLE OR IN 
PART FROM ANY BREACH BY THE CITY, WHETHER NEGLIGENT OR WITHOUT 
FAULT ON ITS PART, OF ANY COVENANT SPECIFIED IN THIS SECTION, BUT EVERY 
RIGHT AND REMEDY OF ANY SUCH PERSON, IN CONTRACT OR TORT, FOR OR ON 
ACCOUNT OF ANY SUCH BREACH SHALL BE LIMITED TO AN ACTION FOR 
MANDAMUS OR SPECIFIC PERFORMANCE. 

No default by the City in observing or performing its obligations under this Section shall 
constitute a breach of or default under the Resolution for purposes of any other provision of this 
Resolution. 

Nothing in this Section is intended to or shall act to disclaim, waive, or otherwise limit 
the duties of the City under federal and state securities laws. 

(d) The provisions of this Section may be amended by the City from time to time to 
adapt to changed circumstances that arise from a change in legal requirements, a change in law, 



 

HOU:3559230.2 

or a change in the identity, nature, status, or type of operations of the City, but only if (1) the 
provisions of this Section, as so amended, would have permitted an underwriter to purchase or 
sell the Bonds in the primary offering of the Bonds in compliance with the Rule, taking into 
account any amendments or interpretations of the Rule to the date of such amendment, as well as 
such changed circumstances, and (2) either (a) the Registered Owners of a majority in aggregate 
principal amount (or any greater amount required by any other provision of this Resolution that 
authorizes such an amendment) of the Outstanding Bonds consent to such amendment or (b) a 
person that is unaffiliated with the City (such as nationally recognized bond counsel) determines 
that such amendment will not materially impair the interests of the Registered Owners and 
beneficial owners of the Bonds.  If the City so amends the provisions of this Section, it shall 
include with any amended financial information or operating data next provided in accordance 
with this Section an explanation, in narrative form, of the reasons for the amendment and of the 
impact of any change in the type of financial information or operating data so provided.  The 
City may also amend or repeal the provisions of this Section if the SEC amends or repeals the 
applicable provisions of the Rule or a court of final jurisdiction enters judgment that such 
provisions of the Rule are invalid, and the City also may amend the provisions of this Section in 
its discretion in any other manner or circumstance, but in any case only if and to the extent that 
the provisions of this sentence would not have prevented an underwriter from lawfully 
purchasing or selling Bonds in the primary offering of the Bonds, giving effect to (a) such 
provisions as so amended and (b) any amendments or interpretations of the Rule. 

SECTION 1.03 FINDINGS. It is hereby found and determined that the matters and 
facts set out in the preamble to this Resolution are true and correct. 

SECTION 1.04 SEVERABILITY CLAUSE.  If  any  word, phrase, clause, sentence, 
paragraph, section or other part of this Resolution, or the application thereof to any person or 
circumstance, shall ever be held to be invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent 
jurisdiction, the remainder of this Resolution and the application of such word, phrase, clause, 
sentence, paragraph, section or other part of this Resolution to any persons or circumstances shall 
not be affected thereby. 

SECTION 1.05 OPEN MEETING.  It is hereby officially found and determined that 
the meeting at which this Resolution was adopted was open to the public, and that public notice 
of the time, place and purpose of said meeting was given, all as required by the Texas Open 
Meetings Act. 

 

 

 



 

HOU:3559230.2 

PASSED AND APPROVED on this _____ day of ______________ 2015.   

 
 
 
             
             
       Cynthia McConathy, Mayor 
       City of Rosenberg, Texas 
 
 
 
ATTEST:  
 
 
 
       
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary 
City of Rosenberg, Texas 
 
 
 
[CITY SEAL] 
 

 



 
CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

 
June 22, 2015 

 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

3 Resolution No. R-1988 - Budget Amendment 15-11 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1988, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, Budget Amendment 15-11, in the amount of $552,000 for information 
technology licensing and servers, certain pieces of equipment and electrical improvements for Wastewater 
Treatment Plant No. 1-A. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X]  One-time 
[   ]  Recurring 
[   ]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[  ] Yes  [X] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

See Attached 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

1. Resolution No. R-1988 
2. Budget Request Forms 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 
Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 

Reviewed by: 
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[   ] City Attorney   
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 

 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

City staff has been working diligently to prioritize the needs as submitted for the FY2016 budget.  During this 
assessment process, staff has identified several items that require immediate attention due to non-compliance, 
safety concerns and anticipated costly maintenance and repair expense. 
 
Budget Amendment 15-11, in the amount of $552,000 includes the following items: 

1. Information Technology has determined that the City is not currently compliant with Microsoft 
requirements for licensing.  For a cost of $93,200, the City could purchase the licensing and servers 
necessary to bring the City into compliance. 

2. Several pieces of equipment were ranked extremely high due to the safety and maintenance concerns.  
These requests included an asphalt patch truck for $119,000, and a bucket truck in the amount of $97,000.  
An additional request in the amount of $20,000 is for a field maintainer requested by the Parks and 
Recreation Department.  This request is one of the items that was not funded in the FY2015 budget.  The 
final piece of equipment is a motor grader for $152,000.  The current motor grader is a 1999 model and 
has had numerous break downs that are very costly and difficult to fix due to the age of the equipment. 

3. The current electricity service drop for Wastewater Treatment Plant No. 1-A (WWTP No. 1-A) is leaning 
to the point that it is in danger of falling over.  This request includes repairing and replacing the incoming 
electrical service drop to WWTP No. 1-A by building a new service drop and installing a manual transfer 
switch to quickly connect an alternative power supply.  The estimated cost is $70,800. 

 
Budget Requests Forms have been included for all Items 1 through 3 for your review.  All of these items can be funded 
from General Fund Balance (Items 1 and 2) and Water/Wastewater Fund Retained Earnings (Item 3).  Budget 
Amendment 15-11 is included as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1988.  Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. 
R-1988 as presented. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1988 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, BUDGET AMENDMENT 15-11, IN THE AMOUNT OF $552,000 
FOR INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY LICENSING AND SERVERS, 
CERTAIN PIECES OF EQUIPMENT AND ELECTRICAL 
IMPROVEMENTS FOR WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT NO. 1-A. 

 
*  *  *  *  * 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council hereby authorizes Budget Amendment 15-11 

(Amendment), in the amount of $552,000 for information technology licensing and server, 

certain equipment purchases and electrical improvements for Wastewater Treatment 

Plant No. 1-A.  A copy of such Amendment is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made a 

part hereof for all purposes.  

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary   Cynthia McConathy, Mayor 
 
 



NUMBER: 15-11

Fund: Departments: Fiscal Year: 2014-15

Item [     ]  was  [ X  ]  was not included in the Department's original budget request.

Type of expenditure:  (    ) Recurring   (  X  ) Nonrecurring

Type of adjustment:  (      ) line-item transfer [    ] department transfer
(  x  ) request for additional funds [    ] accounting correction

The budget amendment requested will require the following revisions;

FUND BALANCE/RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNT(S):
ORIGINAL REQUESTED AMENDED

 ACCOUNT NUMBER  BUDGET (1)  TRANSFER   BUDGET  

101-0000-350-0000 Fund Balance - General Fund 12,100,551.00$     (481,200.00)$     11,619,351.00$   

501-0000-350-0000 Retained Earnings - Water/Wastewater Fund 6,135,826.00$    (70,800.00)$       6,065,026.00$     

- - - 

- - - 

TOTAL 18,236,377.00$     (552,000.00)$     17,684,377.00$   

REVENUE ACCOUNT(S):
ORIGINAL REQUESTED AMENDED

 ACCOUNT NUMBER  BUDGET (1)  TRANSFER   BUDGET  

410-0000-481-9101 Transfer from General Fund 174,042.00$     481,200.00$      655,242.00$     

515-0000-481-9501 Transfer from Water/Wastewater Fund 257,500.00 70,800.00           328,300.00           

- - 

- - - 

TOTAL 431,542.00$     552,000.00$      983,542.00$     

EXPENSE ACCOUNT(S):

101-1800-510-9410 Transfer to the General Supplemental Fund 174,042.00$     481,200.00$      655,242.00$     

410-0000-550-7041 Computer Hardware and Software 25,000.00 93,200.00           118,200.00           

410-0000-550-7040 Equipment 69,042.00$    388,000.00$      457,042.00$     

501-9000-600-9515 Transfer to Water/Wastewater Supplemental Fund 257,500.00$     70,800.00$     328,300.00$     

515-0000-600-7030 Improvements Other Than Buildings 117,500.00 70,800.00           188,300.00           

- 

- 

- - - 

- - - 

- - - - 
- - - 

- - - 

- - - 

- - - 

TOTAL 643,084.00$     1,104,000.00$   1,747,084.00$     

Reason(s) for Amendment:  Please explain the reason(s) the amendment is requested.
(Attach additional sheets if necessary.)

This budget adjustment will allocate funds for information technology licensing and server, the purchase of several pieces of equipment due to safety and maintenance 

concerns and electrical improvements to WasteWater Treatment Plant No. 1A.

Department Head Date  Director of Finance Date  

Assistant City Manager Date

City Manager Date  Mayor/City Council (if between divisions or capital outlay) Date  

ACCOUNTING USE ONLY: DATE POSTED:__________ Group #: ___________ POSTED BY: ______________

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS
REQUEST FOR BUDGET AMENDMENT

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

101 and 501

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

General & Water/Wastewater Funds

Exhibit A to Resolution No. R-1988

reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1988



City of Rosenberg 
FY201� Budget Request Form 

Title:_______________________________________________________

Type of Request:    Personnel Capital (Over $100,000) Supplemental

Describe the Request: Fund/Dept:______________________________

Technology Related:  Yes  No

Included in Strategic Plan: Yes No

ESTIMATED COST OF REQUEST
_______________________________________

One-time Costs:

Total Capital Costs $______________

Re-occurring Costs: 

Personnel Services   $_______________

Supplies     _______________

Maintenance & 
Contractual Services  _______________

Total Re-occurring costs  $_______________

Impact on Revenues:
(Describe additional revenues, if any)

Impact on Operating Expense:
(Provide a brief description of the re-occurring expenses
noted above - maintenance, fuel, electricity, etc. - if any)

Microsoft Server License Compliance

The city is not currently compliant with the
Microsoft requirements for licenses. If this request
is approved, the Technology department would
purchase the licenses to bring the city into
compliance. This request includes licensing for
Microsoft Server, Microsoft SQL Server, Microsoft
Office and Microsoft Exchange.

The Microsoft Server and Microsoft SQL Server
would be a one time initial purchase under the
Microsoft Government Enterprise Licensing
model.

The Microsoft Office and Microsoft Exchange
would be purchased under a reoccurring cloud
subscription under the Government Enterprise
Licensing subscription model.

Technology

93,200.00

61,200.00

61,200.00

Of the $93,200.00 there will be a yearly
reoccurring cost of $61,200.00. The 5 year
subscription cost would be $306,000.00 and would
be $13,000.00 less than updating the current
configuration.

✔

✔

✔



City of Rosenberg 
FY201� Budget Request Form 

Title:_______________________________________________________

Type of Request:    Personnel Capital (Over $100,000) Supplemental

Describe the Request: Fund/Dept:______________________________

Technology Related:  Yes  No

Included in Strategic Plan: Yes No

ESTIMATED COST OF REQUEST
_______________________________________

One-time Costs:

Total Capital Costs $______________

Re-occurring Costs: 

Personnel Services   $_______________

Supplies     _______________

Maintenance & 
Contractual Services  _______________

Total Re-occurring costs  $_______________

Impact on Revenues:
(Describe additional revenues, if any)

Impact on Operating Expense:
(Provide a brief description of the re-occurring expenses
noted above - maintenance, fuel, electricity, etc. - if any)

Asphalt Patcher

The City's current 1999 Asphalt Patcher has met
and exceeded its life expectancy. This single piece
of equipment is relied on to maintain the City's
network of 151 miles of local streets, not including
alleys. It breaks down more and more frequently
and no longer works as intended. The heating oil
tank has rotted through and has been patched
numerous times. Due to this condition, the asphalt
does not stay at correct temp. The tacking oil tank
no longer works, so potholes are patched without
oil which shortens the life of the repair. The
compact roller is being pieced together. Numerous
hydraulic lines are constantly leaking and in need of
repair. With the recent expansion of the City and
additional road mileage, the truck must be
operational and fully able to perform everyday that
asphalt can be purchased. Employee efficiency and
effective use of the City's tax dollars are
compromised every time the truck breaks down and
the Department is unable to keep up with the
demand and expectations of the citizens. We are in
need of a new asphalt patcher to fill in the ongoing
problem of pot holes. The Public Works
Department requests for the asphalt patcher to be
replaced.

101-5022

119,000

With any piece of equipment it requires
maintenance and fuel. The vehicle also plugs into
a 220 outlet to keep heating oil warm. This is
replacement of an existing piece of equipment, so
the maintenance costs should be reduced,
particularly during the new piece of equipment is
under warranty and other operational costs such
as fuel should remain relatively unchanged.

✔

✔

✔



City of Rosenberg 
FY201� Budget Request Form 

Title:_______________________________________________________

Type of Request:    Personnel Capital (Over $100,000) Supplemental

Describe the Request: Fund/Dept:______________________________

Technology Related:  Yes  No

Included in Strategic Plan: Yes No

ESTIMATED COST OF REQUEST
_______________________________________

One-time Costs:

Total Capital Costs $______________

Re-occurring Costs: 

Personnel Services   $_______________

Supplies     _______________

Maintenance & 
Contractual Services  _______________

Total Re-occurring costs  $_______________

Impact on Revenues:
(Describe additional revenues, if any)

Impact on Operating Expense:
(Provide a brief description of the re-occurring expenses
noted above - maintenance, fuel, electricity, etc. - if any)

Bucket Truck

The City's current 2003 bucket truck has met and
exceeded its 10 year life expectancy. Break
downs are now frequent with this vehicle that has
121,863 miles on the power train. The bucket
truck is used to trim hard to reach tree limbs, work
on the City’s traffic signals, street lights, and is
currently used as the sign truck as well. This is
also the only truck the Public Works Department
has to tow the City’s skid steer loader and trailer.
The Police, Fire and Parks Department also use
the bucket truck for building maintenance tasks
and for special events throughout the year. The
truck operator inspection reports regularly state
the steering system is worn out and has a lot of
slack, which is a sign of a potential safety issue.
The Public Works Department requests for the
Bucket Truck to be replaced as stated in the
Strategic Plan.

Bucket Truck $92,000
Radio $3,000
Lights $2,000

101-5022

97,000

9200

9200

Vehicle Loan Fund $8,100

✔

✔

✔



City of Rosenberg 
FY201� Budget Request Form 

Title:_______________________________________________________

Type of Request:    Personnel Capital (Over $100,000) Supplemental

Describe the Request: Fund/Dept:______________________________

Technology Related:  Yes  No

Included in Strategic Plan: Yes No

ESTIMATED COST OF REQUEST
_______________________________________

One-time Costs:

Total Capital Costs $______________

Re-occurring Costs: 

Personnel Services   $_______________

Supplies     _______________

Maintenance & 
Contractual Services _______________

Total Re-occurring costs  $_______________

Impact on Revenues:
(Describe additional revenues, if any)

Impact on Operating Expense:
(Provide a brief description of the re-occurring expenses
noted above - maintenance, fuel, electricity, etc. - if any)

 Field Maintainer

This would replace the 2000 Toro Sand Pro.

Prolonging this request will negatively affect the
quality of our softball fields, volleyball courts, and
trails.

This equipment is used at a minimum on a
bi-weekly basis throughout the year to maintain
our softball fields for our softball program.

 1953 / Parks

20,000

~$200/yr.

~$200/yr.

Without its replacement, we may need to cancel
the softball program as the field will be too hard to
play on safely.

Softball revenue averages $15,000 annually.

The only expense of a new machine will be fuel
and routine maintenance.

✔

✔

✔



City of Rosenberg 
FY201� Budget Request Form 

Title:_______________________________________________________

Type of Request:    Personnel Capital (Over $100,000) Supplemental

Describe the Request: Fund/Dept:______________________________

Technology Related:  Yes  No

Included in Strategic Plan: Yes No

ESTIMATED COST OF REQUEST
_______________________________________

One-time Costs:

Total Capital Costs $______________

Re-occurring Costs: 

Personnel Services   $_______________

Supplies     _______________

Maintenance & 
Contractual Services  _______________

Total Re-occurring costs  $_______________

Impact on Revenues:
(Describe additional revenues, if any)

Impact on Operating Expense:
(Provide a brief description of the re-occurring expenses
noted above - maintenance, fuel, electricity, etc. - if any)

Repair/Replace Service Drop for Wastewater Treatment Plant No. 1A

This request is to repair or replace the incoming electrical
service drop for Wastewater Treatment Plant No. 1A. This
facility is not equipped with any type of standby power and
loss of electrical power for any extended period of time
beyond a few hours will result in multiple TCEQ discharge
permit violations and will subject the City to numerous
monetary penalties, as well as negative public relations for
not being proactive and properly maintaining critical public
facilities.

The current service drop is leaning to the point that it is in
danger of failing over and interrupting the power supply to
Wastewater Treatment Plant No.1 and also creating a high
voltage electrical safety danger to City employees. A picture
of the leaning service drop is attached to this request form
for reference.

Building a new service drop to replace the service entrance
at our plant is estimated to cost $23,000.00. This would
involve building a new service next to the existing one and
tying back into the new junction box that feeds the plant. In
this manner we would minimize downtime.

A manual transfer switch should also be installed at the time
of the service replacement. This would enable the City to
rent a large, trailer mounted generator and be able to easily
and quickly re-establish a power supply in the event of a
prolonged power interruption due to a disaster or other
unforeseen event. An estimated price on a 1200 amp fused

501-5055

70,800.00

N/A
Failure to be proactive will result in an emergency
repair, which will be more costly due to the
unknown time the service could fall down -
weekend, holiday, overnight. Potential TCEQ
discharge permit violations could result in large
monetary penalties.

✔

✔

✔



City of Rosenberg 
FY201  Budget Request Form 

Title:_______________________________________________________

Type of Request:    Personnel Capital (Over $100,000) Supplemental

Fund/Dept:______________________________

Technology Related:  Yes  No

Included in Strategic Plan: Yes No

ESTIMATED COST OF REQUEST
_______________________________________

One-time Costs:

Total Capital Costs $______________

Re-occurring Costs: 

Personnel Services   $_______________

Supplies     _______________

Maintenance & 
Contractual Services _______________

Total Re-occurring costs  $_______________

Impact on Revenues:
(Describe additional revenues, if any)

Impact on Operating Expense:
(Provide a brief description of the re-occurring expenses
noted above - maintenance, fuel, electricity, etc. - if any)

Motor Grader (Alley Maintenace)

Describe the Request:
The City's current Fiatallis 1999 Motor 
Grader has met and exceeded its life 
expectancy.  The City's Motor Grader is 
used daily when the ground is dry enough 
to clear and grade the City's Alleys.  
Recently the motor grader broke down and 
the City’s Fleet staff found that the parts 
have become very scarce for this unit.  The 
manufacturer of this unit is no longer in 
business.  Fleet staff could not find a 
dealer that currently performs any service 
work  on the unit.  During the time that the 
unit went down 37 work orders came in for 
alley maintenance.  Staff was able to find a 
refurbished part to get the motor grader 
back in operation.  The City must have a 
dependable motor grader in order to 
provide an acceptable level of service.  

101-5022

152,000

With any piece of equipment, it requires 
routine maintenance and fuel.

✔

✔

✔



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
June 22, 2015  
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

4 Resolution No. R-1992 – Texas State Technical College Water Line 
Oversizing 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1992, a Resolution regarding funding for the oversizing of 
a water line for the Texas State Technical College (TSTC) Fort Bend Campus in an amount not to exceed 
$100,000.  

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [X] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:   N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[X] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Resolution No. R-1992 
2. Resolution No. R-1974 – 05-26-15 
3. City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 05-26-15 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 
 
 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager 
of Public Works 
 

Reviewed by:   
 
[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

On May 26, 2015, the City of Rosenberg executed a Development Agreement (Agreement) with the Henderson-
Wessendorff Foundation. Further, the Agreement provides the City with the option to require certain utility lines to 
be oversized to serve land outside the tract, provided that the City bears the costs of the oversizing. This Agenda 
item provides City Council with the opportunity to discuss proposed funding necessary to oversize a water line to 
support additional development around the Texas State Technical College (TSTC) Campus. 
 
The City will be provided oversizing costs and then make the election whether to require the oversizing.  Upon 
completion of the line, the City will credit applicable impact fees owed by the property owner against the 
oversizing costs and pay the property owner the difference up to a maximum amount of $100,000. Under current 
consideration is the oversizing of a water line from a 12-inch line to serve only this property to a 16-inch line that 
will ultimately be needed to support growth and development in this general area of the City and as a part of the 
City’s Capital Improvements Program (CIP) to meet the Fort Bend Subsidence District mandate to reduce 
groundwater withdrawals by 60% in 2025. 
 
TSTC plans to receive bids on June 15, 2015, and the City will have to commit to the oversizing and provide a 
funding source no later than the June 16, 2015 City Council Meeting.  If the City elects not to oversize the line at 
this time, the property owner will be authorized to build the line in a size only to serve the property. Additional 



water lines or the replacement of this line with a larger one would then have to be funded at such time 
development occurs in this area of the City. If the City elects to require the line under consideration to be 
oversized, the City will pay the oversizing costs minus any applicable impact fees up to $100,000 upon 
completion of the line. A budget adjustment will also be required. 
 
Staff recognizes the long-term benefits oversizing will provide to future development of this area, and further 
recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1992, a Resolution regarding funding for the oversizing of a water 
line for the Texas State Technical College (TSTC) Fort Bend Campus in an amount not to exceed $100,000.    
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1992 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, REGARDING FUNDING FOR THE OVERSIZING 
OF A WATER LINE FOR THE TEXAS STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE 
(TSTC) FORT BEND CAMPUS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 
$100,000. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 

WHEREAS, on May 26, 2015, the City Council approved Resolution No. R-1974 
authorizing the Mayor to execute a Development Agreement by and between the City 
and the Henderson-Wessendorff Foundation; and, 
 

WHEREAS, said Development Agreement provides for the Henderson-
Wessendorff Foundation to convey approximately 80.033 acres of land, in phases, to 
the Texas State Technical College (TSTC), an institution of higher education and an 
agency of the State of Texas, and Texas State Technical College Foundation plans to 
develop a technical education facility, in phases; and, 
 

WHEREAS, said Development Agreement provides for the City of Rosenberg to 
participate in the costs associated with oversizing certain lines that will be constructed 
to serve said technical education facility; now therefore, 
 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council hereby authorizes funding necessary to oversize 

the 12-inch water line to serve the TSTC Fort Bend Campus to a 16-inch water line to 

serve same and additional future development in an amount not to exceed $100,000. 

 Section 2. The City Manager is hereby authorized to negotiate and execute 

any documentation necessary to facilitate said project. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Cynthia McConathy, Mayor 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R -1974

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE, 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, A
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF

ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AND THE HENDERSON- WESSENDORFF

FOUNDATION. 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby authorizes the

Mayor to execute a Development Agreement ( Agreement) between the City and the

Henderson-Wessendorff Foundation. 

Section 2. A copy of said Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit " A" and

made a part hereof for all purposes. 

A
PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this 16 day of 2015. 

ATTEST: 

A) mai& 
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY

ROS\ 

O

C` 
QCO



STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF FORT BEND

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R -1974

BETWEEN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS

AND THE HENDERSON- WESSENDORFF FOUNDATION

This Development Agreement ( the " Agreement ") is made and entered into as of

2015, by THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, a home rule
municipality in Fort Bend County, Texas, acting by and through its governing body, the City
Council of Rosenberg, Texas ( the " City "); and THE HENDERSON - WESSENDORFF

FOUNDATION, a Texas corporation (the "Landowner "). 

The City is a home rule city and municipal corporation that provides a full -range of
governmental services to its citizens. The Landowner owns approximately 80.033 acres of land
located wholly within the City' s boundaries, which acreage is more particularly described in the
preliminary plat attached hereto as Exhibit A (the " Tract "). The City wishes to provide for the
orderly, safe, and healthful development of land within the City's boundaries. 

The Landowner intends to convey the Tract in phases to the Texas State Technical
College ( TSTC), an institution of higher education and an agency of the State of Texas, and
Texas State Technical College Foundation plans to develop building one of phase one of such
technical education facility, which will to be occupied and operated by the TSTC

Building One "). The development will occur in phases; however, the Landowner anticipates

platting the majority of the Tract in the near future. 

The Landowner and the City have determined that the feasibility of the development of
the Tract requires an agreement providing for long -term certainty in regulatory requirements and
development standards regarding the Tract in as much as those regulatory requirements and
development standards apply to TSTC or as otherwise agreed to herein. It. is the intent of this

Agreement to establish certain restrictions and commitments imposed on and made in connection

with the development of the Tract. The City and the Landowner are proceeding in reliance on the
enforceability of this Agreement. 

AGREEMENT

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual agreements, covenants, and

conditions contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the City and the
Landowner agree as follows: 

Section 1. Introduction. The Tract is to be developed into a technical education

facility to be occupied and operated by the Texas State Technical College. 

Section 2. Platting. The Landowner will plat the entire Tract in not less than two ( 2) 
final plats in accordance with Chapter 25 of the City' s Code of Ordinances ( the " Ordinances "). 
The first such final plat will include a dedication of all of the right of way for those sections of



Mons Avenue and Graeber Road within the Tract. A copy of said final plat will be attached
hereto as Exhibit " B," ( the " Plat "). Landowner may re -plat the Tract to adjust the location of
Mons Avenue, as long as the intent of providing for Mons Avenue to traverse the entire Tract in
an east -west direction is not negated. 

Section 3. Road Facilities. Continued development of the Tract may require
construction of two roads, Mons Avenue and Graeber Road. The City agrees that upon approval
of the initial final plat, Landowner is required to construct only that portion of Graeber Road
from I -69 to that point shown on Exhibit " C ". Thereafter, if the Landowner elects to extend

Graeber Road or to construct any portion of Mons Avenue ( the " Future Extensions ") in

connection with a future phase of development, Landowner may do so, provided that Landowner
submits the customary plans and specifications for City approval and such design and
construction is not at the cost and expense of the City. However, the City is not obligated to
construct all or any portion of the Future Extensions to serve future phases of development by
the Landowner, but nothing herein shall impair the City' s right to undertake a portion or all of
the Future Extensions at the City' s sole cost and expense at such time as the .City may decide. 
The City agrees to give Landowner written notice of its intent to undertake the Future Extensions
at least ninety (90) days prior to commencement of design of the Future Extensions to allow the
Landowner time to re -plat, provided that the City may commence such Future Extensions earlier
upon receipt of written notice from Landowner that no re -plat is desired. 

Section 4. Storm Water Transmission Rights. Landowner is planning to construct a
connection from Graeber Road into a new detention facility and an outfall- from the drainage
facility into Dry Creek to serve the Tract ( the " Drainage System ") on Reserves C and D as

shown on the Plat. Landowner agrees that the City may transmit the drainage from the Initial
Phase of Graeber Road as shown on Exhibit " C" and the drainage from the Future Extensions to

and through the Drainage System for delivery into Dry Creek; however, Landowner will not be
required to increase the volume of any detention pond, and this right to transmit drainage to and
through the Drainage System shall terminate at such time as both of the following conditions are
met: ( a) Graeber Road is extended outside the Tract and completed up to Dry Creek and ( b) the
drainage from the initial portion of Graeber Road and the Future Extensions is diverted` away
from the Drainage System. The City agrees to notify Landowner upon diversion of the drainage
from the Future Extensions away from the Drainage System. 

Section 5. Fee. The parties agree that the City's plat filing fees, as the City may amend
them from time to time, shall be applied to the Landowner and the Tract, and the City' s review
fees and inspection fees with respect to the construction of public infrastructure facilities, as the

City may amend them from time to time, shall be applied to the Landowner and the Tract; 
provided, however, any such amendments adopted by the City Council shall apply uniformly
throughout the City. 

Section 6. Water/Wastewater/Drainage Services. The plan for an integrated water

supply, storage, and distribution system; wastewater collection and treatment system; and
stormwater control and drainage system to serve the Tract shall be developed in accordance for

City review and approval. Landowner shall pay all costs of designing and constructing such
system including all impact fees, provided such fees are those charged by the City citywide. 

2



Section 7. Oversizing. Landowner will pay all impacts fee for each phase of
development of the Tract. The City will pay all costs of oversizing of lines as set out in this
section. If the City requests a line to be oversized, i.e. made larger to serve more than the needs
of the Tract (the " Oversizing "), Landowner will price such line in the size needed to serve only
the Tract and price the size requested by the City and will present to the City the Oversizing
Costs, which will be calculated as the difference in costs to install the two sized lines, together

with a justification for such calculation. If the City elects to proceed with the Oversizing after
receipt of the Oversizing Costs, the City will advise Landowner, and Landowner will proceed
with construction of the oversized line. If the City elects not to proceed with the Oversizing, the
City will notify the Landowner, and Landowner will install the line in the size needed to serve
only the Tract. All elections by the City and all notices by the Landowner will be made in a
timely manner so as not to delay construction of the project and to allow the City sufficient time
to analyze the Oversizing Costs. The City may observe the construction and must approve any
change orders that impact the Oversizing Costs. Upon completion of the line, the City will credit
the applicable impact fees owed for the phase of development being undertaken against the
Oversizing Costs and pay the difference to the Landowner up to a maximum of $100, 000. 

Section 8. Termination. The City shall have the right to terminate this Agreement upon
which action it shall be of no further force and effect if development on the Tract has not been
initiated within 2 years from the date of this Agreement. 

Section 9. Waiver of Actions under Private Real Property Rights Preservation Act. 
The Landowner hereby waives its right, if any, to assert any causes of action against the City
accruing under the Private Real Property Rights Preservation Act, Chapter 2007, Texas

Government Code ( the " Act "), that the City's execution or performance of this Agreement or any
authorized amendment or supplements thereto may constitute, either now or in the future, a
Taking" of Landowner' s, Landowner' s grantee's, or a grantee's successor's " Private Real

Property," as such terms are defined in the Act. Provided, however, that this waiver does not

apply to, and the Landowner and Landowner' s grantees and successors do not waive their rights
under the Act to assert a claim under the Act for any action taken by the City beyond the scope
of this Agreement which otherwise may give rise to a cause of action under the Act. City
understands and acknowledges that no covenants or terms of this Agreement may be construed
as a waiver of sovereign immunity by TSTC. 

Section 10. Covenant Running with the Tract. The City and the Landowner hereby
acknowledge and agree that this Agreement is a covenant that runs with the Tract and will inure

to the benefit of the City and Landowner and their successors, to the extent allowed by the laws
and the Constitution of the State of Texas, unless terminated by the City pursuant to Section 8
hereof . This Agreement shall be recorded in the Official Records of Fort Bend County, Texas. 
The Landowner may convey all or a portion of the Tract to one or more persons who shall be
bound by this Agreement and perform the obligations of Landowner hereunder as to that portion
of the Tract to which such Landowner holds title. Landowner shall provide written notice to the

City of any conveyance of all or a portion of the Tract within thirty ( 30) days of such

conveyance. 

Section 11. Notice. For the purposes of notice, the addresses of the parties, until changed

as provided below, shall be as follows: 

3



City: City of Rosenberg
P. O. Box 32

Rosenberg, Texas 77471
Attn: City Manager
Phone) 832 -595 -3300

Fax) ( 832) 595 -3311

Landowner: The Henderson- Wessendorff Foundation

611 Morton Street

Richmond, TX 77469

Attn: Pat McDonald

Phone) 832 - 342 -2044

Fax) (281) 342 -1116

Section 12. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is illegal, invalid, or
unenforceable under present or future laws, then, and in that event, it is the intention of the
parties hereto that the remainder of this Agreement shall not be affected. 

Section 13. Waiver. Any failure by a party hereto to insist upon strict performance by
the other party of any material provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed a waiver thereof
or of any other provision hereof, and such party shall have the right at any time thereafter to
insist upon strict performance of any and all of the provisions of this Agreement. 

Section 14. Applicable Law and Venue. The construction and validity of this

Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas without regard to conflicts of law
principles. Venue shall be in Fort Bend County, Texas. 

Section 15. Further Documents. The parties agree that at any time after execution of
this Agreement, they will, upon request of another party, execute and deliver such further
documents and do such further acts and things as the other party may reasonably request in order
to effectuate the terms of this Agreement. 

EXECUTION PAGES FOLLOW] 

El



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned parties have executed this Agreement as of the

day of , 2015. 

ATTEST: 

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS

APPROVED: 

CITY SECRETARY CITY ATTORNEY

THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF FORT BEND § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this day of , 
2015, by , as Mayor of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, a Texas municipal
corporation, on behalf of said corporation. 

Notary Public, State of Texas
NOTARY SEAL) 

5



THE HENDERSON - WESSENDORFF

FOUNDATION

LIM

Name: 

Title: 

THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF FORT BEND § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this day of , 
2015, by , as of THE HENDERSON- 

WESSENDORFF FOUNDATION, a Texas corporation, on behalf of said corporation. 

Notary Public, State of Texas
NOTARY SEAL) 

NOTE: Upon recording, please return to the City of Rosenberg Texas, c/ o the City Secretary, at
2110 4th Street, Rosenberg, TX 77469. 

on



EXHIBIT A

steam

0o mm® 

i oir- 

EI
1_- _ '-- _ -,.,- +

a_ 1 1,  . ' ; `. k" t`° 

PRELIMINARY PLAT OF

TEXASSTATE

TECHNICAL COLLEGE FORT BEND

U.- — A. 

THE HMDFMW-W=" FF FOUNDATIM

IA

A.- 



a  
55 Rdl3

Ea
op

ff
aa
i

F
P

 

5S
xyi

 s 
8E

a
4

S
YF

a 

s
as

as
R

a  
5

a
a

 
&

 

t 
" 

4R
F 

"F
 • 

%
 (

9
9

 ;
  

° 
" 

@@
 ". 

I {
8 

aj
EiB

 
aC

a8 
FEB

SF4
8

E5
S¢.

5i 
y' @

 °a?
gA9

8 
Y

PiG
 - 

l
i

a
E@

ajE
 

i  
RYi

.t
E

Ffg
 £

4
f

E
f
 
{

E3
 

E8
   

a¢
Cf

 x
a

pY
! 

@• 0!. 

y
 

a 
ig

j €
F!

 '
6g

f
i

A

i7
!!•

 

sa
 

SSv ®
3'

i
i9

Es 
°SqY 

3q4CY
 -66

: 
fY 

'
9 +

'
aq

F8 
Ze

q ~
488

@
4a

P 
f[ 6'

if fiapapMMaeiSE
a ° 

e€sR
aiBE5

@',g
?E

A
g
  
%

 °
 "

"
A

z
t

a 
" 

Pa
P

a8y
i"

 
E 

@¢ 
4€

 
i 
,

8 
zts

ea
a

a °
tPg

aa
a

EE
x?

 
H'

aa
C¢Epa

EE
1 

l
sY

SS
Ei

za
eI

S
k:

R
R

o
f

4la
R 

&
a
C

h
u
m

 '
 

R

a  
55

Rdl3
qQ

4
q

pC R'
i

ceCAEY E3

@• 0!. 

E 
F

F

a

4
a

iL
4

it 
#E

S- 

a

4
F Ra 

3
a

z
iP

E
z
z
P

i

vDm m3
W W

N

a
4

LFFFFFF
1P

a S- 

a

4
F Ra 

vD
m m3 W W

N



RN

N- 

r-a!%L

MAWWT

EXHIBIT B

PAGE 2 OF 2

N

pm] 

r[- j, 
V, 

LFEENp

M-.=Ulmm V 7= 

TEXASSTATE

TECHNICAL COLLEGE FORT BEND

SECTION ONE

TM— D0 N-WM WKFF MLN— M

u ewrha M. LA



E
x
h
ib

it
 "

C
" 

z
9

R
i

A

4
S3

F ®
 

I®
 

R
A

i
t

I ' 
if

4  
I , r

I

I
I
I
I

i- 
- 

- 
- 

-=
 ' 

 -
--

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
--

 

pp

m

0
O

io
o 

• •
 • 

¢ 
_ 

1

r-
 

s
g
9
$

Z
 

e

is

g

p

xg
 @

8

a

9y
 

iR
g

a
b

c
i 
'

x
i
o
R

g
d
g
B

o
IF

B
r

Sa
o

y
4
- 

F €
`

f _E
g

z
if

g`
6

7
S

T
0

P
H

A
S

E
I -

 
J
O

B
N

0
. 
m

s
 
-
1
5
0
1



Page 1 of 3 * Special City Council Meeting Minutes * May 26, 2015 * DRAFT* 
 

CITY OF ROSENBERG 
SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

***DRAFT*** 
 

On this the 26th day of May, 2015, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, 
met in a Special Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th Street, 
Rosenberg, Texas. 
 
PRESENT 
Vincent M. Morales, Jr. Mayor 
William Benton   Councilor at Large, Position 1 
Cynthia McConathy  Councilor at Large, Position 2 
Jimmie J. Pena  Councilor, District 1  
Susan Euton   Councilor, District 2 
Dwayne Grigar  Councilor, District 3 
Amanda Barta  Councilor, District 4 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Robert Gracia   City Manager 
Scott M. Tschirhart  City Attorney 
Linda Cernosek  City Secretary 
John Maresh    Assistant City Manager of Public Services 
Jeff Trinker   Executive Director of Support Services 
Joyce Vasut   Executive Director of Administrative Services 
Travis Tanner   Executive Director of Community Development 
Charles Kalkomey  City Engineer 
Wade Goates   Fire Chief 
Darrell Himly   Assistant Fire Chief 
Melissa Pena   Project Director 
James Lewis   Information Services Manager 
 
CALL TO ORDER. 
Mayor Morales called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at 
this time.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings 
Act, the City Council is restricted from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  It 
is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential address 
when making comments. 
 

AGENDA 
 

1.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1974, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, A DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT, BY 
AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND THE HENDERSON-WESSENDORFF FOUNDATION.   
Executive Summary: The Henderson-Wessendorff Foundation is the owner of 80.033 acres of land, 
of which 72.446 acres located on the north side of U.S. Highway 59 (IH-69) between Louise Street 
and FM 2218 is currently being platted for Texas State Technical College (TSTC) to construct 
technical college campus facilities.  The Plat includes 5.12 acres of proposed public right-of-way 
to be dedicated.  The reason for this is that the City’s Master Thoroughfare Plan calls for both a 
north-south (Graeber Road) and an east-west (Mons Avenue) collector on the property. 
 
Normally, per City ordinance, all public streets within a development must be constructed at the 
time of platting.  In this particular case, however, the streets are proposed to be developed in 
phases, with Graeber Road being completed approximately 1,000’ north from IH-69 during the 
first phase of construction of the campus.  An Agreement must be established to defer 

reneel
Rectangle



Page 2 of 3 * Special City Council Meeting Minutes * May 26, 2015 * DRAFT* 
 

construction of remaining phases since the property and rights-of-way are being platted all at 
once.  In addition to giving the property owner the ability to defer said road construction, the 
Agreement would allow the public streets to drain through the private on-site detention to Dry 
Creek until the time at which this public street system connects to Dry Creek and can drain there 
in the future. 
 
Additionally, the agreement provides the City with the option to require lines to be oversized to 
serve land outside the tract, provided that the City bears the costs of the oversizing.  The City will 
be provided oversizing costs and then make the election whether to require the oversizing.  Upon 
completion of the line, the City will credit applicable impact fees owed by the property owner 
against the oversizing costs and pay the property owner the difference up to $100,000. Under 
current consideration is the oversizing of a water line from a 12-inch line to serve only this property 
to 16 inches that will ultimately be needed to support growth and development in this general 
area of the City and as a part of the City’s Capital Improvements Program (CIP) to meet the Fort 
Bend Subsidence District mandate to reduce groundwater withdrawals by 60% in 2025.  TSTC 
plans to receive bids on June 15, 2015 and the City will have to commit to the oversizing and 
provide a funding source no later than the June 16 City Council meeting.  If the City elects not to 
oversize the line, the property owner will be authorized to build the line in a size only to serve the 
property.  If the City elects to require the line under consideration to be oversized, the City will pay 
the Oversizing Costs minus any applicable impact fees up to $100,000 upon completion of the 
line. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1974. 
 
Key Discussion Points: Jeanne H. McDonald, Attorney, gave an overview of the item. She 
pointed out that, by adding in the oversizing option now, the City positions itself to allow the 
adjacent tracts to develop while reducing the cost to do so in the future. Charles Kalkomey, 
City Engineer, added that the primary benefit of the oversizing agreement is to enable Plant 
#4 to connect to the rest of the system, allowing surface water from the southeast to travel 
along 59 to the plant. Mayor Morales explained that passage of the resolution only gives the 
City the option to decide whether or not to oversize the line at this time, at the City’s 
expense but at a lower cost than would be required after TSTC completes development. 
However, passage of the resolution does not require that the City oversize the line, based on 
staff’s findings after the meeting but before the June 15 deadline. 
 
Action: Councilor Euton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Barta, to approve 
Resolution No. R-1974, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute, for and on behalf of 
the City, a Development Agreement, by and between the City and the Henderson-
Wessendorff Foundation.  The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

2.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF TEXAS STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE 
FORT BEND SECTION ONE, A SUBDIVISION OF 72.446 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN THE B.B.B. 
AND C. RAILROAD COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION 13, ABSTRACT 140, AND IN THE FRANCIS H. 
DEMAY SURVEY, ABSTRACT 350, CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 5 RESERVES, 
(67.326 ACRES), 3 BLOCKS.   
Executive Summary: The Final Plat of Texas State Technical College Fort Bend Section One 
consists of 72.446 acres of land located on the north side of U.S. Highway 59 (IH-69) between 
Louise Street and FM 2218.  Texas State Technical College (TSTC) has selected the site to develop 
a technical college campus. 

The Final Plat consists of slightly less acreage than the Preliminary Plat (approved by the Planning 
Commission on May 20, 2015, and attached for referenced) because it contains only that 
acreage south of the centerline of Dry Creek, therefore having no frontage on Airport Avenue.  
Specifically, it consists of five (5) reserves with 67.326 acres in addition to 5.12 acres of proposed 
public right-of-way to be dedicated.  As discussed, the reason for the latter is that the City’s 
Master Thoroughfare Plan calls for both a north-south (Graeber Road) and an east-west (Mons 
Avenue) collector on this property.  The streets will be developed in phases, with Graeber Road 
being completed up to the north line of Reserve “A” during the first phase of construction of the 
campus.  An agreement had to be established to defer construction of the remaining phases of 

reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
June 22, 2015  
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

5 Resolution No. R-1973 - 100 Trees for 100 Cities Grant Program 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1973, a Resolution authorizing the Parks and Recreation 
Department to submit an application for the 100 Trees for 100 Cities grant program. 
FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:   N/A 

 

[X] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #: N/A  

 
1. Resolution No. R-1973 
2. Parks and Recreation Board Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 05-28-15 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 
Darren McCarthy 
Parks and Recreation Director 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[X] Exec. Dir. of Support Services  
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

On May 28, 2015, at the regularly scheduled Parks and Recreation Board (Board) meeting, Darren 
McCarthy informed the Board of a grant program with the Texas A&M Forest Service that offers 100 cities 
to be given 100 tree seedlings. The Board unanimously approved the request to apply for the trees.  If 
awarded, the trees would be placed in and around Community Park. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1985, a Resolution authorizing application, attached as 
Exhibit “A”, to the 100 Trees for 100 Cities grant program. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1973 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE PARKS AND 
RECREATION DEPARTMENT TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION FOR 
THE 100 TREES FOR 100 CITIES GRANT PROGRAM. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council hereby authorizes the Parks and Recreation 

Department to submit an application  to 100 Trees for 100 Cities grant program for an 

award  of one-hundred (100) trees for Rosenberg parks. 

 Section 2. A copy of said application is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 

made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Cynthia McConathy, Mayor 
 



reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1973

reneel
Rectangle

reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle

reneel
Rectangle





CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
June 22, 2015  
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

6 Resolution No. R-1980 – Contract Extension for Grounds Maintenance 
Services 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1980, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, a Contract Extension for Grounds Maintenance Services, by and 
between the City and Landscape Professionals of Texas, in the amount of $64,362 for a term of one (1) 
year, terminating June 04, 2016. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[X] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:    

101-1953-540-6240 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #: N/A  

 
1. Resolution No. R-1980 
2. Resolution No. R-1790  - 05-20-14 
3. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 05-20-14 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 
Darren McCarthy 
Parks and Recreation Director 

Reviewed by:   
 

[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[X] Exec. Dir. of Support Services  
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

On May 20, 2014, City Council approved Resolution No. R-1790, which awarded Bid No. 2014-02 for 
Grounds Maintenance Services to Landscape Professionals of Texas, for a (1) year term effective June 01, 
2014, through June 02, 2015. The services include mowing at the following City locations: Rosenberg City 
Hall, Rosenberg Police Department, Rosenberg Civic Center, Rosenberg Fire Department Administration 
Building, Rosenberg Fire Departments No. 1, No. 2 and No. 3, the Rosenberg Cemetery, Water Plants, 
and Lift Stations. 
 
Landscape Professionals of Texas continues to perform satisfactorily and staff recommends extending the 
Contract for one (1) additional year.  Resolution No. R-1980 would authorize a Contract Extension, 
attached as Exhibit “A”, with Landscape Professionals of Texas. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1980 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE, FOR AND BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, A CONTRACT EXTENSION FOR GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 
SERVICES, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, 
AND LANDSCAPE PROFESSIONALS OF TEXAS, IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$64,362 FOR A TERM OF ONE (1) YEAR, ENDING JUNE 04, 2016. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Manager is hereby authorized to execute, for and on 

behalf of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, a Contract Extension for Grounds Maintenance 

Services, by and between the City of Rosenberg, Texas, and Landscape Professionals 

of Texas, for a period of one (1) year, effective June 03, 2015, and ending June 04, 

2016.     

 Section 2. A copy of said Contract Extension is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” 

and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Cynthia McConathy, Mayor 
 
 



reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1980











RESOLUTION NO. R-1790

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AWARDING BID NO. 2014-02 FOR GROUNDS
MAINTENANCE SERVICES; AND, AUTHORIZING THE CITY
MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF
OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, APPROPRIATE
DOCUMENTS AND/OR AGREEMENTS REGARDING SAME.

* * * * *

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG:

Section 1. The approval and award of Bid No. 2014-02 to

Landscape Professionals of , in the amount of $ 64,362.00
Texas

Maintenance Services.

for Grounds

Section 2. The City Manager is hereby authorized to negotiate and execute

any documentation necessary to facilitate said project.

Section 3. A copy of the Proposal is attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and made

a part hereof for all purposes.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this~' day of~ 2014.

ATTEST:

Linda Cernosek, City Secretary



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1790

(( C It
()fY

Bid Pr~po$al

I I
!

Ground Maintenance of Rosenberg City Hall, Rosenbtirg ~olice Department, Rosenberg Civic Center,
Rosenberg Cemetery, Rosenberg Fire Station No.1, Rpserlberg Fire Station No.2, Rosenberg Fire
Station No.3, Rosenberg Fire Administration Building, Rdsenberg Water Plants and Rosenberg Lift

j :

Stations. I I

A Pre-Bid Conference has been set up for Wednes y, I arch 5, 2014 @ 10:00 a.m., at the Parks and
Recreation Department, located at 3720 Airport Ave ue, oscnberg, Texas 77471. Completed written
bids must be received by 10:00 a.m. on Wednesday, March 19,2014. Mailing address is:

BID NO. 20144)2, Grounds Maintenance S
P.O. Box 32
Rosenberg, TX 7747 J4)032.

31

IC may e use 10 ormmg a recommen lion.

I
Quote

1 Year, with an
option for an

additional 1 Year

LOCATION
at the same price

Rosenberg City Hall I 7 JS7. 00
Rosenben~Police Department I r;, 47,QAI1

Rosenberg Civic and Convention C~nte!r ~.~"3Lnn
Rosenberg Cemetcry I 10.' ~()qfl()
Rosenberg Fire Station No. 1 , I if4/, O{l
Rosenberg Fire Station No.2 , I I .,:;- ~t.fq, n (J
Roscnberg Fire Station No.3 ; I 5'. jq:?'J>O
Rosenberg Fire Administration Bui~diQ.g 1.433. DO
Rosenberg Water Plants I

,I j) b:J6,·OO
Rosenberg Lift Stations I ~ 0 86, OC!
Bid Alternate Fire Station No.3 LaDdsoape Areas I, JfntltUO

LUMP SUM TOTALS (without ~lte~te) $6'-1J3(o d., 00

I I
,

I

II

The contractor may submit in person or by mail for cons'i eration. The reference sheet must accompany
the quote worksheet. No quotes will be considered wi hojt the completed reference document.

The City reserves the right to request additional i fo~ation or to meet with representatives from
proposing organizations or individuals to discuss poil1ts i~ the proposal before and after submission, any
and all of wh' h b d' fj . da .



ACCEPTANCE OF WRITrEN QUOTES:

It is understood by the Wldersigned that the right!is reserved by the City to reject any or all written quotes
for this service.

DATE: ..:$ '//g / /'{
BIDDER: L.4tvIJSCA-,fIt1?uk-~<tiJVAt$" (If R x/15

AITEST/SEAL (ifa corporation):
WITNESS (if not a corporation):

Company's Name

BY: ----....-=-==:--- _
SIgnature

Printed or Typed Name

Street AddreSS

City, State & ZIp COde

Area Code and Phone

32



BIDDER CERTIFICATION

By signature affixed, the bidder certifies that neither the bidder nor the firm, corporation, partnership, or
institution represented by the bidder, or anyone acting for such firm, corporation, or institution ha.c;
violated the anti-trust laws of this State, codified in Section 15.01, et seq., Texas Business and Commerce
Code, or the Federal antitrust laws, nor communicated directly or indirectly the bid made to any
competitor or any other person engaged in such fine of business.

Ridder has examined the specifications and has fully informed themselves as to all terms and conditions.
Any discrepancies or omissions from the speci lications or other documents have been clarified with City
representatives and noted on the bid proposal submitted.

Bidder guarantees product offered will meet or exceed specilications identified in this bid invitation.
Bidders agree that the bids submitted shall remain firm for ninety (90) days following the date specified
for the opening of bids.

Bidder Must Fill in and Sign:

NAMR OF FIRM/COMPANY:

AGENTS NAME:

AGENTS TITLE:

MAILING ADDRESS:

CJTY, STATE, ZIP:

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE:

DATE OF BID:

33



BIDDER INFORMAnON

L.AAlIJ.5Cl"1~e a/l/~tt01~ttrn)(A<; cl, b q.
FULL LEGAL FIRM/COMPANY NAME: (1JIVIk"CAf£ f?u*.ss/orJA=t.s dE 72XtTs

BUSINESS STREET ADDRESS: ..31/31 CA.'. 6£1" /.)DJS ?4NIJ;'ivg 5fA/!J9 .]rxlt5 '11 ~g"

BUSINESS MAlLING ADDRESS: ---=S:::::...!...i1lA'!!:..:.!..:1£=- _

BUSINESS TELEPHONE NUMBER: ~d:::::....::=8:.....!/'--_1L.6~g_-~6:.....a.!....7:J.=0:......- _

BUSINESS FAX NUMBER: /-d8{- t..j/q-d~~'I
COUNTY: J!m?,t15 MINORITY OWNED: V #OF EMPLOYEES 75
************************************************************************************

CORPORATION: x...- PARTNERSHIP: _ PROPRIETORSHIP: _ L.L.C. _ L.L.P. __

YEAR EST.J.J1....'I NO. OF YEARS IN BUSINESS30 FEDERAL 10 NO. aO- &g3 --/(:, I L/

NATORE OF BUSINESS: LrJAI/JSelJ p£ &fJiwle.t#JAt:£•
PRINCIPALS:

NAME: kt?/tk-IJ -n :!Wf.5d Ai

NAME: "'TheIt.~SIJ -J7, {),-t1 R$(j,J
I

TITLE: /k?$ld£.ff

************************************************************************************

BANK REFERENCE: /fn1fJ V ~)I1tt/K (IF 7?-x-ItS

NAME OF BANK OFFICER: itA/folIe- f)J;:.&Jbu G. y

i

PHONE NO_ ;;;3 J - ;;.q 7·- 7q~0

34



BIDDER CUSTOMER I CLIENT REFERENCES

Bidders must establish the firm's work experience and abilities through a minimum ofthree verifiable
clients within the Fort Bend County or Greater Houston area. References must be for clients with two
(2) years or morc successful service.

I. COMPANY NAME: C;;...; (J F {JeST l/Jr;, 1t~I?S;iy

ADDRESS: ~ J 0 if' AuolE-Ai

CITY I STATE I ZIP: We- $ T U,v, vtlfsdy f2/i ec (IX '1700:>

PHONE NO. 7/ g ~ 6 t, .?- ~-3q r..t

LENGTH OF CONTRACT: _---!..9---'y~e_IJ__=__/l~s=_· _

NAME OF CONTACT: .JIM () c"A//IJ(}12

2. COMPANY NAME: (};ty d t= SVlqlJf2L~IV!J
J

ADDRESS: ,--t7dO 77JWI\J tJG"A/n::n !3LiJ/J

CITY I STATE I ZIP: Stf!JJ3t?tAIII.1J -rx ? 7 "l<f5 '7

PHONE NO. ;:; &J -- :3 30 .- 3 i 7'-1

LENGTH OF CONTRACT: :8 ve-/f12. S
--.J.;..;L..-7')/'~:...L!....~=---------------

NAME OF CONTACT: 120 ,b.e..gr t-Jr,2~L £1 j

3. COMPANY NAME: JeS! Q.tJ IV EOUC!91zt/lJ . Y;;t?v/c£ CEN/e1Z
ADDRESS: 7/'1<)" --z;dwe LL

CITY / STATR / ZIP: f/at/ <l;joAi n '77 0 '1 ~

PHONE NO. 7t) - 7'ft./ - Gs-s-'8
LENGTt rOF CONTRACT: _L.../.....6'-;Yr-6.....:ft--'-f<_S _

NAME OF CONTACT: <.5--feu-e CIJ--tt/&r?T

35



II

LANDSC~PEl1m-ffissIONALS

~TEXASJ
\j~

TO ALL EMPLOYEES 12/15/2006

.\439 W. Benders I.anding Hlvcl.
Spring, -ICxo~ 77.IXI\·17(iS

(281) 78H-6926
Fox: (2l!1) 4J 9-0424

jerrythomp@gmilil,conl

SUBJECT: LANDSCAPE PROFESSIONALS or TEXAS -POLICY FOR A DRUG- FREE
WORK PLACE.

The workplace is 110t immune to the influence of substance abuse. Worker safety, health,
effectiveness and efficiency are adversely affected. Thereibre, it is the policy of Landscape
Protessionals ofTexas that each employee has the right to come to work and perform his or her
job in an environment that is free fi'om the illegal use a f drugs. It is also in the interest of
Landscape Professionals of Texas that employees be able to p~rtorm their duties while working,
individually or collectively, both safely and efficiently. Landscape Professionals of Texas is
firmly committed to promoting high standards of health and safety for our employees and a
superior quality of service to OUf customers. Thus our goal is to maintain a work environment
ii-ee from the effects of drug abuse.

It is the policy of Landscape Professionals ofTexas that employees shalJ not unlawfully
manufacture, distribute, dispense, possess or use a controlled substance while 011 the job or in the
workplace, or be under the influence of a controlled substance, not prescribed to him/her by a
physician, while on the job or in the workplace. Any employee violating this policy will be
subject to di~cipline, up to and including termination of employment.

Employees who have substance abuse problems are encouraged to come forward and participate
in a rehabilitation program prior to any disciplinary action.

It is the policy of Landscape Professionals ofTexas that all employees be notified of this policy
and that each employee receive a copy of it. A copy of this policy is ~\Iso available through the
payroll department.

POSTED 02/0 I/2007

.' Member: Building Owners and M~nagers Association of Houst<lll • Ass()cj~ril>n o( General COMraCtl>rS •
Houslon Aparrmcm Associarion • Galvcsron Apartment A~sociarj()Jl • Cnmmuniry Associa<ions II1~tiClttc •

.. Better Business Bureau '1cxas A!lSoci~tion ofbndscape Cnntr:lCWf&'



.1439 \'(( n~ntlm l.anding Blvll.
Spl'ing, Texas 77.l86-l7bS

(2.~ I) 7llH-6916
Fax: (1111) 4H·UoI24

icrr)'thol\\l'(£~glllJil.l·olll

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH AND SAFETY STATEMENT

Landscape Professionals of Texas, is committed to conducting its business operations
with a continuous focus on sustaining the environment and one that protects the health and safety
of its employees. Landscape Professionals ofTexas strives for ongoing improvement in its
environmental, health and safety program and will adhere to the following guidelines:

• Enforce compliance with all applicable laws, regulations and standards
• Conserve natural resources where ever practical and minimize waste through

effective and efficient recycling methods and disposal of waste materials in an
environmentally friendly manner.

• Provide necessary resources and support for employee safety and well being.
• Pro-actively identify and communicate conditions in the workplace that may present

health and safety concerns to all employees including risk management practices and
training.

• Conduct positive relationships with customers. suppliers and subcontractors and jointly
cooperate with each others Environmental. Health and Safety programs for the good of
all.

PORT OF HOUSTON-BAYPORT NORTH SHORE LANDSCAPE PROJECT #2008-0303
PROJECT SPECIFIC ENVIRONMENTAL. HEALTH AND SAFETY PLAN

• Member: Building Owncr.~ and Managers Association or HOlISWIl • Asmcialioll ufGeneral (:Onrraccors •
• Houston Aparrmc:nr Assodation • Galveslon Aparcmem Association < Community Associations Institute'

• Beller Busincss BUrc.111 ·lexas Association ufLanuSCtlpc Cllnrracwr~ •



..._' ...•..-----_.__...,------------------~-'------"--'-~-~--

,: "i~ .'.

I;" .'.':'.. af""l P-'tJ "'Ne Charles L. Grane Agency Company
:i'::. •. ,.' '-II"'" - Protessionallnsurance Counselors

s.NOF.111OG
_.~ _......-
Ins~rllnce Age.~ts a~~ .~~.~~ke~s.

100 North Broadway
St. Louis, MO 63102
314·241·8700
314·444·4970 (Fax)

January 18,2010

RE: Landscape Profe.~sionlllof Texas. - Perf()l'mance and Payment Bond Program

To Whom It May Concern,

'For the past few years we' v.e enjoyed tile privilege of obtaining surety bond support for
Landscape Pro-Jessionals of Texas. Landscape Professionals has an established smcty bond
relationship with an A rated insurance company. At this time Landscape Professionals has
availability within their b\md program and we look forward to obtaining bonds on their
hehalf

Our experience with Landscape Professionals has been excellent. We've found Jerry to be
thorough and prorcs~ional in evcry aspect of our relationship. Over the course of om
relationship with Landscape Professionals we have not had a material complaint as respects
their workmanship or a question as 10 their ability lo perfonn on any project.

This letter is not an assumption or liability; nor is it a bid or Ii performance and payment
bond. This letter is issued strictly as a bonding reference. We are proud to be associated
with Landscape Professionals and look forward to obtaining surety bonds upon their
rcquc~t. r can be reached at J 14-.206-4118 if you have additional questions concerning
Landscape's bond program.

51. Louis· Chesterfield • Springfield, Mo.• Southern illinois



LANDSCAPE PROFESSIONALS OF TEXAS
BEST VALUE CHOICE

* OVER 25 YEARS EXPERlENCE IN LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE,
INSTALLATION AND IRRIGATION SERVICES FOR THE HOUSTON AREA.

* ACCREDITED MEMBER OF THE BETTER BUSINESS BUREAU.

* MEMBER TEXAS NURSERY ASSOCIATION.

* FINANCIAL STABILITY AND STRENGTH - SEE FINANCIAL REPORTS.

* OUTSTANDING CUSTOMER ATTENTIVENESS AND RESPONSIVENESS
ATIESTED BY OUR CURRENT CLIENT REFERENCES.

* MANAGEMENT CAPABILITY AND EXPERIENCE - SEE BI0'S

* GENERAL LIABILITY, BUSINESS AUTO AND UMBRELLA POLICIES THAT
MEET OR EXCEED THE JOB REQUIREMENTS.

* LICENSED IRRIGATION PROFESSIONAL ON STAFF

* SUPERVISORY EXPERIENCE WITH LONG TENURE - A SUPERVISOR
ASSIGNED TO EVERY CREW.

* DEDICATED PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNED TO CONTRACT.

* LOW EMPLOYEE TURNOVER RATIO

* DRUG - FREE WORKPLACE POLICY

* ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH AND SAFETY PROGRAM.

* ZERO LOSS TIME INJURlES AND ZERO OSHA INFRACTIONS

* 45 FULL - TIME EMPLOYEES AND 20 - 30 SEASONAL WORKERS AS NEEDED..

* FULL- TIME MAINTENANCE MECHANIC ON STAFF.

* EQUIPMENT STRENGTH - SEE EQUIPMENT LIST

* SOLID VENDOR RELATIONSHIPS WITH NEGOTIATED DISCOUNTS.

* VALUE PRlCING



. iL
LANDSCAPE PROFESSIONALS

'''0J. TEXAS)

\(

Business Description and Overall Oper...tions

PMll 385·14019 Southwest Freeway, #301
Sugar Land, Texas 77478

(281) 343-1722
I'ax: (281) 343-9308

dpUf(Wl1lll.<:ol11

The field operations office is utilized as the central gathering point ~ach morning for dispatching
crews to pre-scheduled job sites. All necessary equipment, vehicl~s and inventory are housed at
the field operations office where a full-time maintenance mechanic is employed for keeping the
equipment in good repair. There are two building on the property used for storage and
communications.

During the peak growing season there are approximately 4S full-time and 20 part-time
employees available for service to our customers. Crews are dispa.tQhed in teams of2-4 with a
supervisor onboard who oversees the quality of performance at eaphjob site. The supervisor is
responsible for training and to ensure each job is completed on tim<l, in accordance with
customer and property specifications, and within the cost budget ,/located. Average tenure for
Supervisors at Landscape Professionals of Texas is 15 years. This is the key that drives our
success.

Edwin Castillo is the Operations Manager and also a Licensed Irrigation professional who
manages the daily activities of the crew supervisors to ensure pro~er and safe field operations,
daily reporting and adequate staffing levels. Edwin is also respon~ilDle for compliance to
operating policies and procedures. In addition, Edwin conducts "dn the spot" job site quality
inspections and assists with client relations and job cost estimatiItg. He has been with the
company foJ' 20 years. I

Edwin and all supervisors are bi-lingual in English and Spanish. HQurs of operation are generally
Monday th.rough Friday with occasional Saturday work as needed.

As the season winds down, work crews are scaled back to reflect~ reduced work schedule.
(I.e. from weekly maintenance to bi-weekly scheduling). Edwin Castillo and the Supervisors stay
on the payroll full-time throughout the year. They step in as needed to complete the work load
under the reduced schedule. By providing year round employment tp Edwin and his Supervisors,
turnover in field management has been quite low over the past 20 y~ars, which has provided
Landscape Consultants of Texas with continuity injob quality ani performance.

• Member: Building Owner.• and Managers Associarion of HouS(oll • Ass()(:i;ldon of Ceneral Cmmacmrs •
• HouslOn Aparrmenr As.lociarion • Galvesron Aparrmenr As.locia!ion • CllInmulliry Associations Insritllle •

• Better Bu~illC:~~ Burc;1U • lcxa~ Assot:iiuion or L;lIlJSl:apc CWHnlClllrS •



. ;l_.~...~
LANDSCAPE PROFESSIONALS

OF TEXAS,,)
J\(

LANDSCAPE PROFESSIONALS OF TEXAS
MANAGEMENT PROFILE

PMH :185·14019 Southwest Freeway, #:101
Sugar Land. Texas 7747fi

(281) 343·1722
Fax: (281) 343·930H

c Ip' Il'((£'n() I.com

JERRY THOMPSON-VICE PRESIDENT/OWNER
25 years experience in general management, customer service. salFs and marketing.
In addition to landscape management, Jerry has a well rounded m~l)agement and sales
background in the transportation. security guard and human resources industries.
Jerry has a Bachelor of Business Administration degree. Jerry co-.(nanages/troubleshoots the
daily operations. sales. customer relations and administration oft~e company.

I

JEREMY THOMPSON-GENERAL MANAGER
5 years experience in general management, administration and c1I1tomer service.
Jeremy has a Bachelor of Science Degree in Business Administration with a Major in
Management. Jeremy oversee the entire operation and assists with ~dministration, sales and
marketing of the company.

EDWIN CASTILLO-OPERATION MANAGEll
22 years experience in the industry. His duties include client relatiops. quality control, landscape
maintenance-installation overseer, and irrigation supervision (Lic~nsed irrigator #LI 0007458)
which include checking systems, repair of systems, and daily reports submitted to the office,
which in tum are sent to our customers.

TRACY MITCHELL-SALES REPRESENTATIVE
25 years experience in the industry. Tracy's duties are multi-facet as she is qualified in quality
control, irrigation systems, horticulture, account management, landscape designer with a
construction background, and a commercial estimator. !

• Member: Building Owners and Managers Associariol1 or Houswn • Associatiol1 or Ccnc:ral Conll':IctHrs .
• Housron Aparrment Associ;Hion • Calves lOll Aparrmenr Association' Community Associations Institute'

• llener Business Burcau • "fb:u Association or L:indscapc COIllr3ClOrS •







CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
June 22, 2015  
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

7 Resolution No. R-1985 – Proposed Donation for Community Park 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1985, a Resolution authorizing acceptance of a donation 
of playground equipment for Community Park from Fort Bend Cares; and, authorizing the City Manager to 
negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of the City, any necessary documentation to facilitate the 
purchase and installation of same.  

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:    

Fort Bend Cares Donation 

[X] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #: N/A  

 
1. Resolution No. R-1985 
2. Parks and Recreation Board Meeting Minute Excerpt – 05-28-15 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 
Darren McCarthy 
Parks and Recreation Director 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[X] Exec. Dir. of Support Services 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

On May 28, 2015, at the regularly scheduled Parks and Recreation Board (Board) meeting, the non-profit 
group, Fort Bend Cares, proposed plans to add playground equipment to Community Park. The proposal 
consisted of a playground, shade structure, benches, and amenities. Fort Bend Cares also proposed to 
level the soccer field. The playground would target children ages six through twelve. After some brief 
discussion, the Board unanimously recommended accepting the donation of playground equipment to 
Community Park. 
 
Staff and the Board recommend approval of Resolution No. R-1985 as presented.  
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1985 
 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF A 
DONATION OF PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT FOR COMMUNITY PARK 
FROM FORT BEND CARES; AND, AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF 
OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, ANY DOCUMENTATION 
NECESSARY TO FACILITATE THE PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION 
OF SAME. 

 
*  *  *  *  * 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council hereby approves and accepts a donation from 

Fort Bend Cares for the purpose of funding the purchase and installation of playground 

equipment for Community Park. 

 Section 2. The City Manager is hereby authorized to accept said donation and 

to negotiate and execute any documentation necessary to facilitate said purchase and 

installation.  

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Cynthia McConathy, Mayor 
 





CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
June 22, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

8 Resolution No. R-1981- Mosquito Larvicide Distribution 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1981, a Resolution regarding the public purpose and 
benefit related to the distribution of City-purchased mosquito larvicide to City of Rosenberg residents.   

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[X]  Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds: 

101-1941-530-5710 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

1. Resolution No. R-1981 
2. Mosquito Dunk Information Sheet 
3. Mosquito Dunk Materials Safety Data Sheet 
4. Mosquito Dunks Online Pricing 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 
Jeff Trinker 
Executive Director of 
Support Services 

Reviewed by: 
[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services  
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[X] City Attorney DNRBHZ/rl 
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal to 
City Council: 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Due to the unusually wet weather and resulting standing water, the City has experienced a significantly 
increased number of mosquitoes this year.  While spraying has been increased to three (3) times per week, this 
does not address standing water that is in backyards or in areas further away from the street.  Staff proposes the 
purchase of mosquito larvicide (dunks) for distribution to City residents. 
 
As this is a new program, tweaks will invariably be made, but at this time staff recommends the dunk distribution 
occur in the following manner: 

 Residents may come to City Hall to request larvicide from the Citizen Relations Coordinator. 
 The Citizen Relations Coordinator will verify the City residency of requestors using a valid form of 

identification and a street list provided by the GIS division. 
 The Citizen Relations Coordinator will record the name, phone number and address of the individual 

requesting the larvicide.  This information will be used to track the geographic distribution of the larvicide 
as well as to follow-up with residents, if necessary. 

 The Citizen Relations Coordinator will provide up to two (2) dunks per address.  Dunks can be broken 
into halves and quarters to treat smaller areas of standing water. 
 

Staff anticipates an initial order of approximately 500 dunks, with the possibility of ordering additional dunks 
depending on resident demand.  Dunks can be purchased online for about $1.02 per dunk, and the budgetary 
line item for mosquito control has sufficient funds to cover the expense of the dunks for the time being. 
 
In order to distribute mosquito dunks to City residents, the City Council must determine that there is a public 
purpose or benefit in doing so.  Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1981, thus declaring a public 
purpose or benefit and authorizing the distribution of mosquito dunks to the residents of the City. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1981 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, DECLARING A PUBLIC PURPOSE OR 
BENEFIT AND AUTHORIZING THE DISTRIBUTION OF MOSQUITO 
DUNKS TO THE RESIDENTS OF THE CITY. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby recognizes that the 
heavy rains and flooding conditions throughout the month of May have contributed to an 
explosive increase in the mosquito population; and,  
 
 WHEREAS, such an increase in the mosquito population poses a nuisance and 
potential health concern to the residents of the City; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council has determined it to be in the best public interest to 
take additional measures to help control the mosquito population by offering mosquito 
larvicide to qualified residents of the City; now, therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby recognizes that 

the distribution of mosquito larvicide dunks to Rosenberg residents provides a public 

benefit by helping to control the local population of mosquitoes, which are both a 

nuisance and potential health concern to those residing within the City.  

 Section 2. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg authorizes City staff to 

distribute mosquito dunks to legal residents of the City. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Cynthia McConathy, MAYOR 
 
 







 
MATERIAL SAFETY DATA SHEET (OSHA 174 Sept 1985 Format).

____________________________________________________________

Product Identity (Label Name) MOSQUITO DUNKS
______ _____________________________________________________
SECTION 1___________________________________________________          

 Manufacturer's Name SUMMIT CHEMICAL COMPANY
Address  235 SOUTH KRESSON STREET
  BALTIMORE MD
Zip Code  21224
Telephone Number  (410) 522-0661 / (800) 227-8664
Date Prepared  11/01/00
EPA NO. 6218-47
____________________________________________________________
SECTION 2 Hazardous Ingredients/Identity_Information________

Hazardous Components.      OSHA PEL      ACGIH TLV
OTHER LIMITS
 
NO HAZARDOUS OR TOXIC COMPONENTS.
____________________________________________________________
SECTION 3 Physical_Characteristics__________________________

Boilina Pt. N/A               Sp. Gravity. LESS DENSE THAN
WATER.   Vap. Press. N/A               Melt. Pt. NONE.
Vap. Density. N/A             Evap. Rate. N/A
Solubility in water. N/A
Appearance.         LIGHT BROWN DONUT - SHAPED DISKS.
Odor.               ESSENTIALLY NONE.

____________________________________________________________
SECTION 4 Fire and Explosion Hazard Data____________________

 Flash Point. NONE.      Method Used.
 
Flammable Limits. L.E.L. NONE.       U.E.L. NONE.

Extinquishing Media.
                            WATER, CONVENTIONAL FIRE
EXTINGUISHERS.



Special Fire Fighting Procedures
                            NONE

Unusual Fire and Explosion Hazards.
                            NONE

 

____________________________________________________________
_SECTION 5 Reactivity Data__________________________________

Stability.             Stable  |X|     Unstable | |                   

Conditions to Avoid.   
                      PROTECT BRIQUETS FROM MOISTURE DURING
STORAGE.                

Incompatability (Materials to Avoid).
ALKALINE CONDITIONS ABOVE pH 9 MAY DENATURE PRODUCT.

Hazardous Decomposition Products.
                       NONE.

Hazardous Polymerisation.
                       WILL NOT OCCUR.

Conditions to avoid.
                       NONE.
______________________________________________________________
SECTION 6 Health Hazard Data__________________________________

Routes of Entry.
                       Inhalation?   NO.
                       Skin?         NO.
                       Ingestion?    NO.

Health Hazards(Acute and Chronic).
                       NONE KNOWN.

Carcinogenicity.
                       NTP?             NO.
                       IARC Monograph?  NO.
                       OSHA Regulated?  NO.

Signs and Symptoms of Exposure.
                       NO EXPOSURE HAZARD.



Medical Conditions GenerallY Agravated by Exposure.
                       NONE KNOWN.

Emergency and First Aid Procedures.
                       NONE REQUIRED.

______________________________________________________________
SECTION 7 Precautions For Safe Handling and Use__________________           

Steps to Be Taken in Case Material is Released or Spilled.
             CLEAN UP WITH SOAP AND WATER.

Waste Disposal Method.
             CONVENTIONAL TRASH REMOVAL AND LAND FILL DISPOSAL.

Precautions to Be Taken in Handlinq and Storaqe.
             STORE IN A COOL DRY PLACE.

Other Precautions.
             RESEAL OPENED CONTAINERS AFTER PARTIAL USE.

_________________________________________________________________
SECTION 8 Control Measures_______________________________________  

Respiratory Protection (SPecify Type).
                 NONE NEEDED.

Ventilation.
Local Exhaust?          NONE NEEDED.
Mechanical?             NONE NEEDED.
Special?
Other?

Protective Clothinq.  
                       NONE NEEDED, WEAR NORMAL WORK CLOTHES.
Gloves?                NONE NEEDED.
Eye Protection?        NONE NEEDED.
Clothes?              NONE NEEDED.

Work/Hygenic Practice.
                       NO SPECIAL PRACTICES NEEDED.



6/1/2015 BTI Mosquito Dunks, Bactimos BTI Mosquito Briquets - Free Shipping

http://www.domyownpestcontrol.com/bti-mosquito-dunks-p-323.html 1/5

  Fast Free Shipping* On Your Entire Order Search Pest, Product, Weed, etc.  

Your search  also  returned  these matches: CLOSE(X)

Altosid Pro-G
Mosquito Larvicide
$42.55

 (4)

Mosquito Control Kit
$40.00

 (3)

»

»

»

»

Why Shop with Us
Free Expert Advice

Price Match Guarantee

90 Day No Hassle Returns

Professional  Grade Products

Customers also bought

     

Have a question about this
product?
Ask our product experts...

Sort By:  Most Helpful First

February 26, 2010

Q What is the shelf life of BTI  Mosquito Dunks?
My agency has 7 boxes of BTI Mosquito dunks and I could find no date of
expiration. Is there a limit on the length of time they can be stored before they
are no longer effective?

A BTI Mosquito Dunks should be used within 2 years of the date of purchase. It is
also important to store BTI Mosquito dunks out of direct sunlight and heat so that
the product will not degrade.

Search within this product's Q&A...     

Michael asked:

Total Price: $0.00
You  May Also  Need:

Select Talstar P (Talstar One)
$24.99

Select Comfo Classic Respirator Mask
with P100 Cartridges Kit
$74.50

Select Bonide Mosquito Beater WSP
$16.50

Availability: Normally ships in 1 business day.
For  large order  quotes, please call us  at 1-866-581-7378.

BTI Mosquito Dunks
$21.50 - $101.90
Free Shipping!  

Share:       

 Rating: 4.7

30 Review s  |  14 Q&A  

  Size/Description Price/Ea. Qty  

pack of 20
$21.50 0

case(s) (100 dunks each)
Save! Get 5 for only $20.38 each $101.90 0

866-581-7378
We're here to help. M-F 9am-5pm EST.

Home » Mosquitoes

Sign In | Wish List | Order  Status | Returns | Contact Us

SALE

Search

add to wishlist

Description Customer Review s (30) Product Q&A (14)

Ask a Question

search

       

Shop by Pest  Shop by Product  Lawn & Garden  Outdoor Living  Equipment  Learn

View Cart
$0.00 Checkout

My  Account |

javascript:void(0)
https://www.domyownpestcontrol.com/wishlist.php
javascript:popupVerisign()
javascript:void(0)
http://www.domyownpestcontrol.com/product_questions_write.php?products_id=323
http://www.domyownpestcontrol.com/specials.php
http://www.domyownpestcontrol.com/
http://www.domyownpestcontrol.com/pests.php
http://www.domyownpestcontrol.com/outdoor-living-c-580.html
https://2355-1.sli-r.com/rd/1/?e=SUaenCXXKfxcdjKJkhyW-yX5kxjVmPmhsTmQT8mzdbyglJ_EzVKcv5Pmloo9yUhwHzF9GpT3qiln_dZvUjDqOHMQWmvBsdyYp38LLWF5kLrmTbYNsG6AsF07BcA-RWGJlFMjVSBouuHRVxZ1oWi-fAXrU8uCFL-r2oflSsRjherHbs8N9H9iPiCNjNb_kMqS_KGOuAXIULr7v57G1EmXsxCNZP24JNbsjA6RHkNmTHOXDT-zjAwjDpOFNKh5vmn-hXWPiIKg9liom3o-AAD1Fw
http://www.domyownpestcontrol.com/contact_us.php
https://www.domyownpestcontrol.com/login_myaccount.php
http://www.domyownpestcontrol.com/why_shop_with_us.html#happiness
http://www.domyownpestcontrol.com/account.php
http://www.domyownpestcontrol.com/
http://www.domyownpestcontrol.com/talstar-talstar-one-p-97.html
http://www.domyownpestcontrol.com/bti-mosquito-dunks-p-323.html#questions
https://2355-1.sli-r.com/rd/1/?e=SUaenCXXKfxcdjKJkhyW-yX5kxjVmPmhsTmQT8mzdbzu5dzWTe9V8EpocdA5C84fTgHqE1jokcDy3_lRAzWFIwqCZ0r6beJ6dlBZmTo6B5b62N_6su-H9HDmyjVd64LD4owI5Ork3rAXlLFGCguvOSVSkatGd2J6vhF2YLwGNsvV6Msht769RIF-DRkX5Cf6C1ij0UBCyDzGa0-N5RGPThObupA_xZ65rIG1x-C4eGjT0yQi0CDOgOJFxGlCcKIUIyZaP_5TgeYLCi30G4j8QuwopcNtmap5YFUTXdycBzc
javascript:void(0)
http://www.domyownpestcontrol.com/comfo-classic-respirator-mask-with-p100-cartridges-kit-p-464.html
http://www.domyownpestcontrol.com/why_shop_with_us.html#price_match
https://2355-1.sli-r.com/rd/1/?e=SUaenCXXKfxcdjKJkhyW-yX5kxjVmPmhsTmQT8mzdbzu5dzWTe9V8EpocdA5C84fTgHqE1jokcDy3_lRAzWFIwqCZ0r6beJ6dlBZmTo6B5b62N_6su-H9HDmyjVd64LD4owI5Ork3rAXlLFGCguvOSVSkatGd2J6vhF2YLwGNsvV6Msht769RIF-DRkX5Cf6C1ij0UBCyDzGa0-N5RGPThObupA_xZ65rIG1x-C4eGjT0yQi0CDOgOJFxGlCcKIUIyZaP_5TgeYLCi30G4j8QuwopcNtmap5YFUTXdycBzc
http://www.domyownpestcontrol.com/why_shop_with_us.html#products
http://www.domyownpestcontrol.com/bti-mosquito-dunks-p-323.html
https://www.domyownpestcontrol.com/orders_tracking.php
http://www.domyownpestcontrol.com/bti-mosquito-dunks-p-323.html#reviews
http://www.domyownpestcontrol.com/why_shop_with_us.html#returns
javascript:void(0)
http://www.domyownpestcontrol.com/talstar-talstar-one-p-97.html
http://www.domyownpestcontrol.com/shopping_cart.php
http://www.domyownpestcontrol.com/images/323-2.jpg
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
http://www.domyownpestcontrol.com/bonide-mosquito-beater-wsp-p-3620.html
https://2355-1.sli-r.com/rd/1/?e=SUaenCXXKfxcdjKJkhyW-yX5kxjVmPmhsTmQT8mzdbyglJ_EzVKcv5Pmloo9yUhwHzF9GpT3qiln_dZvUjDqOHMQWmvBsdyYp38LLWF5kLrmTbYNsG6AsF07BcA-RWGJlFMjVSBouuHRVxZ1oWi-fAXrU8uCFL-r2oflSsRjherHbs8N9H9iPiCNjNb_kMqS_KGOuAXIULr7v57G1EmXsxCNZP24JNbsjA6RHkNmTHOXDT-zjAwjDpOFNKh5vmn-hXWPiIKg9liom3o-AAD1Fw
http://www.domyownpestcontrol.com/lawn-garden-c-59.html
http://www.domyownpestcontrol.com/bti-mosquito-dunks-p-323.html#reviews
https://www.domyownpestcontrol.com/returns.php
http://www.domyownpestcontrol.com/all_categories.php
http://www.domyownpestcontrol.com/mosquitoes-c-94.html
http://www.domyownpestcontrol.com/images/thumbnails4/323-1.jpg.thumb_1024x1024.jpg
https://2355-1.sli-r.com/rd/1/?e=SUaenCXXKfxcdjKJkhyW-yX5kxjVmPmhsTmQT8mzdbyglJ_EzVKcv5Pmloo9yUhwHzF9GpT3qiln_dZvUjDqOHMQWmvBsdyYp38LLWF5kLrmTbYNsG6AsF07BcA-RWGJlFMjVSBouuHRVxZ1oWi-fAXrU8uCFL-r2oflSsRjherHbs8N9H9iPiCNjNb_kMqS_KGOuAXIULr7v57G1EmXsxCNZP24JNbsjA6RHkNmTHOXDT-zjAwjDpOFNKh5vmn-hXWPiIKg9liom3o-AAD1Fw
http://www.domyownpestcontrol.com/sprayers-equipment-c-29.html
http://www.domyownpestcontrol.com/bonide-mosquito-beater-wsp-p-3620.html
http://www.domyownpestcontrol.com/login.php
https://2355-1.sli-r.com/rd/1/?e=SUaenCXXKfxcdjKJkhyW-yX5kxjVmPmhsTmQT8mzdbzu5dzWTe9V8EpocdA5C84fTgHqE1jokcDy3_lRAzWFIwqCZ0r6beJ6dlBZmTo6B5b62N_6su-H9HDmyjVd64LD4owI5Ork3rAXlLFGCguvOSVSkatGd2J6vhF2YLwGNsvV6Msht769RIF-DRkX5Cf6C1ij0UBCyDzGa0-N5RGPThObupA_xZ65rIG1x-C4eGjT0yQi0CDOgOJFxGlCcKIUIyZaP_5TgeYLCi30G4j8QuwopcNtmap5YFUTXdycBzc
http://www.domyownpestcontrol.com/comfo-classic-respirator-mask-with-p100-cartridges-kit-p-464.html
jefft
Rectangle

jefft
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
June 22, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

9 City Newsletter Discussion 

ITEM/MOTION 

Review and discuss the reinstitution of the monthly City newsletter, and take action as necessary. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[X] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:   MUD #:  N/A 

1. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 02-24-15 
2. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 09-30-14 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

William Benton/rl 

William Benton 
Councilor, At Large 
Position One 
 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney      
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

This item has been added to offer City Council the opportunity to discuss and/or take action regarding the 
reinstitution of a monthly City newsletter. 
 











 
 
 

ITEM 10 
 

Hold Executive Session to consult with 
attorney to receive legal advice on legal 
matters pursuant to Section 551.071 of the 
Texas Government Code; to consult with 
City Attorney on pending litigation regarding 
Texas Department of Transportation v. 
Rosenberg eminent domain proceedings 
pursuant to Section 551.071 of the Texas 
Government Code; to deliberate the 
purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real 
property pursuant to Section 551.072 of the 
Texas Government Code; and, to deliberate 
personnel matters regarding the 
employment, evaluation and duties of the 
City Manager pursuant to Section 551.074 of 
the Texas Government Code.  



 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 11 
 

Adjourn Executive Session, reconvene into 
Special Session, and take action as necessary as 
a result of Executive Session. 



 

 
 
 
 

ITEM 12 
 

Announcements. 
 



 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 13 
 

Adjournment. 
 


	Special City Council Meeting Agenda - 06-22-15
	-- General Comments from the Audience
	-- Comments from the Audience for Regular and Consent Agenda Items
	1 - Review of Consent Agenda
	A - Minutes
	Special City Council Meeting Minutes - 05-26-15
	City Council Workshop Meeting Minutes - 05-26-15
	Special City Council Meeting Minutes - 06-02-15
	Regular City Council Meeting Minutes - 06-02-15

	B - Resolution  No. R-1986 - Utility Easement Acceptance
	Resolution No. R-1986

	C - Final Plat of Macer Reserves
	Final Plat of Macer Reserves
	Planning Commission Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 05-20-15
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 12-17-14

	D - Final Plat of Irby Cobb Boulevard Street Dedication No. Two
	Final Plat of Irby Cobb Boulevard Street Dedication No. Two
	Land Plan for Walnut Creek
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 10-15-14
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 09-17-14
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 02-26-14

	E - Final Plat of Walnut Creek Section Eleven
	Final Plat of Walnut Creek Section Eleven
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 10-15-14
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 09-17-14
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 02-26-14

	2 - Resolution No. R-1987 - Continuing Disclosure with Brazosport Water Authority
	Resolution No. R-1987

	3 - Resolution No. R-1988 - Budget Amendment 15-11
	Resolution No. R-1988
	Budget Request Forms

	4 - Resolution No. R-1992 - Texas State Technical College Water Line Oversizing
	Resolution No. R-1992
	Resolution No. R-1974 - 05-26-15 
	City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 05-26-15

	5 - Resolution No. R-1973 - 100 Trees for 100 Cities Grant Program
	Resolution No. R-1973
	Parks and Recreation Board Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 05-28-15

	6 - Resolution No. R-1980 - Contract Extension for Grounds Maintenance Services
	Resolution No. R-1980
	Resolution No. R-1790 - 05-20-14
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 05-20-14

	7 - Resolution No. R-1985 - Proposed Donation for Community Park
	Resolution No. R-1985
	Parks and Recreation Board Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 05-28-15

	8 - Resolution No. R-1981 - Mosquito Larvicide Distribution
	Resolution No. R-1981
	Mosquito Dunk Information Sheet
	Mosquito Dunk Material Safety Data Sheet
	Mosquito Dunk Online Pricing

	9 - City Newsletter Discussion
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 02-24-15
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 09-30-14

	10 - Hold Executive Session
	11 - Adjourn Executive Session
	12 - Announcements
	13 - Adjournment



